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PROCEEDTINGS

THE COURT: Selina Tijerina versus City
of Kingsville, Norma Alvarez, Hector Hinojosa and Lionel
"Leo" -- they don't have the last name.

MR. GALE: Chris Gale on behalf of the
petitioner, Your Honor, Ms. Selina Tijerina.

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor, Gilberto
Hinojosa on behalf of all defendants.

THE COURT: Are we ready to proceed?

MR. GALE: We are, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. What do we have today,
sir?

MR. GALE: Your Honor, we have a petition
for writ of mandamus before you as a result of the city
commissioner not holding an election for recall that was
subject to a recall petition. That's the basics.

I did talk to counsel before we started
to kind of see if we could move this along in regards to
the exhibits, and I have, for the Court, if I can
approach, a copy of Exhibits 1 through 6 that I intend
for the Court to review. May I approach?

THE COURT: Yes, sir. It's been
stipulated to?

MR. HINOJOSA: 1I've seen them, Your

Honor.
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MR. GALE: And just to the record, Your
Honor, the exhibits that I've handed you are -- they
are, one, the Section 24 of the charter of the City of
Kingsville that deals with recall elections. Section
Number 2 is the agenda for the June 23rd regular meeting
of the Commissioners Court, which has attached to it,
just so you know, is attached a memorandum from the city
secretary, Mary Valenzuela, in regards to the petition
being sufficient as far as the number and everything
else that was required.

We also have, as Exhibit 3, the regular
meeting for July 14th, which has -- it's a redacted
version. It only contains Item 18, which is dealing
with the recall petition. The same thing for July 28th,
September 2nd.

And then Exhibit 6 is the affidavit and
the attached acknowledge receipt of documents in regards
to the petition being received by the City of Kingsville
on May 7th of 2025.

That's the extent of our exhibits. If
you would Tlike, I could call my first witness, and I'1]1
try to keep these as quick as I can.

THE COURT: Do you want a short opening,
or do you want to go straight to your witnesses?

MR. GALE: Yeah, we -- we could do an
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opening, Your Honor.

As the Court is aware, it has mandamus
power over the City of Kingsville in regards to this,
not only by Texas law but also by the charter itself,
which delineates that if the city commissioners cannot
or do not have the recall election after the
certification by the city secretary, then it goes to you
to make a determination and to order them to do whatever
is necessary and/or to do their jobs 1if they refuse to
do them.

In this particular case, Ms. Tijerina
took it upon herself. She looked up the charter. She
looked up what was necessary for a recall petition. She
submitted an affidavit in regards to that. She went to
the City and gave them all the necessary paperwork with
the -- which, obviously, the exhibits show were
effective and were compliant.

After that, she was given notice of how
or what to do in regard to the petition to circulate it,
and she had to come back 30 days later with it.

One of the arguments that they have made
in their trial brief that I don't know if the Court has
seen it yet, but it somehow asserts that there is a time
delay and that because it wasn't returned in 30 days,

that it is somehow void. The problem with the argument
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is that it's not calendaring correctly.

She signed the affidavit on the 5th -- or
the 6th of May, but she didn't submit it to the City
till the 7th. So if you go from the 7th to the 6th,
when the petition was received, is exactly the 30-day
period. So just their trial brief in regards to that
issue is just wrong. But I don't know if they had a
copy of the receipt documents.

They may have only had a copy of the
affidavit. But the time period for the 30 days begins
when it's received by the city, and the city, on Exhibit
6, shows you that it was received on the 6th -- I mean,
on the 7th and that they told her the date it had to be
filed by, which was the June 6, and it was filed on June
6th. So that argument doesn't really have much effect
in here, but that seems to be the majority of their
trial brief and what it covers.

When this was received by the city
secretary, Ms. Valenzuela did what she was supposed to
do. She made sure that there was enough signatures that
would qualify for 20 percent of the registered voters
voting in the Tast election. And granted, in some of
the documents, you're going to hear discussion from the
mayor and other people that maybe they should look at

this, maybe consider changing the charter because it was
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a really low number that was necessary to get this
recall petition going. But the reason it was low is
because they had a low voter turnout. But the charter
says what the charter says, and it requires 20 percent
of registered -- or qualified voters that voted.

So the city secretary looked at it, made
a determination, the adequate number of voters, checked
and verified the actual signatures. And when those
verifications got to a number that was well in excess of
the minimum number that was necessary, she certified it
and said "we're good to go."

She brought that back, as she is ordered
to by the charter, to the city council and to the mayor.
They had a meeting, and they said -- everyone queried
her: Did you -- is everything on the up-and-up? Yes.
Are all the signatures there? Yes. Have you qualified
the voters? Yes. Have you looked -- everything 1is
fine.

So what is it we have to do? You'll see,
in the minutes of the meeting, they talk about it, and
they say, well, the city charter requires us to hold a
recall election, and there's really not any dispute
about it.

And the case law that I will give you 1in

a minute, Your Honor, clearly delineates that the
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commissioners who won, the commissioners that are the
subject of a recall petition, should not violate their
ethical responsibilities and vote for something that
they would benefit from or would harm them and so they
either probably shouldn't have voted, but they did.

They voted against holding a recall petition -- election
on their own election recall, so they voted against it.

Well, first of all, they're violating
their ethical responsibilities as commissioners for a
city, but more importantly, the case law says that they
have an obligation, a ministerial one, to vote for the
election. They have no choice. They have to vote for
the election, regardless of whatever they think,
politically, factually, or otherwise, and they didn't do
that.

So they have another meeting. And they
talk about it, and they say, well, what should we do.
Well, their decision was, we're not going to do
anything. The people that were the subject of this
said, we're not going to do anything, we're just going
to stand down, we're going to make the citizen, who
relied upon the Taw, to do all these things and jump
through all the hoops, we're gonna make that citizen
then file a separate action to come before you to make

them do which they have to do under the charter. 1It's a
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ministerial act.

Here's where it gets a Tlittle strange.
In regards to a mandamus cause of action, the question
is not whether or you're going to be trying a case about
facts or anything else. It is -- the question in that
is: Did someone owe a ministerial duty -- and in this
case, the case law, all of the case law is clear that
the secretary had her ministerial duty to certify and
make sure that everything is correct, then to send
letters to the commissioners and tell them, if you don't
resign within five days, then we're gonna have to have a
recall election. And then they voted against that,
which is against the law. And so that's why we're here.

But in regards to the mandamus, the
question 1is: What ministerial duty are we trying to
enforce? But what they have also put in their trial
brief is that they want to argue that the original
substance of the affidavit or supporting documents or
the issuance of the petition were insufficient, and
that's a sufficiency review that they're talking about.

But that is not something for the subject
of a mandamus. A mandamus only asks the mandamus court
to make a determination if there was a ministerial duty,
which I will tell you, in the documents, both the mayor

and city attorney recognized that there was a
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ministerial that they hold a recall election, period.
And it's not about the sufficiency.

I will -- we can talk about -- I guess,
in closing, I can offer the cases in regards to this as
well, but the cases are going to show you that it 1is
also, as a matter of Taw, that while there might --
while there might be some avenue for these individuals,
who are subject to the recall, to utilize some sort or
court proceedings to attack the sufficiency of some sort
of mandamus or a recall petition -- I'm sorry -- they
didn't do that.

There is no affirmative pleading in
regards to it in regards to a declaratory judgment or a
counterclaim or anything in regards to this. You don't
have jurisdiction to decide what their biggest argument
is gonna be.

Now, I will, in closing, address that as
we go through it, but off the cuff, I'm not planning on
going into their sufficiency argument because it doesn't
matter at all. There is no jurisdiction to this court
to decide the sufficiency because they haven't put it
into play.

And just so the Court knows, I'd like,
specifically, to cite Blanchard v. Fulbright, which is a

Houston district court. And I'l1l give you a copy in
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just a second. But it goes through it, and it talks
about this very issue. And it says that the respondents
had the right to file a suit in the district court
naming and citing several parties and obtaining a
judicial determination of the sufficiency of the
petitions in an adverse proceeding after proper notice
of hearing. No such remedy was requested or pursued in
this case. This 1is exactly on point.

But more importantly, you have a case
from 2015, the Supreme Court of Texas, In re Woodfill,
and it is 470 S.W.3d 473. It goes through every single
thing that is at issue in this case. And it says, at
the very end, the same thing as the Blanchard case. I
mean, it just repeats what case law has always
interpreted, and that's if you don't put this before the
Court, then the Court doesn't have jurisdiction to
decide it.

While you have jurisdiction to decide
whether they have a ministerial duty to hold this
election, as they do under Tlaw, and the charter, you
don't have any jurisdiction because they haven't pled
anything to make a determination regarding the
sufficiency to determine if the petition ordinarily
should've even been brought. That's the whole issue in

this case.
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So with that said, I'm going to call some
real short witnesses, but I think it's going to be very
clear, under the law and facts, that this is a
ministerial duty that they're supposed to engage in.

They refused to do it. And while they
had the opportunity to file something, they could have
filed something for a declaratory judgment and said, you
know what, I want you to declare that the petition is
insufficient factually so that we can prevent this from
going forward and we don't have to have the recall
election, but they didn't do that.

They just sat around. They did nothing.
And they were waiting for somebody else to try to
enforce what we're doing today, and that's what we've
done.

So with that said, at the end of the day,
I'm going to request that you order that the recall
election be had. And I think I submitted an order to
it, and if I didn't, I will give it to the Court in just
a few minutes.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir, for keeping
it short.

MR. GALE: I apologize.

THE COURT: Mr. Hinojosa, sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Thank you, Your Honor. If
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I may. Your Honor, the City of Kingsville is a home
rule city. A home rule city is a city in which, as a
result of a referendum from the voters, there's a
decision made to adopt a city charter. And that city
charter, in a home rule city, is like the constitution
of the city. It dictates what a city can or cannot do
and what its officers can or can do.

Smaller cities are controlled by state
law, and they don't have a city charter. And everything
with respect to the conduct of the officers 1is under
state law, including recall on offices of the city.

Because the City of Kingsville is a home
rule city, you have to be guide by the language in the
city charter on what they can or cannot do. And there
is a specific section in the city charter detailing how
recall proceedings are conducted.

And if you read -- you've got a copy of
it right in front of you, Your Honor. If you read the
provisions of the city charter, the word "shall" is used
over and over and over again. And under the law, the
word "shall" means mandatory. It means they don't have
any discretion but to do the things that are set out in
the city charter.

And one of the things that the city

charter does, it gives this Court jurisdiction to make
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officers do what the charter requires them to do. 1In
this case, Your Honor, and I'l1l read that because it's
extremely important with respect to what this case is
all about.

If you 1ook at Section 24 -- 247, you
think it's on the third -- fourth page. It says --
"Failure of the City Commission to Call an Election" is
the title. "In case all of the requirements of this
charter shall have been met."

In other words, only when all of the
requirements of the city charter have been met can the
Court come in, and a district court can come 1in and
discharge the duties of the officers that are involved
in here but only when the provisions of the city charter
have been complied with. There is no discretion here.
It only can happen when all of the provisions have been
complied with.

If you go back to Section 24.3, it says,
"Recall procedure, any qualified voters of the city may
make and file, with the person performing the duties of
city secretary, an affidavit containing the name or
names of the officers whose removal 1is sought and a
statement of the grounds for removal." That's the
affidavit.

If you 1ook at the exhibits that Mr. -- I
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don't remember your last name, Gale.

MR. GALE: Last name 1is Gale.

MR. HINOJOSA: Oh, Tast name is Gale.

A1l right. If you look at Exhibit Number 6, that
affidavit is on there. 1It's the top document. That is
the affidavit that triggers the beginning of the recall
proceedings.

That date of the filing of that affidavit
is critical. This affidavit is notarized on the 6th day
of May, 2025, and it is stamp-marked, I believe, by the
City of Kingsville on the 6th -- on May the 6th, 2025.

Mr. Gale makes reference to another
document that he says is the date on which the affidavit
was filed, which is right below that, Your Honor. That
document is not the document that states the date that
it was filed. That is the document whereby Ms. Tijerina
verifies that she has received 50 copies of the City of
Kingsville recall petition.

She, on her own, says, my timeline starts
on this date, but the timeline does not start on the
date she dictates when it's supposed start. It starts
on the date that the petition -- that the affidavit was
filed, and that was filed on May the 6th, 2025. That's
the date that it was received, on the right-hand corner

of the document, and it's the date that the document was
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notarized, Your Honor.
Now, if you take a look at the

constitution of the City of Kingsville, its city

charter, it says, in Section 24 -- let me find the
section. I've got it over here. I'm not sure that
section is in the document. Oh, it's 24.6. It's on the
third -- second page, Your Honor, at the bottom.

It says, "Presentation of petition,
election to be called. Al1l papers compromising a recall
petition shall be returned and filed with the person
performing the duties of city secretary within 30 days
after the date of the filing of the affidavit."

Your Honor, by their own admission, the
recall petition was filed with the city secretary -- on
Exhibit Number 1, if you look at the Tast page, it was
-- the city secretary states, on June the 6th, 2025, the
office of the city secretary received a recall petition
seeking the removal of city commissioner Alvarez,
Alarcon and Hinojosa from the offices of city
commissioner.

Not only is it in evidence as -- 1in the
document that was offered to you by the plaintiff in
this case, but it's in their petition as an admission.
If you count from May the 5th, the 30th day -- if you

count from May the 5th to June the 6th, it is 31 days.
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This 1is mandatory. They have got to file this petition

by the 30th day after filing the affidavit. They did

not.

And, Your Honor, the Supreme Court of the
State of Texas has spoken to this. I have given you a
brief, Your Honor. It's an old case, but it's the only

case that has ever dealt with this one issue.

It says, in the case of Nunn v. New, the
city charter provision is almost identical, "The recall
petition, to be effective, must be returned and filed
with the secretary within 30 days after filing the
affidavit."

The Court says, in its opinion, "This
matter is governed by the prior provisions of the
charter above quoted to the effect that to be effective
at this time must be filed within 30 days after the
filing of the affidavit.

The secretary's duty is to examine the
petition for defects, which may be corrected. The
failure to file in time is not a defect which may be
corrected in any manner except by the filing of a new
petition under the terms of the charter.

We must, conclude, therefore, the recall
petition was filed too Tate, Your Honor. That's the Taw

in the State of Texas.
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So contrary to what counsel says, the
facts are -- the undisputed facts are that the affidavit
was filed on May the 5th. The petition was filed on
June the 6th. That's 31 days the charter -- the
constitution for the great City of Kingsville
specifically says that for it to be effective, it has to
have been filed within 30 days, and it was not.

The other thing that the constitution

for the City of Kingsville says is this: "Form of the
recall petition. The recall" -- again, everything
speaks to terms of "shall," Your Honor.

The recall petition that's 24.5, the
recall petition mentioned above must be addressed to the
city commission of the City of Kingsville must
distinctly and specifically state the grounds upon which
such petition for removal 1is predicated. And if there
be more than one ground, such as the competency and
noncompliance with the charter and misconduct or
malfeasance, then --

THE COURT: Let me -- let me stop you
real quick, sir.

MR. HINOJOSA: Huh?

THE COURT: This is opening statement,
opening argument, and both of y'all are acting Tike this

is closing. So is this evidence you're gonna show the
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Court to prove this, because right now you're just
making argument?

MR. HINOJOSA: Yeah, I am, Your Honor. I
thought that's what --

THE COURT: No. I just want to hear --

MR. HINOJOSA: I was going to save this
for the end.

THE COURT: I'm gonna hear closing at the
end from both of y'all.

MR. HINOJOSA: A1l right. Okay. Well, I
just -- let me just finish right there, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. HINOJOSA: It says here, "shall
specifically state each ground with certainty and give
the officer sought to be removed notice of the matters
and things with which he or she is charged."

Again, Your Honor, the provision "shall"
is used throughout this charter. And you will see,
throughout these proceedings today, that Ms. Tijerina
did not follow the requirements of the charter and so
the Court really doesn't have any jurisdiction under the
charter provision because it requires that all the
provisions of the charter have been complied with before
it triggers your involvement.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, sir. Call
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your first witness.

MR. GALE: I call Mary Valenzuela.

THE COURT: Ma'am, approach the bench so
I can swear you in. Good afternoon.

THE WITNESS: Good afternoon.

THE COURT: Let me have you raise your
right hand.

(The oath was administered.)

THE COURT: State your name.

THE WITNESS: Mary Valenzuela.

THE COURT: Take a seat there. The
microphone is not working, so you're gonna have to speak
up a little bit, ma'am.

THE WITNESS: Okay.

THE COURT: You may proceed when you're
ready, sir.

MR. GALE: Al11 right. Thank you, Your
Honor .

MARY VALENZUELA,
having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GALE:
Q. Good morning, Ms. Valenzuela -- or afternoon.
I'm sorry.

A. Good afternoon.
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Q. My name is Chris Gale. I don't know that we've
met before, but I represent Ms. Tijerina in regards to

this mandamus proceeding. Do you understand that?

A. That is true. 1I've never met you before, yes.
Correct.
Q. And if you don't understand or hear one of my

questions, just ask me to repeat it or rephrase it, and
I'T1T be happy to do that, okay?

A. Okay .

Q. Okay. I'm gonna try to keep this pretty
simple. Did you -- in regards to Ms. Tijerina, did you
receive documents in regards to requests to circulate a
recall petition?

A. Yes.

Q. And when you got those documents, it's my
understanding that your role was to explain to them what

they needed to do in regards to returning that petition,

correct?
A. Correct.
Q. And, to your knowledge, did Ms. Tijerina meet

all those deadlines?

A. To my knowledge, yes.

Q. And did you give her an acknowledgment that
told her that she had until the -- as of May 7th, that

she had 30 days to return the petition?
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A. As of May 6 because the affidavits were
actually received on May 6, and the petitions were

released May 7th. So as of May 7th, she had 30 days.

Q. Okay .
A. To my recollection because I have not been able
to prepare. I wasn't sure I was going to get called.

Q. Okay. But to your knowledge, did Ms. Tijerina
do everything she needed to for the city to hold a
recall election?

A. Yes.

Q. And did you present what you had determined in
regards -- when you received the recall petition back,
did everything seem in form?

A. Yes.

Q. And did you make sure that it had the requisite
number of signatures?

A. Yes.

Q. And did you make sure that those requisite
signatures were actual and authenticated?

A. Yes.

Q. And did you -- did you substantiate that at
least the minimum number or well more had been secured
by Ms. Tijerina in regards to the recall petition?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And then you went before Mayor Fugate
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and the rest of the city commission to announce those
findings; is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And when you went to the city, you had written
a memorandum that I think the Court has a copy of?

A. I'm not sure what the Court has. As I
mentioned, I was not --

Q. Okay. But one of the meetings y'all had on
June 23rd, you had attached a certification of petitions
for recall, correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And then you went through some of the things
that you had checked on, you had done, and then you
drafted up an order that was going to be presented to
the city, correct?

A. From my knowledge, correct.

Q. And that order would have been -- it would've
delineated what you had found and also what would be
done in regards to the recall election, correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And it would include information on where it
would be held, when it would be held, and it had it in
English and Spanish and all the bells and whistles that
you're required by law, correct?

A. You're talking about the memo that was provided
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to the commission?

Q. The -- I guess it would be, 1like, an ordinance
that they would vote for to have the recall election.

A. Correct. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you went to that meeting as the city
secretary, correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And 1in your memorandum and discussions with
counsel and everybody else, was it your understanding
that the recall election had to happen?

A. According to the city charter and how it was
interpreted, correct.

Q. And on that day, there was a vote in regards to
whether or not to have a recall election; is that
correct?

A. The first day that we presented the petition --
well, the memo to the commission letting them know of
everything that had been received and certified, that
was on June 23rd. On July the 14th is when we took it
back to the commission to put an agenda item to call for
the election.

Q. Okay. And the votes in regards to the recall,
I believe, were three votes, which were the three people
the subject of the recall, voted against it?

A. Correct.
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Q. And -- all right. Well, I think that's all the
questions I have for you.
A. Thank you.
MR. HINOJOSA: May I approach the
witness, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, sir.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. HINOJOSA:

Q. Good afternoon.
A. Good afternoon.
Q. My name is Gilbert Hinojosa, and I represent

the City of Kingsville as well as individual defendants
in this case.

A. Nice to meet you.

Q. Nice to meet you too. You are the city
secretary; is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And you are the person that 1is in charge of
receiving documents from voters who are seeking to
recall individuals; 1is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. ATl right. And that charge 1is given to you
under the charter of the City of Kingsville; is that
correct?

A. Correct.
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Q. How Tong have you been the city secretary?

A. City secretary, 13 years.

Q. Al1 right. And in order to become a city
secretary, you have to receive training to understand

what your duties and responsibilities are; is that

correct?
A. That's correct.
Q. And part of those duties and responsibilities

that you are trained to follow is that you must follow,
strictly, the requirements of the city charter for the
City of Kingsville, right?

A. That 1is correct.

Q. That's 1ike the constitution for the City of
Kingsville, right?

A. Correct.

Q. A1l -- all the -- all the things that officers,
including you, need to follow are set out in detail 1in
that city charter, right?

A. Correct.

Q. And you keep a copy of that city charter with
you as well, right?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. Now, I'm going to hand you when Ms.
Tijerina has marked as Exhibit Number 6. There's two

documents this -- and I'm going to make reference to the
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top -- document in the top. Do you see this?
A. Yes.
Q. A1l right. Have you seen that document on the

top before?

A. Yes.

Q. And that is the affidavit that was filed by
Ms. Tijerina, right?

A. Correct.

Q. And in the right-hand corner, it says

"received," right?

A. Correct.

Q. Who wrote that?

A. I did.

Q. A1l right. And it says it was received on May
the 6th.

A. Correct.

Q. ATl right. That's the day you received that
document. She brought it to you, and that's the day
that it was filed, right?

A. That's the day I received the affidavit,
correct.

Q. Well, that's the day that she filed it with
you, right?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. Now, the other document that's at the
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bottom, it's an acknowledgment of receipt of documents.
Do you see that?
A. Could I Took take a lTook at that? You just

mentioned the first part.

Q. Yeah. Have you seen that document?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, let me -- let me take the city
charter -- there's a provision in the city charter that

speaks to what you do after you receive an affidavit,

right?
A. Correct.
Q. From an individual wishing to file a recall

petition; is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. A1l right. And here's what it says. "The city
secretary shall, within a period of two working days
from the time the affidavit was filed thereupon, make
available to the qualified voters making such affidavit
copies of petition blanks demanding such removal. The
city secretary shall keep a sufficient number of printed
petition blanks on hand for distribution. Such blanks,
when issued by the city secretary, shall bear the
signature of the city secretary and be of such form as
prescribed below and shall be numbered, dated and

indicate the name of the person to whom issued. The
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city secretary shall enter in a record -- shall enter in
a record to be kept in her office the number of
qualified voters to whom the petition blanks were issued
and the number of said persons."

That second document on that page is an
acknowledgment that you were following the two-day
requirement of giving her that information; 1is that
correct?

A. Correct.

Q. ATl right. Thank you. Now, the affidavit --
I'm sorry. Mr. Gale spoke to you just a second ago
about a memo that was provided to the city commission
after the date of the -- after the date that you had
received the petition. Do you recall that? Let me --

MR. HINOJOSA: May I approach again, Your
Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Exhibit Number 2 has a memo.
I'm going to hand that to you.

A. Thank you.

Q. And that memo says that on June the 6th, you
received the recall petition; is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. ATl right. So with that memo, you notified the

city commission of the date that the recall petition was
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received by you?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Well, that's what it says. It says, "On June
6, the offices of the city secretary received a recall
petition seeking the removal of city commissioners
Alvarez, Alarcon and Hinojosa. You wrote this, right?

A. Yes. Correct. I'm sorry. I misunderstood
your question.

Q. So that's the date that you received it, right?

A. Correct.

Q. So if you take the date that you received the
affidavit and you count the number of days from May the
6th to June the 6th, it's 31 days. Did you do that at
the time that you --

MR. GALE: Your Honor, at this point I am
going to object to the questions. I thought we were
gonna get to the mandamus at issue. But in regards to
the Woodfill case that I had quoted earlier in regards
to my opening, I'm going to object to this being
completely irrelevant. And if I can be allowed to just
read -- can I approach, Your Honor, and give you a copy?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. GALE: 1I'11 give a copy to counsel as
well.

THE COURT: Mr. Hinojosa, you can
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approach, too. Sir, you can approach, if you want to,
or you can stay there.

THE COURT: Go ahead with your
objection.

MR. GALE: Your Honor, and I want to read
from -- this is a Texas Supreme Court case. And 1in
looking at Page -- I highlighted the one I just provided
to you. It's highlighted on this copy as well. It's at
Page -- it's notated as 480, but it reads -- and this is
a case in which we have a petition. And it says, if the
city council cannot independently -- if they cannot
independently evaluate the petition as a predicate to
its in administerial duties, then it may not, for
itself, decide if that petition is invalid or enforce
the petition organizers to sue.

Faced with the city secretary's
certification, the city council had no discretion but to
repeal the ordinance or proceed with the election
process. If the city council believed that the city
secretary abused her discretion in certifying the
petition or otherwise erred in her duties, it was
nonetheless obligated to fulfill 1its duties under the
charter and thereafter seek an affirmative relief to
which it might be entitled.

But the city council did not do so.
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Instead, it refused to fulfill its ministerial duty. It
forced the petition organizers to file suit. The mere
existence of the city's challenge to the petition does
not negate the city council's duty to proceed with the
political process unless that obligation is stayed by a
court of competent jurisdiction. To hold otherwise
would allow cities to freely shirk their obligation to
follow through on properly-certified petitions. Indeed,
it would mean their obligation is not ministerial at
all.

So any questions in regards to anything
that the city secretary did or did not do correctly is
completely irrelevant. And the only ministerial duty
that we're talking about is, once she certificates the
petition, which she did, it is the ministerial duty that
the commission and the -- along with the mayor hold the
election. That's it. That's the only ministerial duty
that is at issue in this, and it is not about anything
else.

So we could spend a Tot of time talking
about things that may or may not factually be correct in
regards to something that wasn't done correctly. It's
irrelevant to the end of the proceeding because you're
only deciding the ministerial act that should have been

done and wasn't.




o O~ WD

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

34

And so I would object to any questions in
regards to the city secretary or otherwise that
delineate anything where we're talking about things that
she should've done, maybe she didn't calculate the
number of signatures correct or anything else because
it's simply immaterial to anything that this Court is
asking to decide.

THE COURT: Sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Thank you, Your Honor.

Mr. Gale ignores the specific language of the city
charter. The city charter says, on Section 24.7, "In
case all of the requirements of this charter shall have
been met and the city commission shall fail or refuse to
receive the recall petition or order such recall
election or discharge any other duties imposed upon said
city commission by the provisions of this charter with
reference to such recall, then the district judge of
Kleberg County, Texas shall discharge any such duties
herein provided, Your Honor.

It clearly is relevant because you have
to determine, in determining whether or not you are
going to exercise jurisdiction in this case, whether or
not all the provisions of the charter, the requirements
of the charter, were met. It says "shall have been

met." It doesn't may have been met or could have been
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met. It says "shall have been met."

You cannot act on this petition, Your
Honor, if they were not met. The questions that I'm
asking the city secretary is to determine whether the 30
days filing requirement had been met. And it certainly
was not because the date -- she just acknowledged,

contrary to what Mr. Gale told you during opening

arguments, he made the mis -- the representation to
you, and I don't -- I apologize for using the
misrepresentation. I think he made the representation

to you that the date of filing was May 7th.

She just told you, on the witness stand,
under oath, that the date of filing of the affidavit was
May the 6th. So if you take "shall" Tanguage that's in
the city charter, which requires that the petition have
been filed within 30 days after the date of the filing
of the affidavit, that requirement -- that requirement
in the city charter for a recall petition to be
effective, was not met and, therefore, you cannot 1in
exercise mandamus jurisdiction under the specific
provisions of the city charter, Your Honor.

This is not -- this is not a -- a Class A
or Class B city. This is a home rule city that is
guided by the charter provisions that were enacted by

the voters of this -- of this community. And the voters
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of this community chose to require that you not exercise
jurisdiction unless Ms. Tijerina is able to prove that
she met all of the requirements of the city charter.

The most important upon one is the fact that they've got
to file this petition 30 days from the date that they
filed the affidavit because you can't allow an
individual to just decide, they filed the affidavit,
they get the petition and they take their time and take
45 days. They can take two months to get all the
signatures and then come back and get at the city
commission to order a recall petition.

Our clients did not have a ministerial
duty to approve an order of recall petition when they
knew that the provisions of the city charter were not
followed by Ms. Tijerina. So clearly, her testimony
with respect to whether or not the recall provisions --
recall petition was filed on time is relevant under
their city charter. If we ignore the city charter, then
we have to ignore the entire -- all the provisions 1in

the recall petition and the recall sections of the city

charter.

It's clear it didn't -- it used mandatory
language. We are guided by you -- the Court 1is guided
by mandatory language as well. You cannot order a

mandamus unless someone didn't do what they were
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required to do under the law. The mandatory language
also applies to the Court. The Court shall only
exercise jurisdiction only if all the provisions of the
requirements of the charter have been met, shall have
been met, and they were not. That's the bottom Tine.

THE COURT: Sir?

MR. GALE: Just real quick, I thought
counsel started off earlier today saying that this Court
has jurisdiction. And now I seem to hear that they're
backtracking from that and saying that the court doesn't
have jurisdiction.

So I'm not sure, but I thought we were
past the jurisdictional element. But in the other case
that I had handy, too, and I just want to put the cite
for it on the record. Apart from the Woodfill opinion,
I've given you Blanchard v. Fulbright at 633 S.W.2d 617.

Blanchard and a plethora of other cases
in Texas have cited the exact opposite of what counsel
is urging. The city secretary, once they have certified
the election, that's it. The cannot even make a
determination in regards to other issues. And if they
do so improperly or whatever they want to argue, it
doesn't matter.

And I'm citing two cases that I'm about

to give to the Court, In re Gertz at 224 Tex. App. Lexis
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370, In re Crenshaw, which is 2017 Tex. App. Lexis
10510, In re Porter at 126 S.W.3d 708, In re Lee at 412
SW3d 23, In re Johnson, 215 Tex. App. Lexis 944, City of
Plano v. Cruz at 217 Tex. App. Lexis 1603.

A11 of these cases, combined with the
Woodfill case and the Blanchard case, tell you exactly
what needs to be done in regards to these cases. Had
they made -- if they wanted to attack some problem with
the sufficiency or other concerns 1in regards to after
the certification, they could have done it. They could
have done it, and they didn't do it.

It doesn't matter -- I mean, I'm not
going to try to go down the bunny trail of following the
logic in regards to the factual scenario that they're
laying out, but it doesn't matter, at the end of the
day, because they have not asserted any affirmative
pleadings in regards to this case, in regards to any
affirmative relief requesting anything from the
decision. So they have a decision from the city
secretary certifying the petition. They have no resort
but to have the election -- unless one of them decided
to take some action.

And the Woodfill case tells you that if
you sit on your butt and you do nothing and you don't do

anything to preserve your rights and you don't file
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anything in court to do the same, then you've waived it
and you don't bring it before this Court, and the Court
has no jurisdiction to decide those issues.

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor --

MR. GALE: So any more questioning in
regards to what he thinks the city secretary did or
didn't do correct is simply irrelevant.

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor, if you read
this opinion, it has nothing to do with the city
charter. This is a referendum addition. There is no
language in this that talks about what the requirements
of a city charter are.

The special part of this case in this --
in this city is that we have a city charter that tells
you exactly what you cannot (sic) and cannot do. That
-- those -- they have to mean something. They didn't
include them in the city charter just to have them in
there.

It specifically says you cannot exercise
-- I never have said that the Court has jurisdiction.
I've said the Court 1is bound by the provisions of the
city charter. There are recall provisions 1in the
statutes that relate to non-home ruled cities. The only
recall provisions that relate to home-ruled cities are

those contained in a city charter, Your Honor. And the
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city charter dictates when you can be involved. So
whether or not the requirements were met is highly
relevant in this case. I wasn't required to do
anything. It's their burden to prove that you have
jurisdiction to issue a mandamus in this case. My job
is to say, well, no, Your Honor, not if we're bound by
the document that sets up the guidelines by which a
recall petition can be filed. And that's what we have.
There is no statute that tells us how recall petitions
are handled for home-ruled cities because the
legislature, in its infinite wisdom, made a decision
that in home rule cities, it was gonna allow home cities
to decide how to do recall positions. And they did that
in this particular case, and that's in that document you
have there. And eight uses the word "shall."

And we -- you know, that word "shall" 1is
a word that has been used over and over in the law, that
dictates what you can or cannot not do. There is no
discretion when the word "shall" 1is used, Your Honor.
And it says "shall."

You can only hear this matter if the
provisions of the -- of the city charter have -- all of
the requirements have met. And her testimony 1is that
they were not met.

THE COURT: Overruled. Continue.
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MR. GALE: Your Honor, can I approach
just to give you a copy of those cases?
THE COURT: Yes, sir.
Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) So just to sum up -- Ms.

Valenzuela?

A. Correct.

Q. Huh?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. I'm sorry. So you're caught between

from the tape that was filed May 5th to June 6th is 31

days, right?

A. That is not how we interpreted the charter,
sir.

Q. I'm sorry?

A. That is not how the charter was interpreted.

Q. Well, I understand that, but if we -- but

you've already testified under the oath that the
affidavit was filed on May the 6th.

A Correct.

Q. You said that, right?

A. Correct.

Q And you also had testified under oath that you
received this petition on June the 6th, right?

A. Correct.

Q. A1l right. So if we count from that date to --
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from May 5th to June 6th, that's 31 days, right?

A. You're correct.

Q. Okay .

A. Now, there's also a section in the city charter
in your constitution that says -- it's 24.5. It says,

the recall petition mentioned above must be addressed to
the city commission of the City of Kingsville, must
distinctly and specifically state -- distinctly and
specifically state the grounds upon which such petition
for removal is predicated. And if there be more than
one ground, such as incompetency or noncompliance with
this charter, misconduct or malfeasance in office, shall
specifically state each ground -- specifically state
each ground with such certainty as to give the officers
sought to be removed notice of such matters and things
which he or she is charged. Recall petition papers
provided by the person performing the duties of the city
secretary shall be in the form and formed substantially
as follows. And it's got a form there.

MR. HINOJOSA: So I want to mark as
Plaintiff's Exhibit Number -- Defendant's Exhibit Number
1.

(Defendant's Exhibit 1 offered.)

THE COURT: Sir, you're addressing the

witness or the Court?
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MR. HINOJOSA: I was gonna offer it to
the Court and then --

THE COURT: Okay. Any objection?

MR. GALE: I don't have an objection to
the document. I'm assuming it's the recall petition and
the results of it. But I do have an objection to what I
think is a question, but I'm not sure if it is.

THE COURT: Well, hang on. Approach. So
this is admitted as Deposition Exhibit 17?

MR. HINOJOSA: I'm sorry? Yeah,
Defendant's 1, yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. Are you going to take
this back, sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Yeah. I was gonna show it
to her. It's admitted, Your Honor?

THE COURT: It's admitted. You can
pubTlish 1it.

(Defendant's Exhibit 1 admitted.)

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Now, I'm going to show you
what is marked as Defendant's Exhibit Number 1. And I'm
gonna hand it to you.

A. Thank you.

Q. Okay. Do you see the top paragraph in that
document?

A. Yes.
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Q. Okay. And that's the paragraph that gives the
reasons why Ms. Tijerina is asking people to recall the
defendant commissioners; is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. Could you read to the Judge, what are
the grounds that she raises?

A. "Unprofessional conduct/behavior of a city
commissioner, neglect of physical responsibilities,
targeting personnel and neglect of city government
policies and procedures."

Q. In that petition, anywhere, do you find any
detail as to what is meant by those allegations?

MR. GALE: Your Honor, again, I'm going
to object in regards to -- if they want to attack
insufficiency, they could've raised something. But more
importantly, the other cases that I provided to you
specifically state that the city secretary's job 1is, in
no way or fashion, to determine the sufficiency of the
petition itself. 1In fact, she cannot do that; neither
can the city.

The city cannot attack the sufficiency of
it just to declare that it's not sufficient. The city
secretary has no duty -- in fact, her duty is not to do
to do that unless the city charter particularly provides

for that, which it doesn't in this one. Al1l of the
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other cases have something similar to Kingsville, so she
can't make that determination.

THE COURT: So who -- who can?

MR. GALE: The people that are affected
by it, the three people that are the subject of the
recall, if they feel 1like it's insufficient or if
there's some reason to attack it, then they can file the
declaratory judgment or some kind of -- they can file
something to bring it to the Court's attention.

They have not done that in any other
proceeding or in this one. They could have done it
because that's their right to do that, but they chose to
stand down on that right and not do it.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Do you want a response to
that or --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor, again, it
comes down to the issue of whether the requirements of
the city charter were met. That's when you come in. If
-- if -- if all the requirements of the city charter
shall have been met -- it says "shall have been met"
then at that point you can exercise jurisdiction and
make them do what you decide you want them to do with

respect to ordering a recall petition, but --
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THE COURT: Okay. Continue, sir.

MR. HINOJOSA: Al11 right. Thank you,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) So, do you know, just
reading this, what is meant by unprofessional conduct?
Do you know what specific instances of unprofessional
conduct -- well, let -- let me withdraw that.

Did she cite any specific incidents of
unprofessional conduct or behavior?

A. No.

Q. Did she tell you what these commissioners did
wrong in terms of neglect of physical responsibilities?

A. No.

Q. Did she tell you what personnel they were
targeting?

A. No.

Q. Did she tell you what the -- what neglect of
city government policies and procedures they were
engaged in?

A. No.

Q. ATl right. So none of these provisions tell
us, specifically and distinctly, what they wrong which
should cause them to be recalled, right?

MR. GALE: Objection, argumentative.
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THE COURT: Sustained.
Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Do any of these provisions

tell you specifically and distinctly what they did
wrong?

MR. GALE: Objection; argumentative and
asking for a legal conclusion.

MR. HINOJOSA: 1I'11l move on. The Court
can determine that.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. HINOJOSA: I pass the witness, Your
Honor .

THE COURT: Anything follow-up?

MR. GALE: Nothing further.

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. You can
step down. Thank you for testifying today.

Call your next witness.

MR. GALE: I call the Honorable Mayor
Fugate.

THE WITNESS: I don't know how honorable

MR. GALE: Semi-honorable?
THE COURT: Sir, you're an officer of the
Court, so I don't need to swear you. You're always

under oath.

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
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THE COURT: Now it appears you're
honorable so --
SAM FUGATE,
being an officer of the court, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GALE:
Q. A1l right. Would you please introduce yourself

to everybody?

Yeah. Sam Fugate, mayor of Kingsville.

A1l right. How Tong you been the mayor?

Let's see. A 1little over 21 years.

A
Q
A
Q. Y'all ever had a recall petition before?
A Not -- not as mayor.

Q

Okay. Have you ever been involved in one

prior?
A. I've never been involved in one.
Q. Okay. I'm going to ask you 1in particular 1in

regards to this case. Did you receive a certification
for a recall election?

A. Yes.

Q. And was that from Ms. Valenzuela, the city
secretary?

A. It was.

Q. And did y'all have a meeting in which y'all

discussed the memorandum that was created by Ms.
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Valenzuela regarding what she had done to certify that
petition?

A. We did.

Q. At the time, did you have any concerns with her
certification?

A. No.

Q. And once, according to the charter, a
certification by the city secretary occurs in regards to
requests for a recall election, is there any discretion
on what y'all do next?

A. Not according to our lawyers. Both our city
attorney and our outside counsel --

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor -- hold on.
Your Honor, I would object. He's being called as the
mayor of the great City of Kingsville. He is not being
called as an expert on -- on this issue, Your Honor.
He's being asked to render a legal opinion. I know he's
a lawyer, but he's being asked to render a legal opinion
on an issue with respect to this particular case.
You're the -- you're judge. You will decide whether or
not these matters are --

MR. GALE: I can't imagine a single
person that would be more qualified than the mayor for
how many years to make a decision -- to tell the Court

what exactly is required of his city.
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MR. HINOJOSA: The only person that
counts is you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Overruled.
Continue.

A. Could you ask that question --

Q. (By Mr. Gale) I was just asking, once the
city -- you and the other commissioners have received a
certification from the city secretary in regards to a
recall election, do y'all have any discretion but to
have the election?

A. It's my understanding, no.

Q. And do you have any discretion in regards to,
like, how you vote for it? I mean, is it your
understanding that it's mandatory that y'all vote for
the election pending any other --

A. It's my understanding it's a violation of our
-- of our city charter if you don't vote for it.

MR. GALE: That's all the questions I
have.
THE COURT: Sir?
MR. HINOJOSA: Yes.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. HINOJOSA:
Q. Yes. Good afternoon, Mayor.

A. Good to see you, Judge.
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Q. I've known you for many, many years; is that
correct?

A. I was trying to remember. 1It's gotta be over
40 years.

Q. We've aged well together.
A. Did you see me walk up here?
Q. Yeah. I'm about the same way, okay? So you've

been the mayor for 21 years or more?

A I have. It was 21 years in May.
Q. And you were a city commissioner before that?
A No. I was on the school board.

Q. Okay. You were on the school board. Were you
mayor of the City of Kingsville at the time that this
charter provision was adopted?

A. No.

Q. Okay. But you have been the mayor during the
entire time that these charters, the city charters, have
been in effect, right?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you understand that the city charter
was adopted by the citizens of the City of Kingsville;
is that correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. A1l right. And being a mayor of a city for so

long, you also understand that you are bound by the
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provisions of the city charter; is that correct?

A. We are. It's our constitution.

Q. I use the word "constitution," but I don't use
it Toosely. Wouldn't you agree with me that it is the
form of a constitution that guides how you conduct
business in the City of Kingsville?

A. It is.

Q. So as with the constitution, you have to comply
with every provision of that constitution, right, yes,
of that city charter?

A. It's my understanding -- it's my understanding
that it is our duty as commissioners and being on the
commission that we to have to comply with the -- we have
to follow the charter.

Q. And you understand, also, that when the city
charter uses the word "shall," it means shall. It means
that you have to do this, right?

A. That's correct.

Q. Right. There's no fudging on that, right? If
the city charter dictates to you certain things that

must be done, then it must be done, right?

A. I think if you use the word "may" as opposed to
"shall," then you have some discretion. But when they
say "shall," you don't have any discretion.

Q. And you understand that this city charter has a
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section on recall, right?

A. It does.

Q. And it's very specific on how you file recall
petitions, right?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you understand that -- that under
the city charter, all papers compromising a recall
petition shall be returned and filed with the person
performing the duties of city secretary within 30 days
after the filing of the affidavit? You've read that
provision, right? You're familiar with it?

A. I'm familiar with 1it.

Q. A1l right. Which means that in order for that
petition to be effective, Ms. Tijerina had to file it
within 30 days of the date that she filed her affidavit,
right?

A. The charter said 30 days after the day it's
received.

Q. Well, let me ready it to you.

A. Read it to me.

Q. It says, "A recall petition shall be returned
and filed with the person performing the duties of city
secretary within 30 days after the filing of the
affidavit."

A1l right. And so in this instance, you
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would agree with me that this affidavit on May the 6th?
That's what the city secretary said.

A. That's her testimony.

Q. ATl right. And so that would mean that
the petition had to have been filed with her within 30
days of the date that she -- that Ms. Tijerina filed the
affidavit, right? That's what it says.

A. I really can't answer that. 1I'm going to defer
to my attorneys on that because both of them, Jim
McKibben's firm over in Corpus and our lawyer, who I
have a great deal of respect for, said that those --
those petitions were filed in a timely fashion. And I
would defer to them.

Q. Well, I mean, you were asked by Mr. Gale
certain questions regarding the legality of whether or
not these commissioners had to call a recall petition,
and you freely answered that question. You had
knowledge of that, right?

A. Well, the reason I had knowledge about that,
sir, is that on the -- forget which day it was. I think
it was the July meeting. Those questions were asked. I
think Commissioner Lopez specifically asked what happens
if we do not -- if we don't call the election. And it
was said -- it was said by our lawyers that if we didn't

call the election, it was a violation of our charter.
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Q. Lawyers can be wrong sometimes, right?

MR. GALE: I'm going to object as
argumentative. I mean, I agree with it, but for the
purposes of this hearing, it's irrelevant.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Al11 right. Let me -- let me
-- let me show you --

A. Well, I know, but I -- I know, but I'm gonna --
I could be wrong, and I know that day 1is coming.

Q. Well, I remember a certain trial in -- where
was that, in Jim Hogg County where --

A. Yeah.

Q. -- where maybe I was wrong, but you were the
lawyer for them, right?

A. That was a long time ago.

Q. A long time ago. Anyway, so just set aside
what the lawyers tell you for one second, okay, just for
a second. I mean, you're a lawyer. You've been
practicing law. You're very well-respected as a lawyer.
And you even, I think, probably concentrate a 1ot on
criminal law, which uses the word "shall" a lot when it
comes to telling people what they can or cannot do in
terms of the law, right?

A. Sure.

Q. Okay. And so you understand that that's a

pretty firm word that means that's it, you do it. Okay.
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So let's take your knowledge of the law. How many years
have you been practicing law?

A. Whew. Now we're getting personal. Let's see.
Since November of 1978. So what's that? 1I've been
practicing 48 years?

Q. I've been practicing law exactly the same
number of years as you have, okay? I think we got
barred -- licensed on the same day. All right. TI'11l
show you the affidavit. You see the affidavit was
filed? You see the date up there?

A Uh-huh.

Q. ATl right. That's May the 6th, right?

A. That's right, at 2:23.

Q And Ms. Valenzuela just testified that that's
the date that it was filed, right?

A. Okay .

Q. Okay. And in that memo, she said that received
the petition on June the 6th.

A. Right.

Q. Never been any question as to when they
received it, right?

A. Never.

Q. Okay. So regardless of what the Tawyers told
you, this lawyer knows -- this lawyer that's sitting in

the witness stand knows that the date of filing was May
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5th, and the date after receiving the petition was June
the 6th, and if you count, that's 31 days, right?

MR. GALE: I'm going to object to the
form of the question as argumentative, telling him --
the witness what he knows. He's just stating --

THE COURT: Rephrase your question, sir.

MR. HINOJOSA: A1l right.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) You know the date that it
was filed, the affidavit, right, Mayor?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you know the date that the petition
was filed, right?

A. Yes.

Q. And if you count those days from -- you count
the number of days from May the 5th to June the 6th,
it's 31 days, right?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And so if your city charter, your
constitution, the document that you, for 21 years, have
followed religiously to become the greatest mayor of the
City of Kingsville's history, right?

A. Oh, yes.

Q. If your constitution says, "All papers
comprising a recall petition shall be returned and filed

with the -- with the person performing the duties of
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city secretary within 30 days after the filing of the
affidavit," that means --
A. That's -- that's the Tanguage that hangs me up.
It's 30 days after.
Q. Well --
A. Do you get that one -- that first day?
Q. You don't take that first day.
MR. GALE: I'm going to object to sidebar
comments.
A. You know, that's subject to interpretation.
MR. GALE: Counsel --
THE COURT: Hang on.
MR. GALE: Counsel cannot make that
determination.
THE COURT: Question and answer.
Continue.
Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) So -- so you don't -- you do
not count that day?
A. I didn't say that. I think that's subject to
interpretation.
Q. Well --
A. It says 30 days after it's filed. So, you
know, you take that first day. And if you interpret the
-- the Taw in that fashion, it was filed in a timely

way .
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Q. A1l right. That's what you say, but -- but the
petition -- but the document says otherwise, right? The
charter says specifically what it means, it says. It

says, "The petition shall be returned and filed with the
person performing the duties of city secretary within 30
days after the filing of the affidavit." So you take
the affidavit, and then you count 30 days.
A. That's what you do. That's what I don't do.
I'm saying you get that first day.
Q. Well, I'm not sure how you -- that --
A. 30 days after -- 30 days after it's filed, you
get the first day.
Q. That's not what the -- that's not what the
words of this charter say, right?
MR. GALE: I'm going to object to being
argumentative.
A. Well, that's -- that's my interpretation.
THE COURT: Sustained. Hang on. Hang on.
Sustained.
Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) I'1ll let you make that
interpretation. Now --
MR. HINOJOSA: 1I'1l1 pass the witness.
MR. GALE: I do have a couple of real

short ones. I promise I'11 make this short.
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. GALE:
Q. I'm Tooking at one of the other provisions in
the recall, and it's Section 4, and it talks about the
petition. And it says, "Such petition shall contain a

general statement of the grounds for which the removal

is sought." Is that -- do you recall that?
A. Yes.
Q. And what you heard here today as far as general

statement of the grounds for which removal is sought,
did that seem like that was a pretty general statement
of the grounds for which they're sought?

A. Yes. And Tet me tell you something. Mary
Valenzuela has been our city secretary for 13 years, and
she does a great job for the City of Kingsville. She's
been to so many election schools, and she knows her
business. So when she says that she complied with the
law she, complied with the Taw.

Q. And once she's done that, once she complied
with the law and gave you a certification for the recall
petition, what did the three commissioners that were the
subject of those recall petitions, what did --

MR. HINOJOSA: Objection. It calls for a
legal conclusion, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled.
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Q. (By Mr. Gale) What did they do?

A. Well, they voted against it. They voted
against calling -- they voted against calling the
election.

Q. And to your knowledge, did any of those three,
either in this proceeding or any other, raise any
issues, by declaratory judgment or otherwise, to object
or complain about anybody's behavior?

A. They didn't say a word. They just voted
against it. And they have not raised any -- any legal
objection, that I'm aware of.

MR. GALE: Nothing further, Your Honor.
RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. HINOJOSA:

Q. Do you vote, as a mayor?

A. Yes.

Q. ATl right. And if something comes before you
when you're mayor that's contrary to the city charter,
do you vote for it or against it?

A. The charter is our constitution. You -- you
vote according to the charter.

Q. So when you're the mayor, if you see something
that's contrary to the constitution, you're legally
obligated -- or the city charter, you're legally

obligated to vote against it, right?
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A. Well, when you've got two good lawyers and a
good city secretary telling you that it's a violation of
the charter not to vote for it --

Q Well, I'm not asking you about them.

A Well --

Q. I'm asking you about you, Mayor.

A I'm going to take their advice.

Q Well, okay. Let me -- Tet me also point to
another provision in the city charter. Mr. Gale pointed
to -- to one provision that is in the city charter with
respect to the affidavit, but that's another provision
in the city charter that tells us what the grounds need
to be, what you have to you state in the city recall
petition in order to make it valid. You knew that,
right?

A. (No response.)

Q. It says, "The recall petition must distinctly
and specifically state the grounds upon which such
petition for removal is predicated. And if there be
more than one ground, such as for incompetency,
noncompliance with the charter, misconduct or
malfeasance in office, shall specifically state each
ground with such certainty as to give the officer
charged to be removed notice of such matters and things

with which he or she is charged. Recall petition papers
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provided by the first" -- well, that's the language.

Now, you can't tell me, Mayor, that when
they say, in the recall petition, that they should be
recalled for neglect of fiscal responsibilities -- I'm
sorry -- they should be recalled because of
unprofessional conduct, behavior, neglect of fiscal
responsibilities, targeting personnel and neglect of
city government policies and procedures, policies and
procedures, that that language distinctly and
specifically states each ground with certainty as to
give the officer sought to be removed notice of such
matters and things with which he or she 1is charged.

That's a -- that's -- that's kind of Tlike
the vagueness stuff that you've used as a criminal
lawyer over the years to find that certain -- argue that
certain statutes are not constitutional.

A. Well, I think -- I think Tawyers from
Brownsville might not know what that means, but I think
anybody here in Kingsville knows what they were talking
about.

Q. Well, but it's doesn't -- 1it's not what anybody
would know. It's what the people that are being charged
specifically should know, and it doesn't --

MR. GALE: 1I'm gonna object as

argumentative. He's just arguing with him.
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THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. HINOJOSA: 1I'1l1 pass the witness.

MR. GALE: Nothing further.

THE COURT: It's been two rounds, sir.
Thank you for testifying today, Mr. Fugate.

THE WITNESS: Thanks, Judge.

THE COURT: Call your next witness.

MR. GALE: We rest.

THE COURT: Okay. 1I'm going to take a
short break. I'm gonna take care of the criminal cases
so we can get these guys back over to the jail and give
y'all time to get your arguments.

Do you have a witness or not? Are you
going to call any witnesses, sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Yes. One witness.

THE COURT: Okay. So we're going to take
a short break. I know everybody has been in here for
about an hour and a half, two hours, so y'all have time
to go to the restroom and all that, and I'm gonna take
care of the criminal cases.

(Recess)

THE COURT: We're back on the record in
Cause No. 25-377-D, Selina Tijerina versus City of
Kingsville, Norma Alvarez, Hector Hinojosa and Lionel

Alarcon.




o O~ WD

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

65

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor, I'1l1l call
Norma Alvarez to the witness stand.
THE COURT: Approach the bench, ma'am.

Good afternoon.

THE WITNESS: Good afternoon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Let me have you raise your
right hand.

(The oath was administered.)

THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Take a
seat right there. And, sir, whenever you're ready, you
may proceed.

MR. HINOJOSA: May I approach the
witness, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

NORMA ALVAREZ,
having been duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALE:
Q. Good afternoon.
A. Good afternoon.
Q. You are an elected city commissioner for the

City of Kingsville?
A. Yes, I am.
Q. And how Tong have you been in office?

A. This time around, five years.
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Q. Okay. And when you got elected the time -- the
last time, did you have to take an oath of office?

A. Yes.

Q. And what did that oath say?

A. That I should follow the law, that I should be
aware of our city charter and be professional, comply

with the Taw.

Q. Do you consider the city charter the Taw?

A. Yes.

Q. I'm going to hand you what I've marked as
Exhibit -- what I've marked as Exhibit -- Defendant's

Exhibit Number 1 and ask you if you recognize this

document.

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Okay. And what is it?

A. They're copies of signed petitions.

Q. This is the petition that Ms. --

A. For the recall.

Q. -- that Ms. Tijerina circulated; is that
correct?

A. Correct.

Q. A1l right. And on the top of that, it's got a
description or it's got a statement as to what you did
wrong, which Ms. Tijerina 1is stating to the people that

she is contending should be grounds for you to be
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recalled. You understand that, right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Let me go through each one of them,
okay? And you've seen this?

A. Yes.

Q. ATl right. The first one that she says that
should cause you to be removed is unprofessional
conduct, behavior. Do you know what she's talking about
there?

A. Well, I know what that means, but I don't know
referring to me what they meant there because I have
never been unprofessional.

Q. Does that give you any notice as to what she's

intending --

A. No.
Q. -- what she is wanting to recall you for?
A. No.
Q. A11 right. And -- and you knew that this

recall petition was being circulated, right?

A. Yes. Uh-huh.

Q. Okay. And you fought against this recall
petition, right? I mean, you -- you talked to voters
and told voters, you know, hey --

MR. GALE: 1I'm going to object as

leading, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: Sustained. Rephrase your

gquestion, sir.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Have
-- did you talk to voters during
about this recall?

A. Yes, Your Honor. Yes.

you talked to voters -

this period of time

Well, yes.

MR. HINOJOSA: She's right.

A. Because they -- several people were calling me,

what 1is this all about, Norma, and I've never seen you

or the other two be unprofessional, so what does this

mean, what's it about, so yes, I

voters.

did speak to several

Q. And -- and were you aware of what Ms. Tijerina

was trying to say that you did wrong?

A. No.

Q. She says here, also, that neglect of fiscal

responsibilities. Do you know what that means with

respect to any misconduct on your part?

A. No, I don't, because --
don't even have a budget, but we
have a budget, but we do oversee
we've always -- whatever we vote
together or, you know --

Q. Okay .

well, first of all, we
-- I mean, personally
the budgets and so

for, we vote for it

A. -- vote for the budget and --
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Q. You don't have a -- you don't have a -- a --
the money that you control as a city commissioner?

A. Not at all.

Q. A11 right.

MR. GALE: Your Honor, I just want to
object to the relevancy. We're not here to try to
factually make a determination on whether anything 1in
the recall election petition is true or not true.
That's for the voters and for a later date. We're just
here for the mandamus proceeding. So I feel Tike we're
kind of defending --

THE COURT: Sustained. Move on, sir.

MR. HINOJOSA: Well, Your Honor, if -- am
I not allowed to ask her if she understood that's what
these mean because that's what I was gonna ask because
the charter requires that she be given notice of the
allegations against her, and so I'm simply asking
whether or not these were notice of the allegations
against her, Your Honor?

MR. GALE: And I didn't object when
counsel asked that question. I'm objecting, though,
beyond that in trying to talk about the --

MR. HINOJOSA: Okay. I'11 Timit it to
that.

THE COURT: Just speak to that, sir.
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Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) So let me just read them
out, and I'm gonna ask you that question. The next one
is neglect of fiscal responsibilities, and then it says,

"targeting personnel," and then it says, "neglect of
city government policies and procedures." You read
that?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Do you understand or do you know what specific
conduct, distinct and specific conduct, Ms. Tijerina is
talking about in these allegations?

A. No, I don't.

Q. Had she ever told you what this conduct, is?

A. I've -- I've never spoken to Ms. Tijerina.

Q. Has anyone who was involved in this recall
petition ever told you what you are being accused of?
No.

Okay. Now, you said you took an oath, right?

Yes.

o r o

Counsel for Ms. Tijerina and I have been
stating over and over that you were required to vote for
the recall petition. Have you heard her say that?

A. Yes.

Q. Tell the Judge why you did not vote for having
a recall election.

A. Because I felt that the charter had not been --
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had been violated because, first of all, they did not
turn in the petitions in the correct time frame. They
turned them in 31 days after; so therefore, I didn't
feel that I should have voted for the recall because
that part was not complied with. And the charter is,
like you stated, it's our constitution.

Q. Would you be abiding by your oath had you voted
for it?

A. No, I wouldn't have.

Q. And why is that?

A. Well, because I took an oath to say that I must
follow the law, which the law is our charter.

Q. ATl right. So if you voted to have a recall
election, you felt that that would have been a violation
of the law because the charter does not allow for an
election when they haven't met the requirements?

A. Correct.

MR. GALE: Seems a 1little leading, Your
Honor .
THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Continue.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Why do you feel the charter
provisions were violated?

A. Well, they were violated because, first of all,
the 30 days. They were turned in within 31 days, and,

also, because the charter is very specific and says that
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they need to be specific with what the charges were, and
they never gave us any specifics as to what we did or I
did wrong.

MR. HINOJOSA: Okay. I'l1l pass the

witness.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. GALE:
Q. Commissioner Alvarez, after you found out that
there was a request that you -- or there was a

certification for a recall election, you were provided
with that, correct?

A. Could you repeat the question?

Q. You were provided with a certification from the
city secretary regarding the recall election?
A Oh, yes. Uh-huh.
Q. And did you write anything in response to that?
A. No.
Q Did you ever request a hearing with the city
counsel to address or discuss these issues?

A. No.

Q. Do you understand that the Texas Ethics Code
prevents a sitting commissioner from voting in regards
to --

MR. HINOJOSA: Object. Well, I'11l let

you finish your question.
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Q. (By Mr. Gale) -- the Texas Ethics Code
prevents a sitting commissioner from voting in regards
to an issue that pertains to them?

MR. HINOJOSA: Objection, Your Honor. It
calls for a legal conclusion.

A. I don't understand the question.

Q. (By Mr. Gale) Well --

MR. HINOJOSA: And she's not a lawyer.

THE WITNESS: My mother says I was.

Q. (By Mr. Gale) So following your mother's
logic -- no, I'm just -- after you received the
certification, y'all took a vote 1in regards to whether
you were going to follow the charter and call for an
election, correct?

MR. HINOJOSA: Objection; it assumes
facts not in evidence, Your Honor. And there is no --
there is -- you have not heard anything where Ms.
Tijerina followed the charter. Everything is the
opposite of that, Your Honor.

MR. GALE: 1It's not facts not in
evidence. I'm not sure what the objection 1is, but --

MR. HINOJOSA: He said that you would
follow the charter and vote for the recall petition and
recall election?

MR. GALE: Can I just break it down a
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Tittle bit, Your Honor?
THE COURT: Overruled. Continue, sir.
Q. (By Mr. Gale) You were at a meeting of the
city council when the city secretary gave y'all the

certification for the recall election, correct?

A. She gave us the certification for the recall
election? Is that -- could you repeat the question?

Q. You've got to answer my question, not ask me a
gquestion.

A No, I know, but I'm -- I'm repeating it.

Q. Okay .

A. But I want you to repeat it, also.

Q There was a meeting with the city counsel 1in

which the city secretary appeared before you, and the

mayor, and said, I have certified the recall election,

correct?
A. Correct.
Q. And she provided to you a memorandum 1in regards

to what she did to certify that election, correct?

A. No.

Q. You didn't see the memorandum that you were
provided?

A. Not -- not at that meeting, no.

Q. Okay. Was there a subsequent meeting where you

were provided a copy --
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No.

A
Q.
A. No.
Q

Okay .

You were never provided a copy of a memorandum?

You do understand that if we looked

on-1line right now, we could see the packet that was

provided to everybody out there in the Netherlands, the

universe, if they wanted to look it up, a packet that

has information for each agenda, correct?

A. Yes.

gqguestion about

now --

objection.

something --

MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor, he's asking a
evidence that's not before you.
THE WITNESS: Right. Can I --

MR. HINOJOSA: If you Took on-Tine right

THE COURT: No, ma'am. That's an

THE WITNESS: Can I explain, though,

THE COURT: No.

THE WITNESS: -- Your Honor?

THE COURT: No, you can't, ma'am.

THE WITNESS: According to his question.
THE COURT: Ma'am, hang on.

MR. GALE: May I approach, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Hang on. I'm dealing with
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his objection first. What was your objection?

MR. HINOJOSA: My objection is he's
assuming facts not in evidence. He's saying, if you
look on-1ine right now, this and that. We don't have
that in evidence, so he's not asking a proper question.

THE COURT: Okay. Sir?

MR. GALE: May I just ask it again?

Q. (By Mr. Gale) Were you aware of the agenda
packet for July 14th, 20257

A. Yes.

Q. And in the agenda packet for 2025, for July
14th of 2025, in regards to agenda Item 18, did you see,
as part of that package, the certification of petitions
for recall?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. So you have been provided a copy of the
certification of petitions for recall at least as of
July 14th of 2025, correct?

A. Correct.

Q. And you actually get a copy of the packet well
before it's put on-1line, correct?

A. It's at the same time.

Q. Okay. So after July 14th, 2025, once you
received this packet that had the certification for the

recall and had the ordinances that showed exactly what
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would be necessary in order to effectuate the recall,
did you send anything to the city that objected to
anything concerning the recall petition?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you file anything requesting a hearing
before the city commissioners to talk about the
petition?

A. No, sir.

Q. Did you ask to talk to the city secretary or
the mayor or anybody else in regards to the petition?
A. No, sir. Wait, I did speak to the city

secretary yes, and yes.

Q. And after that, did you -- did you file any
other -- let's take -- apart from this cause of action
that Ms. Tijerina filed, did you affirmatively go out
and file any litigation wherein you asked a court to -
for mandamus relief?

A No, sir.

Q Declaratory judgment relief?

A. No, sir.

Q Any relief whatsoever associated with any
deficiencies that you say existed in regards to the
recall petition?

A. No, sir.

Q. And 1in regards to this Titigation, have you
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asserted any affirmative relief asking for a mandamus
proceeding or anything else in regards to any concerns
that you are now raising?

A. No, sir.

MR. GALE: Nothing further.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HINOJOSA:

Q. Do you believe that the city secretary was
correct -- did you believe at that time and to this day,
do you believe the city secretary was correct 1in
certifying the election?

MR. GALE: 1I'm gonna object; asking for a
legal conclusion.
THE COURT: Overruled. Continue, sir.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Do you believe she was
correct in certifying the election?

A What I believe is, I think --

Q Certifying the recall petition. I'm sorry.

A To accept the signatures --

Q. Huh?

A -- 1in the recall, to accept the signatures?

Q No. What Mr. Gale's asking you about is
certifying her statement where she certified the -- that
the recall petition was correct in all respects. I

think that's what it says. Do you agree with her when
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she makes that statement, the city secretary?
A. I still had an issue with the days, so I think
there was a problem there that I was not comfortable
with because the days weren't coming out the way they
should. It wasn't 30 days. It was 31 days.
Q. So the answer is yes or no?
A. No.
MR. HINOJOSA: I pass the witness.
MR. GALE: Nothing further.
THE COURT: Thank you, ma'am. Thank you
for testifying. Call your next --
MR. HINOJOSA: Your Honor, I call Leo
Alarcon.
THE COURT: Approach, please. Sir,
you're an officer of the court. You can go ahead and
take a seat. You may proceed when you're ready, sir.
LIONEL ALARCON,

having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINOJOSA:

Mr. Alarcon?

Yes, sir.

State your name.

My name is Lionel, Leo, Alarcon.

o r o r O

Are you a city -- commissioner for the City of
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Kingsville?

A. I am a commissioner in Place 4, yes, sir.

Q. Why don't you move that microphone a Tittle bit
closer.

A. It doesn't work.

THE COURT: You're gonna have to speak
up, sir.

THE WITNESS: Yes. Okay.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) ATl right. Now, you're
one of the three commissioners that were -- that Ms.
Tijerina is seeking to recall, right?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. Now, have you done an analysis of the
people that signed this recall petition?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. A1l right. And can you tell the Judge what you
found as a result of that analysis?

MR. GALE: Your Honor, again, I'm going
to make my objection that I've asked before. We are
well outside of any affirmative pleading that they have
requested. They haven't -- they haven't addressed
anything in any of their pleadings concerning any
deficiency with the signatures or anything of that
nature. They have nothing.

So, in addition, this witness cannot
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testify in regards to his own -- what his own
investigation is of a recall petition against him.

THE COURT: Sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Well, Your Honor, I'm
asking him if he took -- he's got a right to look at the
signatures to find out whether they're registered voters
or not and whether they voted in this election or not,
Your Honor, and that's what I'm going to ask him.

THE COURT: I'm going to overrule. You
keep your questions specific to that, sir.

MR. HINOJOSA: Thank you.

Q. (By Mr. Hinojosa) Mr. Alarcon, have you
examined this -- I'm going to show you which document
we're talking about. Defendant's Exhibit 1, have you

seen this document?

A. Yes, sir, I have.

Q. And did you go through it?

A. I went through every page, through every
signature, through every address. I typed the whole
thing in my computer.

Q. Okay. Did you look -- did you determine
whether or not they were registered to vote?

A. I checked every one. I went to the county tax
assessor collector, received copies of all the city

people who voted in the May 4th, 2024, election, and I
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decided I'm going to find out all these people that
signed this. I said: Did they even vote during the
time that we got elected?

Q. What did you find?

A. So I found that 60 percent of the people that
signed it did not vote.

MR. GALE: Your Honor, I'm going to have
to object to the relevancy. That is not the requirement
under the charter, as everyone has testified to. It's
20 percent of the total -- the number of voters -- the
number that voted in the last cycle, 20 percent of that
number 1is necessary for the recall petition.

THE COURT: Mr. Hinojosa -- thank you,
sir.

MR. HINOJOSA: Yes, Your Honor. Let me
-- let me explain the reason why it's relevant, Your
Honor. What -- what Ms. Tijerina is seeking to do is to
undermine the will of the voters of Kingsville that
voted for these commissioners, to have them elected and
serve them as their city commissioners.

There was an election that was called,
and they were elected by the voters. What she's seeking
to do is take the recall provisions of the city charter
and incorrectly apply them to try to undermine the

voters because what happened here is that she got this
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-- she could've done this at the time of the election,
but instead, what she did --

THE COURT: Real -- real quick, Tet's
clear something up. So 20 percent is the key number.
That's of the voters who actually voted in the previous
election dealing with these commissioners; 1is that
correct? Or are you saying every registered voter 1in
this county?

MR. HINOJOSA: No, no, Your Honor, I
think that Mr. Gale states the law correctly, but I
think the Court needs to get a flavor of what's going on
here. They're getting people that didn't even vote in
this election to sign a recall petition and trying to
use it to remove these voters, and that's just -- you
know, and then they're doing it in a way that is a
violation of the city charter.

I mean, you have to see the whole
picture to you find out what's going on here, Your
Honor .

MR. GALE: Here's where I think the
disconnect is. The charter, and you'll see it as
Exhibit 1, in Paragraph 4 it talks about the percentages
and says you must have at Teast 20 percent of the
number. The number of what? The number of qualified

voters voting in the last election cycle.
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So you take the number of people that
voted in the last election cycle, you multiply that by
20 percent and you make a determination on the numbers
of voters that are necessary.

I think what counsel 1is arguing, although
I'm not positive, is that you have to show that 20
percent of the actual persons who voted in the election
have to be counted, and that's not what it is. It says
20 percent of the number, and then the number is
determined by the qualified voters voting. So --

MR. HINOJOSA: I'm not -- sorry.

MR. GALE: And there's already been
testimony from the mayor and the city secretary.

There's evidence to the contrary that was un-objected to
establishing that there was no concern with this. And
so that coupled with the fact that they have no
affirmative pleadings regarding it and they have someone
who's not qualified to give the opinions that he has --
he's not testifying as a witness. He's just testifying
as some kind of expert.

MR. GALE: I'm not arguing that, Your
Honor. What I'm arguing -- I'm letting the Court know
of the numbers are determined.

MR. HINOJOSA: I don't interrupt you,

sir, with all due respect. That's all I'm telling you,
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Your Honor, 1is that not only did she not follow the
provisions of the charter in really important respects,
but essentially, she went out there and found people
that if she was so interested in not getting these
people elected, she should have done that when they ran
for office.

She wasn't able to do that, so she goes
around it, violates the provisions of the city charter
and gets people that didn't even vote in this election
to try to use them to get these people on the ballot
again and get a second shot at them.

Your Honor, they didn't do it the first
time. They shouldn't be allowed to do it this time when
they haven't even bothered to comply with the basic
provisions of the city charter.

You know, one of the reasons -- the
reason why this is important is that you heard the city
secretary say that she explained to Ms. Tijerina, you
have you 30 days to bring in this petition. She knew
she had 30 days. She's even certified that, and she
didn't do it. And so this -- this tells you exactly
what's going on.

I mean, you know, when you sit where you
sit, you have to, I believe, sometimes look at things

other than the specifics of what is required under the
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statute.

If he's talking about wanting to -- what
he's telling you 1is, I want you, Judge, to make sure
that we only enforce those provisions of the city
charter that I want you to enforce. The other ones,
like the timelines and the specificity and the --
distinctly, provisions in the charter, we don't need to
follow those. We just want you to follow the rule with
respect to how many signatures are out there.

And, Your Honor, that's just not right.
You've got to have it -- you can't have it one way and
ignore the rest of it the other way. What I'm just
saying to the Court is that we have a situation here
where they just are trying to get around the city
charter to try to get rid of these people when they
couldn't do it at the time of the election.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Sustained.
Ask your next question.

MR. HINOJOSA: I have no further
questions.

THE COURT: Okay. Do you have any
questions?

MR. GALE: Just a few, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you sir.
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CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. GALE:

Q. Mr. Alarcon, you did receive a copy of the
recall certification from the city secretary, correct?

A. I received two copies of affidavits initially,
right after she received the affidavits, and I -- she
didn't tell us who they were, who filed these
affidavits. And I immediately sent her an e-mail at
this city secretary. I sent copies to the interim city
manager and to the city attorney, and I said, who are
these people --

MR. GALE: Your Honor, I'm going to have
to object as nonresponsive.
THE COURT: Sustained. Ask your question

again.

Q. (By Mr. Gale) My question to you is simple.
Did you receive a copy from the city secretary
certifying the election, the recall election? Yes or
no? Did you receive it?

A. I received a memo.

Q. Okay. And 1is that memo -- was it titled
Certification of Petition for Recall?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. So after you received the Certification

of Petition for Recall on June 23rd, 2025, did you file
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-- outside of this 1litigation, did you file any request
for mandamus relief or declaratory judgment, anything of
that nature?

A. What I was trying to say is, I did send an
e-mail asking these people -- who were these people, and
I wanted to know that these charges that were included,
the four charges, I said where did they get this
information, where --

MR. GALE: I'm going to object as
nonresponsive. I was trying to see if he would answer
it, but he's not.

THE COURT: Rephrase your question one
more time, sir.

Q. (By Mr. Gale) After you received what is
termed the Certification of Petition for Recall from the
City of Kingsville secretary, the city secretary, did
you file any causes of action asserting a request for
mandamus relief? Yes or no?

A I did it before.

Q. You did what before?

A I questioned what --

Q And I don't mean to cut you off, but I'm not
talking about asking people questions or sending people
e-mails. But I'm saying, did you file something in a

court of Taw --
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A. That was my filing.

Q. Did you ever file, in a court of law, any
request for mandamus relief?

A. The city secretary -- I mean, city attorney.

Q. You understand my question, don't you?

A. I know what you're saying, but I had already
asked, and no one replied to my request.

Q. Okay. So when the City of Kingsville, the city
attorney, didn't respond here, whatever happened, did
you file anything in a court of law -- let me finish the
question first -- did you file anything in a court of
law asking a judge, any judge, to grant you some sort of
mandamus relief? Yes or no?

A. Well, we have to go to the city attorney first.

I can't go to a judge. I have to go to the attorney

before I go to a judge. So I -- I directed my -- my
question or my -- my -- my questions to the city
attorney.

Q. And did the city attorney --

A. She never responded.

Q. Okay. So after she didn't respond, did you
seek out anybody else to help you file anything in a
court of law asking for mandamus relief?

A. No.

Q. And so my follow-up is -- my same question is:
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Did you ever file, in a court of law, anything
requesting mandamus relief, period?

A. No.

Q. Did you ever file anything in a court of Taw
asking for some sort of declaratory judgment?

A. No.

Q. Did you ever file anything in a court of Taw
attacking the certification process by the city
secretary in any way?

A. I tried, but no.

Q. And 1in regards to this Titigation, you have
asserted any affirmative relief asking for any of those
things, mandamus, declaratory judgment, anything?

A. No.

Q. Thank you.

MR. GALE: No questions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HINOJOSA:

Q. Can you -- can you tell the Judge why you
didn't?

MR. GALE: Your Honor, I'm going to
object to relevance. Whether he did or he didn't is the
only issue in regards to this.

THE COURT: Overruled. I want to hear

this.
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Q (By Mr. Hinojosa) You're a lawyer, right?

A. No. No, I'm not.

Q. I thought you were a lawyer.

A No. I was county clerk for ten years, and I
did some --

Q. Well --

A. I --

Q. -- as the county clerk, you were required to

follow the laws of the State of Texas, right?
A. Yes, sir. I took an oath and --
Q. And there were statutory provisions that you
were required to follow?
A Exactly, yes, sir.
Q. And you followed them?
A. I followed them to the best of my ability.
Q And as a city commissioner, when you got
elected, did you take an oath of office?
I did.
And what did that oath of office say?

To -- to follow the Taw.

o r o @ »

Okay. And why did you believe that it was not
necessary to file anything when you received this
petition and decided to voted against it?

A. Because of the charges they put before us were

false. There was no -- nothing that told us when did we
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target employees, when did we do anything wrong with the
city. We go to these meetings. We vote on policies or
procedures or whatever, contracts. When were we
unprofessional doing that, you know? They didn't answer
those questions to me, so I was not going to vote for
something against me when I never did any of those
things.

Q. And did you believe the city charter had been
followed by them, by Ms. Tijerina?

A. Well, as far as the 31 days, she surpassed
those days. She, also, when it said you have --
specifically have to say what these charges are, they
just said words, targeting personnel. When did that
happen? Where is HR in this? Where is the city
attorney? We have a police department. We have all
these departments. Where is the evidence? There is no
evidence. I was not going to vote for those things that
were against me. I didn't do any of those things.

Q. Thank you.

MR. HINOJOSA: 1I'11 pass the witness.

MR. GALE: Nothing further.

THE COURT: You can step down. Any other
witnesses, sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: No, Your Honor. We -- we

rest.
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THE COURT: Okay. We're going to closing
arguments, sir.

MR. GALE: I think I might have misspoke
when I gave a limited opening argument, and I might have
informed you of way more than I should have.

THE COURT: I'm going to Timit this to
seven minutes.

MR. GALE: Yes, Your Honor. I can
satisfy that.

You know, it's very clear in regards to
this. And I'm going to start with the back end first.
You know, and I keep hammering this. They have not
filed anything affirmatively putting any concerns that
they have with the time 1imits, the certification or a
document, an I or crossing a T or anything else during
this process. They did nothing.

The Woolingford (sic) case, the one that
I gave you, is expressly on point in regards to this.
And it's -- 1instead of the doing what they had the
ability -- the Court asked me, okay, well, if the city
secretary cannot confirm the consistency of it, then who
can? Well, the city can't itself. The people can't do
that, but they can ask you to do it. They could've
immediately filed what we filed, which was the mandamus

or declaratory relief or whatever they decided they want




o O~ WD

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

94

to attack it on, and they could've asked to prevent them
from doing the recall petition because it was some
ministerial duty.

I'm not saying they would able to satisfy
that burden, but they could've filed that. They didn't
file any of those things. So any of the tasks that they
want to conjure up, you know, 1in anything in regards to
this case are just simply irrelevant, and they do not
matter.

I mean, at the very end, now it's a hail
Mary in trying to say that the number of the -- the
percentages of numbers are not correct or they are but
we just want you to understand. It's irrelevant to the
proceedings.

We filed a mandamus because we want you
to enforce a ministerial duty in regards to the city, a
ministerial duty that the city secretary, in writing,
told them they had, a ministerial duty that the mayor
said they have, a ministerial duty that their own
counsel -- and you have copies of the minutes where they
all talk about this, including the city attorney, and
they say it's a -- it's a ministerial duty, we do not
have any discretion in regards to what we can do. And
you have to hold the recall election. In fact, you have

to vote for 1it.




o O~ WD

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

95

The cases that I presented to you,
including the Duffy case that was in the stack, says
that a commissioner has to vote for their own recall
election because we leave it up to the voters, and they
did nothing outside of that.

Because of that, and they have nothing
affirmatively putting any sort of relief on file,
there's really nothing in the discretion here -- I kind
of agree with counsel but in an opposite way, that they
should have given the recall election and then used the
process and talked to voters and explained what's going
on or, you know, whatever. That's the political
process. That has nothing to do here.

But the City of Kingsville, right or
wrong, gave a procedure for 20 percent of voters to come
back and have a recall election. And the voter turnout
was poor the last time before, which meant an irregular
result, not many people were required for this recall
petition. But no one in this room even wrote that
charter. No one was even around to know who wrote it,
probably. But it is what it is, and it gives them the
ability to do that. That's exactly what they did. And
instead of doing what they could have done, they have
decided just to sit on their hands and force the

citizens to prevent -- I mean, well, to make them do
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what they're supposed to do. And everybody agrees on
it, every witness that gets up there.

So there is really no discretion. I
think I've used six minutes. And I think the Court
knows what to do, and we'd ask that you sign the order.

I was looking for it. I don't think I
provided a copy in the original mandamus, but I will --
I can e-mail it. But basically, it asks them to order
to have this thing within a certain period of time.

And that's all we have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: What you have not heard
one single time since this case started is whether or
not Ms. Tijerina filed this petition in time, from Mr.
Gale. That's no question that she did not. That is
irrefutable evidence.

The date that she signed the affidavit
was May 6. The date that the petition was turned --
that she filed May 6, and signed eight. And the city
secretary confirmed that. And June 6 was the date that
she filed the petition.

There is no question that she filed it
late. He's never disputed that. He tried to argue, at
the very beginning, that that's not what you had before

you. But when we had the city secretary specifically
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state that the date of filing was May 6th, he didn't
come back to that issue.

The Court can Took at the allegations
that are in the petition. And the Court can also take a
look at the charter. And the charter specifically says
what has to be in this petition. And it says, "Each
ground with such certainty as to give the officers
sought to be removed notice of such matters and things
with which he or she 1is charged."

There is no question, Your Honor, that
the allegations that are contained in the recall
petition are not specific and distinct. They do not
with certainty give any of these three commissioners
notice of such matters and things with which she or she
-- he or she is charged.

It's almost 1like a quasi criminal
provision that's contained in the recall provision with
the city charter. What Mr. Gale is asking you to do is
to cherry pick only those provisions of the city charter
that he wants you to enforce.

And then he ignores the jurisdictional
sections that are contained 1in the charter. And that's
probably the most important provision in this entire
document that applies in this case because, as I

mentioned to the Court at the very beginning, cities are
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bound by, in the area of recall, bound by their city
charter. There is no statutory provisions that apply to
city -- home rule cities with respect to recall.

If you want to find out how it works, you
have to come to the charter. I researched -- I said,
well, when I got this recall petition, I said, well,
there's gotta be some law that the statute says that
were enacted by the legislature of what has to be
complied with in order to be able to do a recall
petition and an election, and there was nothing, except
for none-home rule cities.

So that necessarily takes you to what is
the law in the City of Kingsville, which is the specific
provisions of the charter. And the charter tells us
when you come into play, when you have, as a judge, the
ability to tell these individuals what to do, which is
the form of mandamus.

They don't call it a mandamus in the
petition. They call it as a mandamus petition. They
don't call it a mandamus in the charter, but they filed
it in the form of a mandamus petition, but the charter
tells you the exactly when you -- the only time that you
can come into -- into you making these the officers
enter a situation where you're gonna make these officers

do something, in this case, call for a recall election.




o O~ WD

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

99

It says, and I'11 repeat it again, but I
have to emphasize because it uses the word "shall."

"Failure of city commission to call an
election. In case all of the requirements of this
charter shall have been met, and the city commission
shall fail or refuse to receive the recall petition or
order such recall election or discharge any other duties
imposed upon said city commission by the provisions of
this city charter." It says that. With reference to
such recall, "Then, only then the district judge of
Kleberg County shall discharge any such duty herein
provided."

So it tells you everything -- it confines
your ability to be involved in this case to the
provisions that are contained in that charter provision,
Your Honor.

And so all this -- these arguments, these
cases that he cites, none of these cases does he cite
you to a charter provision such as the one we have here
that -- that required you, as the district judge, to
determine whether or not the provisions of the city
charter were followed. He doesn't cite you to a single
case.

The one case that he gave us was on a

referendum under statutory Taw, Your Honor. You don't
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have anywhere to look to other than to the four corners
of these recall provisions in the city charter. And
they clearly tell you what to do.

And so, Your Honor, I think that -- that
they have failed to meet their burden. You can't have
"shall" only one direction. What we have here is
"shall" in two directions. And the "shall" in the
direction that is important because it's the only law
that you are being asked to apply is in the city charter
that says you cannot, as a district judge, act unless
you find that all the provisions -- all the provisions,
all the requirements of the city charter have been met.
And certainly, they have not.

And I believe that the Court has no
discretion but to say writ of mandamus is denied and
dismiss the case.

THE COURT: Thank you, sir. The Court
does agree that the city charter here in Kingsville does
need to be updated. As I hear this case, it sounds
like, once the city secretary approved and certified the
recall petition, they all the requirements were
satisfied. It wasn't disputed or objected to. Then it
was there in front of you. So then the time Timit
starts.

With business and legal in government,
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when we have a deadline -- this what filed May 6 at 2:23
p.m. That means it starts counting the next day. And
if it goes over to a weekend, it goes to that Monday.

We don't have the weekend issue here. So I am going to
order that the dated started May 7th and continued for
30 days and that this recall petition was filed on time,
and I am going to issue a write of mandamus at this
time.

Anything else, sir?

MR. GALE: Can I have forward a proposed
order to counsel, and then once we have an agreement, at
least as far as the form, that we forward it to the
Court?

THE COURT: Sir?

MR. HINOJOSA: Well, I mean, the ruling
that you have 1is different from what's contained i his
order, so I'1l1l work with him on the language of that
order.

MR. GALE: I'm just trying to make sure
it's clear, but --

MR. HINOJOSA: I'm fine with working with
you. That's the way we normally do it as attorneys.

MR. GALE: Then I guess the answer was
yes, that would be fine. So I will do that. I will

forward it to the counsel for review.
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Honor.

you very much,

THE COURT: Okay. Anything else?

MR. GALE: No, not at this time, Your

THE COURT: Sir?
MR. HINOJOSA: That's all I have. Thank
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Everyone 1is excused. Y'all

have a good day.

(END OF PROCEEDINGS.)
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THE STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF KLEBERG

I, KIMBERLY GRIGG, Court Reporter in and for
the 105th District Court for Nueces, Kleberg and
Kenedy Counties, State of Texas, do hereby certify
that the above and foregoing contains a true and
correct transcription of all portions of evidence and
other proceedings requested in writing by counsel for
the parties to be included in this volume of the
Reporter's Record, in the above-styled and numbered
cause, all of which occurred in open court or in
chambers and were reported by me.

I further certify that this Reporter's Record
of the proceedings truly and correctly reflects the
exhibits, if any, admitted by the respective parties.

WITNESS MY OFFICIAL HAND, this the 16th day of
November, 2025.

/sl Kimberly Grigg, CSR
KIMBERLY GRIGG, CSR NO. 4652
Expiration Date: 12/31/2026
Court Reporter 105th Judicial District
Nueces County, Texas
901 Leopard, Suite 802

Nueces, Texas 78401
(361) 510-0106
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EXHIBIT

Kingsville, TX Cade of Ordinanees

Section 24. - Recall.

(1) Scope. Any member of the City Commission, whether elected to office by the qualified voters of the City or appointed by the City

Commission to fill a vacancy. shall be subject to recai! and removal from the office by the qualified voters of the City.

(2) Restrictions on recall.No recall petition shall be filed against any officer of the City within twelve (12) months after such officer's

election or appointment, nor within six (6) months after an election for such officer's recall, nor within twelve (12) months of the
expiration of such officer's term.

(3) Recall procedure.Any qualified voters of the City may make and file with the person performing the duties of City Secretary an

affidavit containing the name or names of the officer{s) whose removal is sought and a statement of the grounds for removal. The Cit
Secretary shall immediately notify in writing the officer(s) sought to be removed that the affidavit has been filed and shall inform the
officer(s) of its statement of grounds. The City Secretary shall within a period of two (2) working days from the time the affidavit was
filed thereupon make available to the qualified voters making such affidavit copies of petition blanks demanding such removal. The
City Secretary shall keep a sufficient number of such printed petition blanks on hand for distribution. Such blanks when issued by the
City Secratary shali bear the signature of the City Secretary and be of such form as prescribed below and shall be numbered, dated,
and indicate the name of the person to whom issued. The City Secretary shall enter in a record to be kept in his or her office the namu
of the qualified voters to whom the petition blanks were issued and the number to said person.

(4) Petition. Before the question of recall of such officer shall be submitted to the qualified voters of the City, a petition demanding such

question to be so submitted shall first be filed with the person performing the duties of the City Secretary; which said petition shall be
signed by qualified voters of the City equal in number to at least twenty percent {20%) of the number of qualified voters voting in the
most recent city election. Such petition shall contain a general statement of the grounds for which the removal s sought.

A signature on a petition for recall is valid only if the petition meets the requirements of the State Election Code.

(5) Form of recall petition.The recall petition mentioned above must be addressed to the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, must

about:blank

distinctly and specifically state the ground(s) upon which such petition for removal is predicated, and if there be more than one
ground, such as for incompetency, noncompliance with this Charter, misconduct or malfeasance in office, shall specifically state each
ground with such certainty as to give the officer sought to be removed, notice of such matters and things with which he or she is
charged. Recall petition papers provided by the person performing the dutfes of City Secretary shall be in form substantially as
follows:

14
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Kingsville, TX Code of Cadinances

We the undersigned qualified voters of the City of Kingsville hereby demand the question of removing {Name of Person) from the

office of (Name of Office) be submitted to a vote of the qualified voters of the City. The charges and specifications upon which this

demand for removal is predicated are as follows:

Signature Printed Name

Address, including County

Voter Registration No.

2bout:blank

{6)

The signatures shall be verified by oath in the following form:

"STATE GF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KLEBERG

I

being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made therein are true, and that each signature

appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have been made, and | solemnly swear that the same

is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purports to be.

Sworn and subscribed to before me this day of

Notary Public in and for Kleberg County, Texas"

Presentation of petition; election to be calledAll papers comprising a recall petition shall be returned and filed with the person

performing the duties of City Secretary within thirty (30) days after the filing of the affidavit hereinbefore provided for. The person

performing the duties of City Secretary shall certify said petitions within fifteen (15} days of receipt and present such certified petition

21
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Kinpsville, TX Code of Ordinances

to the City Commission at the next regular City Commission meeting. If the officer whose removal is sought does not resign within five (5)

calendar days after such notice is given, then it shall become the duty of the City Commission to order an election and fix a date for holding

such recall election, the date of which election shall be in accordance with the Texas Election Code Annotated.

about:blank

(7) Failure of city commission to call an electionin case all of the requirements of this Charter shall have been met and the City

(8

]

—

—

Commission shall fail or refuse to receive the racall petition, or to order such recall election, or to discharge any other duties imposed
upon said City Commission by the provisions of this Charter with reference to such recall, then the District Judge of Kleberg County,
Texas, or other judge of competent jurisdiction shall discharge any such duties herein provided to be discharged by the person
performing the duties of City Secretary or by the City Commission.

Ballots in recall election.Ballots used at recall elections shall conform to the following requirements:

{a) With respect to each person whose removal is sought, the guestion shall be submitted. “Shall (Name of Persan) be removed from
the office of (Name of Office) by recali?"

(b) Immediately below each such question there shall be printed the two following propositions, one above the other, in order
Indicated:

n{ } Yes"
||{ } Na*

Result of recall efection.

If a majority of the votes cast at a recall election shall be against the recall of the person named on the ballot, he or she shalf continug
in office for the remainder of his or her unexpired term, subject to recall as before. If a majority of the votes cast at such an election
be for the recall of the person named on the ballot, he or she shall, regardless of any technical defects in the recall petition, be
deemed removed from office.

If, in such recall election, there shall, as a result of such election, remain one or more such elective officer's who is not recalled, then
such officer or afficers not recalled shall discharge all the duties incumbent upon the governing authorities of said city until the
vacancy or vacancies created at such recall elections are filled by an election for that purpose, as hereinafter provided for, but if in an
proposed recall election It is proposed and submitted to recall all elective officers, then there shall be placed on said ballots under the
question of recall, the names of candidates proposed to fill the vacancies proposed to be created by such election, but the names of
such officers proposed to be recalled shalt not appear on the ballot as candidates.

34
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Kingsville, TX Code of Ordinances
If at any recall election it is not proposed and submitted to recall all of the.elective officers, but only one or more, fewer than all, and
such election shail result in favor of the recall of one or more of such officers, proposed to be recalled, then it shall be the duty of suc
officer or officers not recalled and constituting the governing authority of the city, within five (5) days after such election is held, to
meet, canvass the returns, declare the result of the election and on the same day order an election to fill such vacancy or vacancies,
which such replacement election shall be in accordance with the Texas Election Code Annotated.

In no instance shall an officer removed from office by recall election succeed himself or herself, nor shall such officer's name appear
on a ballot for elective office of the City within a period of two (2) years following the date of the election at which such officer was

removed from office.

(Amended by electorate, 5-13-06amended by electorate, 11-3-2

abour:blank
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City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION
MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
APPROVED BY:

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) %ﬁ—
Regular Meeting — June 9, 2025 Interim City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing on request for a Special Use Permit for an Auto Paint & Body Use
(Vehicle Window Tinting Store) on a parcel of land in C2 (Retail) District at Orig Town,
Block 58, Lot E. 118.5' of 1-4, E. 60’ of 5,6 also known as 201 S. 6" St., Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 11207) (Director of Planning and Development Services).

lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
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Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All ifems will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one volte.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vofe on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend donations from Kingsville Steakhouse, Maltby
Builders, and Vishal Raju Bhagat Foundation for fire prevention supplies. (Fire
Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the donation from Victor & Lisa Unger for Health
Department animal care services. (Health Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to accept and expend the donation from the Brookshire Foundation
for minor equipment and recreational programs. (Parks Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter XllI, Article 2,
Offenses Against Public Peace and Safety, Sections 13-2-10 to 13-2-13 and
Sections 13-2-20 to 13-2-23, providing for the repeal of the nighttime curfew
regulations for minors and the daytime curfew regulations for minors. (due to state
legislative change). (City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Discuss and consider accepting the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR)
of the City of Kingsville for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. (Finance Director).

6. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for an Auto Paint & Body Shop Use (Vehicle Window Tinting
Store) in in C2 (Retail) District at 201 S. 6 Street, Kingsville, Texas, also known as Original
Town, Block 58, Lot E. 118.5’ of 14, E. 60’ of 5,6, (Property ID 11207); amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
(P&Z June 18, 2025) (Director of Planning and Development Services).

7. Discussion with City's Representative on the Kleberg County Appraisal District Board
of Directors. (Commissioner Lopez).

Page 2 of 4
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8. Workshop: Discussion on proposed Employee Health Insurance Benefits, City Fund
Balance, and related items. (Human Resources Director/Finance Director/ Interim City

Manager).

9. Consideration and approval of awarding.Bid #25-16 Group Medical Employee Benefits
Program for City empioyees, as per the recommendation of the consultant. (Human
Resources Director).

10. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the Ed Rachal Foundation for grant funds for equipment for the Kingsville Pclice
Department. (Police Chief).

11. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the Gary Sinise Foundation for grant funds for equipment for the Kingsville Police
Department. (Police Chief).-

12. Consideration-and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program for grant funds for First Responder
equipment, gear, and training for the Kingsville Police Depariment. (Police Chief).

13. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-

- 2025 Budget to appropriate additional funding for Fire Department vehicle maintenance.

(Fire Chief).

14. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter IX, Article 7-Nuisances, Section 2, adopting the 2024 Edition of the
ICC International Property Maintenance Code. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

15. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Aticle 1-Building Regulations, Sections 15-1-6, 11, & 12,
adopting the 2024 International Building Code. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

16. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 36, 37, 40 & 43,
adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Fuel Gas Code. (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

17. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 75 & 76, adopting the
2024 Edition of the ICC International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family Dwellings.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

18. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 151 & 152, adopting
the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Swimming Pool & Spa Code. (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

19. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 302 & 303, adopting
the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family
Dwellings. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

20. Discussion and:presentation regarding the certification of recall petitions-recaived on.
June 6, 2025.-(City Secretary).

Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
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% No person's comments shall exceed § minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

> Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission regerves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Delikerations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donatiens), 551-074 (Persconnel Matters), 551.076¢
(Deliberations about B8Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

1, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsviile, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

June 18, 2025, at 9:30 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the scheduled time of said meeting.

“tNomye Yot e
Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas
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City of Kingsville
City Secretary’s Office
TO: City Commission
CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager; Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
FROM: Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary “\{yJ
DATE: June 23, 2025

SUBJECT: Certification of Petitions for Recall

On June 6, 2025, the Office of City Secretary received recall petitions seeking the removal of City
Commissioners Alvarez, Alarcon, and Hinojosa from the office of City Commissioner. After
receiving the petitions, the signatures were reviewed for certification. Of the 330 signatures
submitted, a total of 292 signatures were certified, and 38 signatures were not.

The City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (4) provides that petitions shall be signed by

qualified voters of the City equal in number to at least twenty percent (20%) of the number of

qualified voters voting in the most recent city election. The last City Election was held on May 4,

2024. A total of 1;412 votes were-castin thatelectionas reflected in"Resointion #2024-94that was """~
approved by the City Commission on May 13, 2024. Twenty percent of 1,412 votes is 282.4, which

is the number of certified signatures needed to initiate a recall election. Accordingly, the signatures

certified on the recall petitions exceed the number of signatures required by the Charter for a recall

election.

The. City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (6) states “If the officer whose removal is
sought does not resign within five (5) calendar days after such notice is given then it shall become
the duty of the City Commission to order an election and fix a date for holding such recall election,
the-date of which election shall be in accordance with the Texas Election Code Annotated.” Based
on the Charter language and the fact that a sufficient number of signatures were certified for a
recall election, you are hereby notified that you have five (5) calendar days from the date of this
notice to notify me via email whether or not you intend to resign as a Kingsville City
Commissioner. If you either choose not to resign or you do not notify me of your intent to resign
by June 28, 2025, then an agenda item to order a recall election and fix a date for holding such
election will be presented to the City Commission at the next City Commission Meeting.
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City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION
MONDAY, JULY 14, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

EXHIBIT

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) %‘;‘ :

None. Interim City Manager
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing on request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retail
Dealer’s On-Premise Premit (BG) for the establishment known as Kwik Pantry #2, at 730
W. Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Govermnments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
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Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission-Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANGCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
granting a Special Use Permit for an Auto Paint & Body Shop Use (Vehicle Window Tinting
Store) in in C2 (Retal!) District at 201 S. 6% Street, Kingsville, Texas, also known as Original
Town, Block 58, Lot E. 118.5' of 1-4, E. 60’ of 5,8, (Property [D 11207);, amending the
comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan.
(P&Z June 18, 2025) (Director of Planning and Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-2025
Budget to appropriate additional funding for Fire Department vehicle maintenance. (Fire
Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter [X, Article 7-Nuisances, Section 2, adopting the 2024 Edition of the
ICC International Property Maintenance Code. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 15-1-6, 11, & 12,
adopting the 2024 International Building Code. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 36, 37, 40 & 43,

~adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Fuel Gas Code. (Director of Planning

and Development Services).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsvilile Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Aricle 1-Building Regulations, Sections 75 & 76, adopting the
2024 Edition of the ICC International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family Dwellings.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsvilie Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article t-Building Regulations, Sections 151 & 152, adopting
the 2024 Edition of the ICC Infernational Swimming Pool & Spa Code. (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

8. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 302 & 303, adopting
the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Residential Code for One-and-Two Family
Dwellings. (Director of Planning and Development Services).
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REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS. RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consideration and approval of an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retail
Dealer's On-Premise Premit (BG) for the establishment known as Kwik Pantry #2, at 730
W. Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

10. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program for grant funds for first responder
equipment, gear, and training for the Kingsville Fire Depariment. (Fire Chief).

11. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Emergency Management Agency
for the purpose of requesting grant funding on behalf of the City for the 2024 Staffing for
Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) Grant Program for additional
firefighters for the Kingsville Fire Department with an anficipated cash match. (Fire Chief).

12. Consideration and approval of awarding Competitive Sealed Proposals (Bid #25-15)
for the construction of Kingsville Fire Station #3, as per the recommendation of the
consulting engineer. (To be paid from C02024 Funds). (Purchasing Manager).

13. Consideration and approval of a resolution approving the City of Kingsville Federal
Grant Financial Policies and Procedures. (City Engineer).

14. Consideration and approval of a resolution approving the City of Kingsville Federal
Grants Procurement Policies and Procedures. {City Engineer).

15. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute Changer Order No.1 to the Construction Contract with Donald Hubert Construction
Co. for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 1: 14™ Street Sanitary
Sewer Improvements Project. {City Engineer).

16. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute Change Order No. 4 for the Construction Contract with R.S. Parker Construction,
LLLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract 22-085-009-D237 Project 13: W. Johnston Ave.
Storm Water Improvements Project. (City Engineer).

17. Workshop: Discussion -on proposed Fiscal Year 25-26 TMRS Plan, Compensation
Plan, Updated Fund balances, Tourism Fund, and Economic Development Fund. (Interim
City Manager).

18. Discuss and consider an ordinance calling a Special Election for the Recall of Norma
Nelda Alvarez, City Commissioner Place 2; Hector Hinojosa, City Commissioner Place 3;
and Leo Alarcon, City Commissioner Place 4 from the Kingsville City Commission in
accordance with the City Charter and the Texas election Code, to be held in the City of
Kingsville, Texas and other matters related thereto. (for November 4, 2025) (City
Secretary). (Descunche y considere una ordenanza que convoca una eleccion especial
para la destitucidn de Norma Nelda Alvarez, comisionado de la ciudad pfaza 2; Hector
Jonoosa, comisionado de la ciudad plaza 3; y Leo Alarcon, comisionado de la ciudad plaza
4 de la comisién municipal de Kingsville, de conformidad con el acta constitutiva de la
ciudad y el cddigo electoral de Texas, que se llevara a cabo en la ciudad de Kingsville,
Texas y otros asuntos relacionados con la misma. (ef 4 de noviembre de 2025} (Secretaria
Municipal).

19. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
Consultation with Attorney Exception, the City Commission shall convene in executive
session to contemplate litigation regarding a contract with the South Texas Water Authority.
(Mayor Fugate).
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Vil. Adjournment.

1= No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited fo 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments {o the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
ba made 48 hours prioer to this meeting. Please contact thé City Sacretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuelafeityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjcurn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Govermment Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attormey), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations abhout Security Devices), 551-086 {Certain Public Power Utilities:
Compatitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

July 10, 2025, at 3:30 P.M. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the scheduled time of said meeting.-
AR \lo.\nnbu-&s.

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsvilie, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas
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City of Kingsville
City Secretary’s Office
TO: City Commission
cC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager; Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

FROM: Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary“pa)
DATE: June 23, 2025
SUBJECT: Certification of Petitions for Recall

On June 6, 2025, the Office of City Secretary received recall petitions.seeking the removal of City
Commissioners Alvarez, Alarcon, and Hinojosa from the office of City Commissioner. After
receiving the petitions, the signatures were reviewed for certification. Of the 330 signatures
submitted, a total of 292 signatures were certified, and 38 signatures were not.

The City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (4) provides that petitions shall be signed by

qualified voters of the City equal in number to at least twenty percent (20%) of the number of

qualiﬁcd voters voting in the most recent city election: The last City Election was held on May 4,

2024. A total of1;412 votes-were castin that-election-as reflected-in Resolution #2024-94thatwas—  — —— —
approved by the City Commission on May 13, 2024, Twenty percent of 1,412 votes is 282.4, which

is the number of certified signatures needed to initiate a recall election. Accordingly, the signatures

certified on the recall petitions exceed the number of signatures required by the Charter for a recall

election.

The City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (6) states “If the officer whose removal is
sought does not resign within five(5) calendar days after such notice is given then it shall become
the duty-of the City Commission to:order.an-election and fix a date for holding such recall election,
the.date of which election shall be in accordance with the Texas Election Code Annotated.” Based
on the Charter language and the fact that a sufficient number of signatures were certified for a
recall election, you are hereby notified that you have five (5) calendar days from the date of this
notice to notify me via email whether or not you intead to resign as a Kingsville City
Commissjoner. If you either choose not to resign or you do not notify me of your intent to resign
by June 28, 2025, then an agenda item to order a recall election and fix a date for holding such
election will be presented to the City Commission at the next City Commission Meeting.

Iﬁfigsvﬁe
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ORDINANCE #2025-

ORDINANCE CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE RECALL OF
NORMA NELDA ALVAREZ, CITY COMMISSIONER PLACE 2; HECTOR
HINOJOSA, CITY COMMISSIONER PLACE 3; AND LEO ALARCON, CITY
COMMISSIONER PLACE 4 FROM THE KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY CHARTER AND THE TEXAS ELECTION
CODE, TO BE HELD IN THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND OTHER
MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas (the “Commission”) hereby finds and
determines that an election should be held to submit the proposed recall of Norma Nelda Alvarez, City
Commissioner Place 2; Hector Hinojosa, City Commissioner Place 3; and, Leo Alarcon, City
Commissioner Place 4 from the City of Kingsville City Commission to the qualified voters of the City
for their adoption or rejection thereof pursuant to Article II, Section 24 of the Charter of the City of
Kingsville and pursuant to the Texas Election Code and other applicable law and for the purposes
hereinafter identified.; and

WHEREAS, on June 6, 2025, the Office of City Secretary received recall petitions seeking the
removal of Kingsville City Commissioners Norma Nelda Alvarez, Hector Hinojosa, and Leo
Alarcon from the office of City Commissioner Place 2, Place 3, and Place 4, respectively. After
receiving the petitions, the signatures were reviewed for certification by the Kingsville City
Secretary pursuant to City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (6).; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (4) provides that “said petition
shall be signed by qualified voters of the City equal in number to at least twenty percent (20%) of
the number of qualified voters voting in the ost recent city election. The most recent City Election
was held on May 4, 2024. A total of 1,412 votes were cast in that election as reflected in Resolution
#2024-94 that was approved by the City Commission on May 13, 2024. Twenty percent of 1,412
votes is 282.4, which is the number of certified signatures needed to initiate a recall election.; and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2025 at a duly posted Kingsville City Commission meeting at which all
commission members were present, the City Secretary informed the City Commission that 330
signatures were submitted on the recall petitions, and the City Secretary certified a total of 292
signatures and did not certify 38 signatures. The City Commission was notified that the signatures
certified on the recall petitions exceeds the number of signatures required by the Charter for a
recall election.; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Charter Asticle II, Section 24 (6) states “If the officer whose
removal is sought does not resign within five (5) calendar days after such notice is given then it
shall become the duty of the City Commission to order an election and fix a date for holding such
recall election, the date of which election shall be in accordance with the Texas Election Code
Annotated.” At the Kingsville City Commission meeting on June 23, 2025, the City Secretary
informed the City Commission of the Charter provision and that if those subject to recall did not
resign within five calendar days that a special election for their recall must be ordered as per the
City Charter. None of the three City Commissioners subject to recall resigned within five calendar
days of that notice.; and
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WHEREAS, based on the City Charter language; the fact that a sufficient number of signatures
were certified for a recall election; the fact that the City Commission was presented with the recall
petitions on June 23, 2025 and informed that enough signatures had been certified for a recall and
that if they did not resign within five calendar days that a recall election must be called; the fact
that the three City Commission members proposed to be recalled did not resign within five
calendar days from the date of the notice; this agenda item to order a recall election and fix a date
for holding such election is required to be presented to the City Comnnssmn at the next City
Commission Meeting, which is July 14, 2025.; and

WHEREAS, pursuvant to the City of Kingsville Charter Article II, Section 24 (6) and the Texas
Election Code Section 3.004, which requires a special election be ordered by the governing body of a
political subdivision, the City Commission, as the governing body of the City of Kingsville, Texas, through
the approval of this ordinance orders said special election to be held.; and

WHEREAS, Section 41.001 of the Texas Election Code establishes November 4, 2025, as a uniform
election date for the purposes of conducting an election.; and

WHEREAS, during a public meeting held on July 14, 2025, the City Commission considered and approved
for public vote, in the form of a ballot proposmon, the following positions for recall from the Kingsville
City Commission.; and

WHEREAS, the governing bodies of other local political subdivisions situated in Kleberg County, Texas
(“County™), also intend to call an election on November 4, 2025, and certain of such entities, and the City,
wish to bold a joint election as permitted by the provistons of Section 271.002, Texas Election Code.; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas hereby directs staff to publish notice
of the special charter election in a newspaper of general circulation in the City on the same day in each of
two (2) consecutive weeks, the date of the first publication to be not less than fourteen (14) days prior to
the date of the November 4, 2025 election, in compliance with the Texas Local Govemment Code and to
carry out other requirements related to such election.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1- ELECTION ORDERED; PROPOSITION.

The Kingsville City Commission does hereby order an election to submit to the voters of the City of
Kingsville the proposed recall of Norma Nelda Alvarez, City Commissioner Place 2; Hector Hinojosa, City
Commissioner Place 3; and, Leo Alarcon, City Commissioner Place 4 from the City of Kingsville City
Commission at a special election to be held on Tuesday, November 4, 2025 (the “Election Day™). That siich
election shall be held at the precincts and the polling places designated in Exhibit “A” or such other location
as may be designated prior to the election attached hereto and made a part hereof for all purposes, and said
polling places shall open at 72.m. and remain open until 7p.m. on the day of the election.

That, at such election, the following propositions shall be submitted to the qualified voters of the City and
official ballots for the election shall be prepared in accordance with the Texas Election Code so as to permit
the electors to vote for or against the proposed recall of Norma Nelda Alvarez, City Commissioner Place
2; Hector Hinojosa, City Commissioner Place 3; and, Leo Alarcon, City Commissioner Place 4, and with
such ballot language (“Proposition™) to be expressed substantially as follows:




BALLOT PROPOSITION A

Shall Norma Nelda Alvarez be removed from the office of City of Kingsville City
Commissioner, Place 2 by recall?

Yes( )
No ()
BALLOT PROPOSITION B

Shall Hector Hinojosa be removed from the office of City of Kingsville City Commissioner,
Place 3 by recall?

Yes() .
No ()
BALLOT PROPOSITION C

Shall Leo Alarcon be removed from the office of City of Kingsville City Commissioner, Place
4 by recall?

Yes( )
No ()

SECTION 2. PERSONS QUALIFIED TO VOTE. All resident, qualified electors of the
City shall be eligible to vote at the Election.

SECTION 3. ELECTION. The Commission hereby authorizes the Election to be held jointly with other
participating political subdivisions located within the County, and authorizes the execution of an agreement
with the County, acting through its Elections Administrator, for conduet of the Election as a joint election
with the other political subdivisions identified in such agreement (the “Election Contract”).

SECTION 4. Pursuant to Section 61.012, Texas Election Code, the Kleberg County Elections
Administrator shall provide at Ieast one accessible voting system in each polling place used in the Election.
Such voting system shall comply with Texas and federal laws establishing the requirements for voting
systems that permit voters with physical disabilities to cast a confidential or secret ballot.

SECTION 5. The election shall be held in and throughout the City of Kingsville, Texas, on November 4,
2025, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Election day voting locations are listed in Exhibit A.
Exhibit A shall be modified to include additional or different election day voting locations required to
conform to the Election Contract and the Texas Election Code.

SECTION 6. Early voting by personal appearance will begin on October 20, 2025 and end on October 31,
2025. Early voting locations are listed in Exhibit B. Exhibit B shall be modified to include additional or
different early voting locations required to conform to the Election Contract and the Texas Election Code.

SECTION 7. Electors may cast their early vote by mail, and the early voting clerk’s mailing address to
which ballot applications and ballots voted by mail shall be sent to, is as follows:

Mr. Salvador “Sonny” Barrera, IT1, Election Official
3.




Kleberg County Courthouse
700 East Klebert Avenue, #111
Kingsville, Texas 78364
Attention: Early Voting Clerk

SECTION 8. BALLOTS. The official ballots shall be prepared in accordance with the Texas Election
Code so as to permit qualified voters to vote “FOR” or “AGAINST” the aforesaid propositions which shall
appear on the ballot to contain such provisions, markings and language as required by law, and with the
proposition to be expressed substantially as set forth in section 1, above.

SECTION 9. NOTICE OF ELECTION AND PROCEDURAL MATTERS. The City Secretary Mary
Valenzuela or designated person shall give notice of said election by publishing the notice at least one time
in at least one newspaper of general circulation in the City; that the City Secretary Mary Valenzuela or
designated person is hereby authorized and instructed to provide and furnish all necessary election supplies
to conduct said election; and that the Presiding Officer of the Commission shall issue all necessary orders,
writs and notices for said election and returns of said election shall be made to the City Commission.

The City Secretary shall give notice of the Election by posting a notice of such election in English and
Spanish in the Office of the City Secretary as provided by law and by publishing a copy of said notice in
both English and Spanish in a newspaper in the City as required by law. Additionally, in accordance with
Section 9.004(c) of the Local Government Code, notice shall be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in Kingsville on the same day, in each of two consecutive weeks, with the first publication
occurring on or before the 14% day before election day. The notice shall contain a substantial copy of the
proposed amendment.

The City Secretary shall deliver notice of this election to the County Clerk and voter registrar of Kleberg
County no later than August 18, 2025, or as otherwise required by law.

SECTION 10. OTHER ACTION AND COMPLIANCW WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. The City
Manager and City Secretary, in consultation with the City Attorney, are hereby authorized and directed to
take any additional action necessary to comply with provisions of the Texas Election Code or other state
and federal statutes and constitutions in carrying out the conduct of the election, whether or not expressly
authorized herein.

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY. That should any part, section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, clause
or phrase contained in this ordinance be held to be unconstitutional or of no force and effect, such holding
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this ordinance, but in all respects said remaining
portion shall be and remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 12. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are
hereby found to be true, and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are
adopted as a part of the judgment and findings of the Commission. .

SECTION 13. ORDINANCE CONTROLS. All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in
conflict or inconsistent with any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict, and the provisions of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters ordered
herein.

SECTION 14, Law. This Ordinance shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas and the United States of America.

SECTION 15. Open Meetings. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which
this Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject matter of
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the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Ordinance, was given, all as required
by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

SECTION 16. EFFECTIVE DATE. This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after the date of
its adoption, and it is so ordained.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that in accordance with the order of this governing bedy, the City
Secretary Mary Valenzuela posted written notice of the date, place and subject of this meeting, and said
notice having been so posted and remaining posted and continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the
scheduled time of said meeting,.

PASSED AND APPROVED, by majority vote of the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
this the 14th day of July, 2025.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

Sam R. Fugate
Mayor

ATTEST:

Méry Valenzuela
City Secretary

(CITY SEAL)
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CERTIFICATE FOR ORDINANCE

We, the undersigned Mayor and City Secretary ofthe City of Kingsville, Texas (the “City™), hereby
certify as follows:

1. The City Commission of the City (the “City Commission™) convened in regular session, open
to the public, on July 14, 2025 (the “Meeting™), at the designated meeting place, and the roll was called of
the duly constituted officers and members of said City Commission, to wit:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor Edna Lopez, City Commissioner Place 1
Norma Nelda Alvarez, City Commissioner Place Hector Hinojosa, City Commissioner Place 3
2

Leo Alarcon, City Commissioner Place 4

and all of said persons were present, except , thus
constituting a quorum. Whereupon among other business, the following was transacted at the Meeting:
a written Ordinance entitled:

ORDINANCE CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE RECALL OF NORMA
NELDA ALVAREZ, CITY COMMISSIONER PLACE 2; HECTOR HINOJOSA, CITY
COMMISSIONER PLACE 3, AND LEO ALARCON, CITY COMMISSIONER PLACE
4 FROM THE KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY CHARTER AND THE TEXAS ELECTION CODE, TO BE HELD IN THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO.

(the “Ordinance™) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Commission. It was then duly moved
and seconded that the Ordmance be finally passed and adopted; and after due discussion, such motion,
carrying with it the adoption of the Ordinance prevailed and carried by the following vote:

YES: NOES: ABSTENTIONS:

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Ordinance adopted at the Meeting is attached to and follows
this Certificate; the Ordinance has been duly recorded in the City Commission’s minutes of the Meeting;
the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from the City Commission’s minutes
of the Meeting pertaining to the adoption of the Ordinance; the persons named in the above and foregoing
paragraph are duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the City Commission as indicated
therein; each of the officers and members of the City Commission was duly and sufficiently notified
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting, and that the Ordinance
would be introduced and considered for adoption at the Meeting and each of such officers and members
consented, in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose; and the Meeting was open to the
public, and public notice of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting was given, all as required by Chapter
551, Texas Government Code, as amended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE,
TEXAS ON JULY 14, 2025.

City Secretary ‘ Mayor

(CITY SEAL)




CONSOLIDATED POLLING PLACES FOR KLEBERG COUNTY BY PCTs

' - -_E-';E-I.I'I; V“oting
Prec, No Yoting Location Buildings Address for Locations
Precinct # : )
11,12,13,14 |
i, . 720 E. KIN(G at 12™ Street '
21,22 23,24 Early Voting Annex office . .
31.32,33, IQngstlé, TX 78363

|4142,43& 44
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CONSOLIDATED POLLING PLACES FOR KLEBERG COUNTY PCTs

Election Day

11,12,13,14

Prec. No VYoting Location Buildings | . Address for Locations
Precinct #1 | Coastal Bend Feflowship Church Hall | 1500 E, Caegar Styeet

Kingsville, TX 78363

L

Precinol #2. | Knights of Columbus Hall, Council | 320 E. Getieral Cavazos
21,22,23,24 1 3389 Blvd.

Kingsville, TX 78363
Precinct #3 | Elks Lodge #1926 1404 s. 6 Strest
31,32,33 Kingsville, TX 78363

J A ]

Precinct #4 { Early Voting Annex office “720 E. KING al 12T Street
4],42,43,44 i Kingsville, TX 78363

'PROPOSED ELECTION VOTING PRECINCTS FOR THE
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ORDENANZA #2025

ORDENANZA QUE CONVOCA UNA ELECCION ESPECIAL PARA LA
DESTITUCION DE NORMA NELDA ALVAREZ, COMISIONADO DE LA
CIUDAD PLAZA 2; HECTOR HINOJOSA, COMISIONADO DE LA CIUDAD
PLAZA 3; Y LEO ALARCON, COMISIONADO DE LA CIUDAD PLAZA 4 DE LA
COMISION MUNICIPAL DE KINGSVILLE, DE CONFORMIDAD CON EL
ACTA CONSTITUTIVA DE LA CIUDAD Y EL CODIGO ELECTORAL DE
TEXAS, QUE SE LLEVARA A CABOEN LA CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS
Y OTROS ASUNTOS RELACIONADOS CON LA MISMA.

CONSIDERANDO QUE, la Comisién Municipal de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas (“la Comisién™), por
medio del presente concluye y determina que se debe llevar a cabo una elecciSn para proponer la destitucién
de Norma Nelda Alvarez, Comisionado de la Cindad Plaza 2; Heetor Hinojosa, Comisionado de la Cindad
Plaza 3; y Leo Alarcon, Comisionado de la Ciudad Plaza 4 de la Comision Municipal de Kingsville,
respectivamente, ante los votantes calificados de la Ciudad para su adopcion o rechazo de conformidad con
el Articulo I, Seccidn 24 del Acta Constitutiva de la Ciudad y el Codigo Electoral de Texas y otras leyes
aplicables y para los fines expresados de aqui en adelante; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, ¢l 6 de junio de 2025 la Oficina de! Secretario de la Cindad recibié la peticién
de destitucion de los Comisionados de la Ciudad Norma Nelda Alvarez, Hector Hinojosa y Leo Alarcon de
las Oficinas de los Comisionados de la Ciudad Plaza 2, 3 y 4, respectivamente. Que, luego de recibir las
peticiones, las firmas fueron revisadas para su certificacion por el Secretario de Ia Ciudad de Kingsville de
conformidad con el Articulo II, Seccidn 24 (6) del Acta Constitutiva de la Ciudad de Kingsville; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, el Articalo II, Seccién 24 (4) del Acta Constitativa de la Ciudad de Kingsville
dispone que “dicha peticién deberé ser firmada por los votantes calificados de la Ciudad en un niimero
equivalente a por lo menos el veinte por ciento (20%) del mimero de votantes calificados que votaron en la
eleccién municipal mas reciente”. Que, las fltimas elecciones municipales se llevaron a cabo el 4 de mayo
de 2024. En esas elecciones se emitieron un total de 1,412 votos segin se refieja en la Resolucién #2024~
94 que fue aprobada por la Comisién de Ja Cindad el 13 de mayo de 2024. Que, el veinte por ciento de
1,412 votos es 282.4, que es el niimero de firmas certificadas necesarias para iniciar una eleccién de
revocatoria; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, ef 23 de junio de 2025, en una junta debidamente anunciada de la Comisién
Municipal de Kingsville, en la que se contd con la presencia de todos los miembros de la comision, el
Secretario Municipal inform6 a la Comisién Municipal que en las peticiones de destitucién se habian
presentado 330 firmas, de las cuales un total de 292 firmas fueron certificadas y 38 no lo fueron. Que se
notificé a la Comision Municipal que el nimero de firmas certificadas en las peticiones de destitucion
superaba el nimero de firmas requerido por el Acta Constitutiva para una eleccion de destitucion; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, el Articulo II, Seccion 24 (6) del Acta Constitutiva de la Ciudad de Kingsville
dispone: “Si el funcionario cuya destitucion se solicita no renuncia dentro de los cinco (5) dias calendario
siguientes a Ia notificacién correspondiente, la Comisién Municipal tendrd como obligacién ordenar una
eleccién y fijar fecha para la celebracién de dicha eleccion de destitucion, la cual se llevard de conformidad
con el Codigo Electoral de Texas Anotado™. Que, en la junta de la Comisidn de la Ciudad de Kingsville del
23 de junio de 2025, el Secretario de la Ciudad informé a la Comisién de la Ciudad sobre la disposicidn del
Acta Constitutiva y que, si los sujetos a destitucion no renunciaban dentro de los cinco dias calendario, se
debia ordenar una eleccién especial para su destitucion segiin el Acta Constitutiva de la Ciudad. Que,
ninguno de los tres Comisionados de la Ciudad sujetos a destitucién renunci6 dentro de los cinco dias
calendario posteriores a dicha notificacion; y




CONSIDERANDO QUE, sobre la base del lenguaje del’Acta Constitutiva, de] hecho de que se certificaron
un namero suficiente de firmas para una eleccién revocatoria; que, del hecho de que se presentaron a la
Comisién de la Ciudad las peticiones de destitucion el 23 de junio de 2025 y que se informo que se habian
certificado suficientes firmas para una destitucién y que si no renunciaban dentro de cinco dfas calendario,
se debia convocar una eleccidn revocatoria; y que, del hecho de que los tres miembros de la Comisién de
la Ciudad cuya destitucién se propuso, no renunciaron dentro de los cinco dias calendario siguientes a la
fecha de Ia notificacion, respectivamente; que, este punto de la agenda para ordenar una elecciénrevocatoria
y fijar una fecha para celebrar dicha cleccion debera presentarse ante la Comision de la Ciudad en la
siguiente junta de la Comisi6én de la Cindad, que se realizara el 14 de julio de 2025; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, de conformidad con el Articulo II, Seccién 24 (6) del Acta Constitutiva de la
Ciudad de Kingsville y 1a Seccion 3.004 del Cédigo Electoral de Texas, que requieren que el érgano rector
de una subdivisién politica, la Comision de la Cindad, como érgano rector de la Ciudad de Kingsville,
Texas, a través de la aprobacion de esta ordenaunza ordene que se lleve a cabo dicha eleccion especial; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, la Seccidén 41.001 del Codigo Electoral de Texas fija el 4 de noviembre de 2025
como fecha de eleccién uniforme para los fines de llevar a cabo una eleccidn; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, durante una junta pitblica realizada el 14 de julio de 2025, la Comisién
Municipal consider6 y aprobd para votacién piblica, en la forma de una proposicién de votacion, las
siguientes posiciones para la destitucién por la Comisién de la Ciudad de Kingsville; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, los 6rganos de gobierno de otras subdivisiones politicas locales situadas en el
Condado de Kleberg, Texas ("el Condado"), también tienen la intencién de convocar una eleccién el 4 de
noviembre de 2025, vy algunas de dichas entidades, y la Ciudad, desean llevar a cabo una eleccion conjunta,
segim lo permitido por las disposiciones de Ia Seccién 271.002 del Codigo Electoral de Texas; y

CONSIDERANDO QUE, la Comisién Municipal de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas, ordena al personal
que publique un aviso de la eleccion especial en un periddico de circulacion general en la Cindad el mismo
dia en cada una de las dos (2) semanas consecutivas, siendo la fecha de la primera publicacion no menos
de catorce (14) dias antes de la fecha de la eleccién del 4 de noviembre de 2025, de conformidad con el
Cddigo de Gobierno Local de Texas y para cumplir con otros requisitos relacionados con dicha eleccion.

MEDIANTE EL PRESENTE, POR LO TANTO, ORDENESE POR LA COMISION DE LA
CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECCION 1- ELECCION ORDENADA; PROPOSICION.

Por medio del presente, la Comisidn de la Civdad de Kingsville ordena que se lleve a cabo elecciones para
presentar a los votantes de la Cindad de Kingsville la destitucién de Norma Nelda Alvarez Plaza 2,
Comisionado de la Ciudad, Hector Hinojosa, Comisionado de la Ciudad Plaza 3, y Leo Alarcon,
Comisionado de ]a Ciudad Plaza 4 de la Comision Municipal de la Kings, respectivamente, en una eleccion
especial a llevarse a cabo el martes 4 de noviembre de 2025 (el "Dia de la Eleccion"). Que, las elecciones
se llevarin a cabo en las circunscripciones y lngares de votacién designados en el Anexo "A" o en cualquier
otro lugar que se designe antes de las elecciones, que se adjunta al presente y forma parte del presente para
todos los propdsitos; y que, dichos lugares de votacidn abrirdn a las 7 a. m. y permaneceran abiertos hasta
las 7 p. m. del dia de la eleccion.

Que, en dicha eleccion, las siguientes proposiciones se someterdn a la consideracién de los votantes
calificados de la Ciudad y las boletas oficiales para la eleccidn se preparardn de acuerdo con el Codigo
Electoral de Texas para permitir que los electores voten a favor o en contra de la destitucion propuesta de
Norma Nelda Alvarez Lugar 2, Comisionado de la Ciudad, Hector Hinojosa, Comisionado de la Ciudad
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Lugar 3, y Leo Alarcon, Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 4, respectivamente, y con el lenguaje de votacion
("Proposicion") que se expresard sustancialmente de la siguiente manera:

BOLETA DE PROPOSICION A

¢Debe removerse a Norma Nelda Alvarez del cargo de Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 2 de
la Comisiéon Municipal de Kingsville procediéndose a su destitucion?

St ()
No ()

BOLETA DE PROPOSICION B

.Debe removerse a Hector Hinojosa del cargo de Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 3 de Ia
Comisién Municipal de Kingsville procediéndose a su destitucién?

Si ()
No ( )
BOLETA DE PROPOSICION C

;Debe removerse a Leo Alarcon del cargo de Comisionado de la Cindad Lugar 4 de Ia
Comision Municipal de Kingsville procediéndose a su destitucién?

Si( )
No ( )

SECCION 2. PERSONAS CALIFICADAS PARA VOTAR. Todos los votantes calificados
residentes de la Ciudad tendrin el derecho a votar y estaran permitidos a votar en la Eleccion.

SECCION 3. ELECCION. Por medio del presente, ]a Comisién autoriza que la Eleccién se celebre en
forma conjunta con otras subdivisiones politicas participantes ubicadas dentro del Cordado, y autoriza la
celebracién de un acuerdo con el Condado, actuando por intermedio de su Administrador de Elecciones,
para la realizacién de la Eleccién como una eleccién conjunta con las otras subdivisiones politicas
identificadas en dicho acuerdo ("el Contrato Electoral™).

SECCION 4. De conformidad con la Seccién 61.012.del Cédigo Electoral de Texas, el Administrador de
Elecciones del Condado de Kleberg facilitara para la Eleccion por lo menos un sistema de votacién que sea
accesible en cada lugar de votacién utilizado en la Eleccibn. Este sistema de votacién accesible serd en
cumplimiento de la legislacién de Texas y las leyes federales que establecen el requisito de facilitar un
sistema de votacién que permita a los votantes con discapacidades fisicas emitir su voto en forma
confidencial o bajo las condiciones del voto secreto.

SECCION 5. La eleccién se llevaré a cabo en toda la ciudad de Kingsville, Texas, €l 4 de noviembre de
2025, de 7:00 a. m. a 7:00 p. m. Las localidades de votacion del dia de las elecciones se enumeran en el
Anexo A. El Anexo A se modificara para incluir localidades de votacién adicionales o diferentes el dfa de
Ias elecciones, lo cual es requerido en cumplimiento del Contrato Electoral y &l Cédigo Electoral de Texas.
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SECCION 6. La votacién anticipada en persona comenzara el 20 de octubre de 2025 y finalizaré el 31 de
octubre de 2025. Las localidades de votacién anticipada se enumeran en el Anexo B. El Anexo B se
modificara para incluir Jocalidades de votacién anticipada adicionales o diferentes, en cumplimiento del
Contrato Electoral y el Cddigo Electoral de Texas.

SECCION 7. Los votantes pueden emitir su voto anticipado por correo, y la direccion postal del secretario
de votacién anticipada a la que se enviarn las solicitudes de votacién y las boletas para la votacién por
CcOETeO, ¢s la signiente:

Mr. Salvador “Sonny” Barrera, III, Oficial Electoral
Kleberg County Courthouse
700 East Klebert Avenue, #111
Kingsville, TX 78364
Atencién: Secretario de Votacién Anticipada

SECCION 8. BOLETAS. Las boletas oficiales se prepararan de acuerdo con el Codigo Electoral de Texas
para permitir que los votantes calificados voten "A FAVOR" o "EN CONTRA" de las proposiciones
anteriormente mencionadas, y las boletas contendrdn las disposiciones, las marcas y el idioma
correspondientes, segiin lo requerido por ley; y en dicha proposicién se expresard en lo sustancial lo
establecido en la seccion 1 mas arriba.

SECCION 9. AVISO DE LA ELECCION Y CUESTIONES DE PROCEDIMIENTO. El Secretario
de la Ciudad, Mary Valenzuela, o 1a persona designada debera. dar aviso de dicha eleccidn publicando el
aviso al menos una vez en por lo menos un peribédico de circulacién general en la Ciudad, indicando que el
Secretario de la Ciudad, Mary Valenzuela, o la persona designada esti autorizada e instruida para
proporcionar y entregar todos los suministros electorales necesarios para ilevar a cabo dicha eleccion; y que
el Oficial Presidente de la Comisién emitira todas las Ordenes, mandatos y avisos necesarios para dicha
eleccidn y los resultados de votacién de dicha elecci6n se reportaran a la Comision Municipal.

El Secretario de la Ciudad dar4 aviso de la Eleccion mediante 1a publicacién del aviso de dicha eleccién en
inglés y espafiol en la Oficina del Secretario de la Ciudad, segin lo dispuesto por la ley, publicando una
copia de dicho aviso en inglés y espafiol en un periédico de la Ciudad segiin lo requerido por ley. Ademss,
de acuerdo con la Seccién 9.004 (c) del Cédigo de Gobierno Local, el aviso se publicard en vn periédico
de circulacion general en Kingsville el mismo dia, en cada una de las dos semanas consecutivas, y la primera
publicacién se hara dentro de los 14 dias anteriores del dia de las elecciones. El aviso contendré una copia
sustancial de ia enmienda propuesta.

El Secretario de la Ciudad deberd dar aviso de esta eleccion al Secretario del Condado y al registrador de
votantes del Condado de Kleberg a mas tardar el 18 de agosto de 2025, o, de lo contrario, segiin o requerido
por ley.

SECCION 10. OTRAS ACCIONES Y CUMPLIMIENTO DE LAS LEYES APLICABLES. El
Administrador de Ia Ciudad y el Secretario de la Ciudad, en consulta con el Fiscal de la Ciudad, estin
autorizados e instruidos para tomar cualquier accién adicional necesaria para cumplir con las disposiciones
del Cédigo Electoral de Texas u otros estatutos y constituciones estatales y federales para llevar a cabo la
eleccion, ya sea que se autorice expresamente ¢ no en este documento.

SECCION 11. DIVISIBILIDAD. Si cualquier parte, seccidn, subseccién, parrafo, oracién, clausula o
frase contenida en esta ordenanza se considera inconstitucional o sin vigor y efecto, dicha determinacién
no afectari 1a validez de la parte restante de esta ordenanza, sino que en todos los aspectos dicha parte
restante sera y permanecerd en pleno vigor y efecto.
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SECCION 12. INCORPORACION DE LOS CONSIDERANDOS. Los considerandos contenidos en
el preambulo del presente son verdaderos, y tales considerandos se incluyen en esta Ordenanza para todos
los propésitos y se adoptan como parte del juicio y conclusiones de la Comision.

SECCION 13. CONTROLES DE LA ORDENANZA. Todas las érdenes y resoluciones o partes de estas
que estén en conflicto o sean incompatibles con cualquier disposicién de esta Ordenanza quedan derogadas
en la medida de tal conflicto y las disposiciones de esta Ordenanza segnirdn prevaleciendo en cuanto a las
cuestiones ordenadas en este documento.

SECCION 14. Las leyes. Esta Ordenanza se interpretard y se hard cumplir de conformidad con las leyes
del Estado de Texas y los Estados Unidos de América. '

SECCION 15. Juntas ptiblicas. Por medio del presente se concluye y determina oficialmente que la junta
en la que fue aprobada esta Ordenanza fue abierta al péblico, habiéndose dado un aviso plblico del lugar,
hora y objeto de los asuntos pablicos a ser considerados en dicha junta, incluida esta Ordenanza, de
conformidad con lo requerido por el Capitulo 551 del Codigo del Gobierno de Texas.

SECCION 16. FECHA DE ENTRADA EN VIGOR. Esta ordenanza entrard en vigor y surtird efecto a
partir de 1a fecha de su adopci6n, y asi queda ordenado.

FINALMENTE, SE HA RESUELTO que, de acuerdo con la orden de este 6rgano de gobierno, el
Secretario de la Ciudad, Mary Valenzuela, publicé un aviso por escrito dando a conocer la fecha, lugar y
objeto de esta junta, y que dicho aviso se publico y permanecio publicade en forma continua durante al
menos 72 horas con anterioridad a la hora programada de dicha junta.

APROBADO Y ORDENADO, por mayorfa de votos de la Comision de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas,
en este dia 14 de julic de 2025.

CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS

Sam R. Fugate
Alcalde

ATESTIGUAN:

Mary Valenzuela
Secretario de la Cindad

(SELLO DE LA CIUDAD)




CERTIFICAPDO DE ORDENANZA

Nosotros, el Alcalde y el Secretario de la Ciudad suscritos de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas (“la
Ciudad™), por medio del presente certificamos lo siguiente:

1. La Comisién Municipal de la Ciudad (la "Comisién Municipal™) sesiond en junta ordinaria,
abierta al piblico, el 14 de julio de 2025 (la "Junta"), en el lugar de la junta designado, pasindose lista de
los funcionarios y miembros debidamente constituidos y miembros de dicha Comisién Municipal, a saber:

Sam R. Fugate, Alcalde Edna S. Lopez, Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 1
Norma Nelda Alvarez, Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 2 Edna 8. Lopez, Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 3
Leo Alarcon, Comisionado de la Ciudad Lugar 4

y todas las personas mencionadas estuvieron presentes, excepto
constituyendo asi qudrum. Con lo cual, entre otros asuntos, s¢ traté en la Junta lo siguiente: la Ordenanza
escrita titulada:

ORDENANZA QUE CONVOCA UNA ELECCION ESPECIAL PARA LA
DESTITUCION DE NORMA NELDA ALVAREZ, COMISIONADO DE LA CIUDAD
LUGAR 2; HECTOR HINOJOSA, COMISIONADO DE LA CTUDAD LUGAR 3; YLEO
ALARCON, COMISIONADO DE LA CIUDAD LUGAR 4 DE LA COMISION
MUNICIPAL DE KINGSVILLE, RESPECTIVAMENTE, DE CONFORMIDAD CON
EL ACTA CONSTITUTIVA DE LA CIUDAD Y EL CODIGO ELECTORAL DE
TEXAS, QUE SE LLEVARA A CABO EN LA CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS Y
TRATA OTROS ASUNTOS RELACIONADOS CON LA MISMA.

("la Ordenanza") fue debidamente presentada para la consideracién d€ la Comisién. A continuacion, se
" presenté la mocién y se respald6 debidamente para que la Ordenanza se pasara y aprobara definitivamente;
y después de la debida discusion, dicha mocién, que contenia la adopcién de la Ordenanza, prevalecié y
fue aprobada mediante la votacion siguiente:

Si: NO: ABSTENCIONES:

2. Una copia verdadera, completa y correcta de la Ordenanza adoptada en la Junta se adjunta y
acompafia a este Certificado; la Ordenanza ha sido debidamente registrada en el acta de la Junta de la
Comisién de la Ciudad; el parrafo precedente y anterior son un exiracto fiel, completo y correcto de las
actas de la junta de la Comision de la Ciudad relacionadas con la adopeion de la Ordenanza; las personas
nombradas en el parrafo precedente y anterior han sido debidamente elegidas, calificadas y siendo
funcionarios y miembros interinos de la Comisién de la Ciudad como se indica en el mismo; cada uno de
los funcionarios y miembros de la Comision de la Ciudad fue debida y suficientemente notificada oficial y
personalmente, con anticipacién, con la hora, el lugar y el objeto de la Junta, y que la Ordenanza seria
introducida y considerada para su adopcién en la Junta y cada uno de dichos funcionarios y miembros
consintié, de antemano, la celebracién de la Junta para tal objeto; y fa Junta estuvo abierta al pablico, y se
dio aviso priblico de 1a hora, el lugar y el objeto de la Reuni6n, todo segiin lo requerido por el Capitulo 551
del Cédigo de Gobierno de Texas, segiin sus enmiendas.

POR LO TANTO, POR MEDIO DEL PRESENTE, SE APRUEBA Y ADOPTA POR LA
COMISION DE LA CIUDAD DE KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

Secretario de la Ciudad Alcalde

(SELLO DE LA CIUDAD)




CENTRO DE VOTACION COMBINADO PARA EL CONDADO DE KLEBERG
POR DISTRITO ELECTORAL

VOTACION ANTICIPADA

EDIFIC!IOS EN DONDE SE
DISTRITO ELECTORAL No | ENCUENTRAN LOS CENTROS DE | DIRECCION DE LOS LUGARES

. , VOTACION DE VOTACION
Distrito Electoral #
11,12,13,14 Early Voting Annex Office 720 E. KING at 12% Street
21,22,23,24 Kingsville, Texas 78363

31,32,33
41,42,43y44




CENTROS DE VOTACION COMBINADOS PARA EL CONDADO DE KLEBERG

POR DISTRITO ELECTORAL

DIiA DE ELECCIONES

DISTRITO ELECTORAL No

EDIFICIOS EN DONDE SE
ENCUENTRAN LOS CENTROS DE
VOTACION

DIRECCION DE LOS LUGARES
DE VOTACION

Distrito Electoral # 1
11,12,13,14

Coastal Bend Fellowship Churéh
Hall

1500 E. Caesar Street
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Distrito Electoral # 2

Knights of Columbus Hall,

320 E. General Cavazos Blvd.

21,22,23,24 Council 3389 Kingsville, Texas 78363
Distrito Electoral # 3 Eiks Lodge #1926 1404 s. 6% Street
31,32,33 Kingsville, Texas 78363
Distrito Electoral # 4 Early Voting Annex office 720 E. KING at 12t Street

41,42,43,44

Kingsville, Texas 78363




City of Kingsville, Texas " EXHIBIT

o

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) £
Regular Meeting — June 23, 2025 el o SN
Special Meeting — July 16, 2025

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. Public hearing on request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer's On-Premise Premit for the establishment known as The Lucky Spot at 1901
South Brahma Bivd., Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

2. Public Hearing on condemnation of structure at 525 E. Ave. D, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

APPROVED BY:

Ill. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
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1. Comments on all aéenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed al a previous meefing. All items will be acted upon by one vole without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adapted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
nof removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve the reappointment of Dora Martinez for a three-year term to the City
of Kingsville Civil Service Commission. (Human Resources Director).

2. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an Agreement for
Training of Emergency Medical Services Students between the Kingsville Fire Department
and the Texas EMS Academy. (last approved 12/12/22). (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consideration and approval of an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retailer's On-Premise Premit for the establishment known as The Lucky Spot at 1901
South Brahma Blvd., Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

4. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application
to the Ed Rachal Foundation for grant funds for equipment for the Kingsville Fire
Department. (for new EMS training equipment; no cash match). (Fire Chief).

5. Discuss and consider awarding Bid No. 25-17 for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-
085-009-D237 Project 14: E. Santa Gertrudis Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project, as
per recommendation of the consulting engineer. (City Engineer).

6. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager to
execute Changer Order No.1 to the Construction Contract with D&J Utility Services LLC for
the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 10: N. Armstrong Ave. Storm
Water Improvements Project. {contract approved 428/25) (City Engineer).

7. Consider condemnation of structure located at 525 E. Ave. D, Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

8. Workshop: Discussion on proposed Fiscal Year 25-26 Fund 051, Utility Rate Increases,
Enterprise Fleet Contract, Fund Balance Discussion. (Interim City Manager).

Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.
No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
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3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and

Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spacas are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meating. Please céntact the City Secretary's office at
. 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@ecityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
intoe executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
{Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
{Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Dewvelopment).

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 VWest King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

July 24, 2025, at 3:00 P.M. and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding
the scheduled time of said meeting.

“0on Nalag s

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas
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MEETING(S)
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JUNE 23, 2025

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JUNE 23, 2025, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hingjosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attomey

Derek Williams, Systems Administrator
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager

Juna J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Susan lvy, Parks Director

Deborha Balli, Finance Director

John Blair, Police Chief

James Creek, Captain

Ccnnie Womack, Tourism Director

Nick Rivas, Administrative Assistant

Manny Salazar, Economic Development
Carol Rogers, Human Resources Specialist
Raul Soliz, Human Resources Specialist, Safety & Training
Bill Donnell, Public Works Director
Erik-Spitzer, Director of Planning and Development Services
Joe Casillas, Water Production

Monika Donnell, Paralegal

Alicia Tijerina, Special Events Coordinator

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of '
Allegiance and the Texas Pledgs.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Regular Meeting — June 9, 2025

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the minutes of June 9, 2025 as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez.. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting
“FOR". -

Il. Public Hearing - (Reqﬁired by Law).!

. .1. Public hearing on request for a Special Use Permit for an Auto Paint & Body Use
(Vehicle Window Tinting Store) on a parcel of land in C2 {Retail) District at Orig Town,

Page 1 of 12 - lune 23, 2025




; \ i
M N

Block 58, Lot E. 118.5° of 1-4, E. 60’ of 5.6 also known as 201 S. 6™ St., Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 11207) (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 p.m. Mayor Fugate further
announced that this is a public hearing. If anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item
they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City
Commission.

Mr. Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning and Development Services stated that Mr. Jose
Alberto Lopez, Applicant; Herman H. Ohlenbusch, Owner, approached the Planning
Department on April 239, 2025, requesting approval of a Special Use Permit for an Auto
Paint & Body Shop on a parcel of land in C2 (Retail District) at 201 S. 6th St., Kingsville,
TX 78363 to tint windows on vehicles. In accordance with the City of Kingsville's Land Use
Chart, an “Auto Paint & Body Shop” within land zoned as “C2 — Retail District” is permitted,
provided a Special Use Permit is applied for and approved. The Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting was held on June 18", 2025, with 5 of 7 members in attendance.
Members deliberated over the request to recommend approval of a Special Use Permit for
an Auto Paint & Body Shop Use (Vehicle Window Tinting Store) on a parcel of land in C2
(Retall) District at 201 S. 6th St., Kingsville, TX 78363 (Property [D 11207). 7 Notice Letters
were sent out to neighbors within the 200-foot buffer, and the city has received no feedback
as of today. The Planning and Zoning Commission board members voted o approve the
recommendation of a Special Use Permit for an “Auto Paint & Body Shop” at 201 S. 6th
St., Kingsville, TX 78363. A recorded vote of all members present was taken, and board
members Steve Zamora, Larry Garcia, Rev. Idotha Batile, Debbie Tiffee, Mike Klepac,
Brian Coufal, and Krystal Emery all voted “YES.”

There being no further discussion, Mayor Fugate ciosed this public hearing at 5:06 p.m.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignmenits which may include but is not limited fo the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Hisforical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcemernit,
Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial Setvices - Information,
Investment Reporl, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Consfruction Updates; Park Services - granl{s) update,
misceflaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interiocal Agreements,
Fublic Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Updale, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Streef Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items al this time.”

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager, gave a brief report on street projects. He further
announced events that will be taking place over the 4™ of July holiday. Mr. Sosa also
reported that the Health Department will be spraying for mosquitoes the next few nights.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the next city commission meeting is
scheduled -faf Monday, July 14, 2025. The deadiline for staff to submit agenda items for
this meeting is Wednesday, July 2, 2025.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she had not seen the flags out in the downtown
area and further asked Interim City Manager if the flags would be out for the 4 of July.
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Mr. Sosa responded yes, flags will be placed in the downtown area for the upcoming
holiday.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.,

Krystal Emery, 1620 S. 11" Street, commented that the recall petition against three
commissioners was submitted, verified, and certified according to the city charter. These
weren't Facebook fodder; this is a serious legal action taken by registered voters who
believe accountability matters. | would hope that commissioners who are recalled choose
to resign out of respect for the process and the people they have elected to serve. This has
gotten personal, | feit it, and while | won't go into detail, I'li say this: no one should be
targeted for participating in a legitimate democratic process. We are all citizens of
Kingsville, and when the public speaks to the process laid out in the charter, that voice
must .be respected. Leadership means doing what’s right for the community, showing up,
owning your decisions, and respecting the process.

Joel Saenz, 307 W. Ailsie, commented that he is here for the recall issue and asked that if
it comes for a vote, he asked for the vote to be no. Do to the fact that the four allegations
that were printed in the newspaper indicated four items, and three of those items actually
pick on staff doesn't reflect on the city commission's actions. Some of the staff, on TV it
comes out that they are not educated and he would go back and ask HR to do their
homework. Background checks as to how many people have actually worked for municipal
government entity or the state of Texas prior to working for Kingsville. He again ask that
the vote be no to the frivolous accusations.

Lance Hamm, 312 South Creek, commented the following: Point of Order for Agenda ltem
#20 (Discussion and presentation regarding the certification of recall petitions received on
June 6, 2025), to Recall 3 City Commissioners. Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek. As a
concerned tax-payer and qualified voter in the city of Kingsville, | have a POINT OF ORDER
regarding Agenda ltem 20. 1. [ believe city officials have the wrong number for the number
of qualified voters required to sign the petition for a recall of city commissioners as outlined
in the City Charter and Agenda Item 20, making his petition for recall invalid. The number
of valid signatures should be 2,805, not 282. 282 is a ridiculously low number of voters to
initiate a recall that may cost the city upwards of $70,000 for a couple of city elections,
especially considering the average number of votes these three commissioners received
during their winning election in May2024 was 852 votes. 2. | respectfully request that the
Mayor and/or any Commissioner immediately make this point of order when Agenda ltem
#20 is read out loud. 3. The Mayor and all Commissioners should recu se themselves
from ruling on this point of order due to bias and a conflict of interest, and an outside
counse! (not a city employee) should make a ruling on this point of order. 4. The Mayor
and/or any Commissioner should request that Agenda Item 20 be tabléd until the outside
_counsel makes a ruling on this point of order, 5. If the mayor makes a ruling regarding this
pount of order tonight, ! respectfully request that any or all Commissioners object to his
ruling and issue an immediate appeal to the mayor’s ruling, in which case the mayor and
commissioners, per Robert’'s Rules of Order, will have to vote on the validity of the mayor's
ruling. If the mayor’s ruling is voted down, then | suggest the Mayor and all Commissioners
take the matter to outside counsel for a proper ruling (without bias or conflict-of-interest).
6. The Mayor and/or any Commissioner should make the argument for this Point of Order
regarding this agenda item due to the Kingsville City Charter (Part |, Article 1], Section 24
Recali) that states that the petition relating to a recall of city commissioners, “shall be signed
by qualified voters of the City equal in number to at least twenty percent (20%) of the
number of qualified voters voting in the most recent city election.” Using that language in
context, if the city manager asked the city election officer the day before the May2024
election, “how many qualified voters are voting in tomorrow’s election?”, the answer would
have been 14,025. Twenty percent of 14,025 is 2,805, and 2,805 signatures are required
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to be on a petition to recall a Kingsville city commissioner, not 282. The main issue of
contention is the word “voting” which implies an “event in progress” (the city charter does
not use the word “voted,” which would be an event that has happened in the past). So, the
number of qualified voters in the “event in progress” for the election in May2024 was
14,025, and twenty percent of that number is 2,805. 7. In conclusion for this POINT OF
ORDER, the number of “qualified voters voting” in the May2024 election was 14,025. For
this recall petition to be valid, there must be a minimum of 20% of that number. Therefore,
per the Kingsvilte City Charter, 2,805 valid sighatures are required on the petition, not 282.
Please, if you like, call me up for clarification during the discussion of this POINT OF
ORDER for Agenda Item 20. Thank you for your consideration.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with backgfound and support matenial on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separalely unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adaopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

{Af this point the Commission will vole on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2024-2025 Budget to accept and expend donations from Kingsville
Steakhouse, Maltby Builders, and Vishal Raju Bhagat Foundation for fire
prevention supplies. (Fire Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2024-2025 Budget to accept and expend the donation from Victor & Lisa
Unger for Health Department animal care services. {Health Director). '

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2024-2025 Budgét to accept and expend the donation from the Brookshire
Foundation for minor equipment and recreational programs. (Parks Director).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter Xill, Article

2, Offenses Against Public Peace and Safety, Sections 13-2-10 to 13-2-13 and
Sections 13-2-20 to 13-2-23, providing for the repeal of the nighttime curfew

requlations for minors and the daytime curfew requlations for minors. {due to
state legislative change). {City Attorney).

REGULAR AGENDA |
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*
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5. Discuss and consider accepting the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
(ACFR) of the City of Kingsville for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. (Finance Director).

Mayor Fugate asked if there were no objections, he would like to take agenda item #20
before item #5. No objections were made.

Mrs. Margaret Kelly, Auditor with Womack & Co., reported on the city’s Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024. There were no findings or
questioned costs in the current year. The city is tracking along well in all accounts. There
were some recommendations made with regard to written controls.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve and accept the Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) of the City of Kingsville for Fiscal Year
2023-2024, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

6. Discuss and_ consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning

ordinance by granting a by granting a Sger:lal Use Permit for an Auto Paint & Body Shop Use

(Vehicle Window Tinting Store) in in C2 (Retail) District at 201 S. 6™ Street, Kingsville,
Texas, also known as Original Town, Block 58, Lot E. 118.5" of 1-4, E. 60’ of 5,6,

{Property ID 11207); amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations
from the existing comprehensive plan. (P&Z June 18, 2025) (Director of Planning and

Develogmvent Services).

Introduction item.

7. Discussion with City’s Representative on the Kleberg County Appraisal District
Board of Directors. (Commissioner Lopez).

Ms. Ernestina Flores, Chief Appraiser for the Kleberg County Appraisal District, gave a
presentation to the city commission regarding how appraisat values are determined.

8. Workshop: Discussion on proposed Employee Health Insurance Benefits, City
Fund Balance, and related items. (Human Resources Director/Finance Director/

Interim City Manager).

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director, stated that the City of Kingsville (City)
distributed RFP 25-16 on April 17, 2025, and opened bids on May 20, 2025, at 2 p.m. The
city received responses to RFP 25-16from BlueCross BlueShield and United Healthcare.
As has been indicated during past City Commission meetings, the City has been able to
absorb rate increases (12% in 2023 and 14% in 2024) for the past two years utilizing the
Health Fund balance. This option was available to assist employees during the transition
from a seli-funded health plan to a fully funded health plan. Carlisle Insurance (Acrisure)
representative Ms. Valeria Ybarra, a Registered Employee Benefit Consultant (REBC),
assisted the City with the RFP process and evaluation of submitted bids.

Ms. Valeria Ybarra, Employee Benefits Consultant with Acrisure, spoke about the different
options the city could consider, as well as the options available to the employee. Ms. Ybarra
stated that the new benefits would be effective October 1, 2025, with open enrollment in
August 2025. RFPs were posted on April 14, 2025, and were due by May 20, 2025. There
were two responses: United Healthcare and BlueCross BlueShield of Texas. United
Healthcare proposed a renewal increase of +15%. There are three different options and
plans for the employees. Plan 1, HMO Plan, the recommended replacement plan is as
follows: $3,000 deductible, 100% coinsurance; reduced out-of-pocket max; reduced
increase from 15% to 2.42%; reduced urgent care copay, pharmacy stays the same; and
same network as current. Plan 2, EPO Plan, the recommended replacement plan is as
follows: $1,500 deductible, 80% coinsurance, reduces increase from 15% o 2.94%, slight
increase to primary care physician visit copay, same urgent care copay, pharmacy stays
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the same, same network as current. Plan 3, PPO Plan, the recommended replacement
plan is $750 deductible, 80% coinsurance, reduces increase from 15% to 4.99%, slight
increase to primary care physician visit copay, same urgent care copay, pharmacy stays
the same, and same network as current.

Mrs. Gonzales stated that the HMO Plan is a gated plan, but it also offers a much larger
network. She further stated that even though the EPO and PPQO Plans are not gated, trying
to make an appoiniment with a specialist, you would usually have to go to your PCP as a
specialist will not take a direct walk-in at a specialist office. Mrs. Gonzales further stated
that for background information, Fiscal Year 2024-2025 is the third year of the United
Healtheare fully funded plan. The City of Kingsville offers three (3) health plan options which
employees may select. Based on the RFP tabulations of 260 employees on the insurance
census report at the time the city distributed the RFP, the tabulated costs are as follows:
United Health Care plan cost is $5,196,761.00, and BlueCross BlueShield is
$5,542,913.00. These costs are approximate as the type of coverage for vacant positions
can only be estimated. In addition, employees can change coverage at open enroliment
and with qualifying events during the fiscal year. Furthermore, the City experiences some
vacancies throughout the year, which will also impact insurance costs. By utilizing some of
the remaining Health Fund balance, this allows for the possibility of the Health Fund
balance assisting with a portion of premiums in FY26-27. Annual cost breakdown estimate,
if all positions filled for the entire Fiscal Year 25-26 would be as follows: Employer
Contributions of $4,585,347.00; Health Fund Contribution of $507,600.00; and Employee
Contributions of $863,353.00.

Commissioner Hingjosa asked if the 15% would be an increase across the board. Mrs.
Gonzales responded that we made no changes to the plan; it would be a 15% increase,
which equals $800,000.00. Commissioner Hinojosa further asked if there would be some
costs that would be passed down to the employees. Mrs. Gonzales, yes. Commissioner
Hinojosa stated that maybe the city could use the fund balance from the self-insured. Mrs.
Gonzales stated that this would be utilizing approximately $500,000 of the-fund balance to
already offset that.

Mr. Sosa stated that the fund balance is an accounting term that represents the difference
between a fund's assets and liabilities. [t represents the net cash after all revenues have
been deposited, and all expenses have been paid. For the City of Kingsville, there are two
funds with a required minimum 25% fund balance. These are General Fund 001 and Utility
Fund 051. During the budget process, you will hear budget terms of EA, which is Estimated
Actuals, and DR for Departmental Request. EA Revenues.represent the estimated amount
that the city will collect or receive in the curmrent fiscal year. EA expenditures represent the
estimated amount the city will spend in the current fiscal year. DR Revenues represent the.
anticipated amount of revenues the city will collect or receive in the next fiscal year, and
DR Expenditures represent the anticipated amount of revenues the city will spend in the
next fiscal year. Mr. Sosa further stated that working on the budget this early in the fiscal
year is challenging, requiring conservative estimating. The ending estimated fund balances
for the current fiscal year determine what is. available for the next fiscal year. During the
budget process, estimates are determined for both revenues and expenditures. For
expenditures, all line items are calculated to determine what will be spent in the current
year for that item. All current year expenditure budget amounts above the calculated
amounts are removed and placed in the department year-end reduction line item, as it
represents the amount that is budgeted but not expected to be needed for that line item.
The amount placed in the year-end reduction line item is not included in the estimated
ending fund balance, as these amounts are expected to drop to the fund balance and .
available for next year's budget avaitability. Throughout June and August, adjustments are
made to the year-end reduction line items. These adjustments come from the Department
Directors through budget transfer requests. Once the City Manager and/or Finance raviews
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and approves the request, funds are moved back to the department's budget if necessary.
Fund balance estimates are monitored to ensure the 25% required minimum is met. During
this time, it may become necessary to adjust priorities due to spending availability. General
funds, amounts removed and placed in the year-end reduction line items is $888,281.08.
Due to the status of the Utility Fund, $1 million of the transfer scheduled from the Utility
Fund was cancelled. The general fund took steps in the current fiscal year to freeze 13
positions for the entire fiscal year. Using the esfimates, expenditure can only increase by
$850,000 to end the year with 25%, with the revenues coming in. There would also be less
funding available for supplements to be approved. The fund balances are as follows:
audited beginning fund balance is $7,939,595.69; EA Revenues are $24,760,815.41; EA
Expenditures is $25,310,684.35; and EA Fund Balance is $7,389,726.75.

Commissioner Alvarez asked for an explanation regarding the status of the Utility Fund.
Due to the status of the Utility Fund, $1 million of the fransfer scheduled from the Utility
Fund was canceiled. Was the Utility Fund part of the general fund?

Mr. Sosa responded that $1 million was being transferred from the utility fund to the general
fund, which was normal practice in the past. But now being a shortfall for the utility fund
that transfer will be cancelled because we cannot afford to transfer the $1 million.

Mrs. Balli stated that on that transfer, currently in this fiscal year it was budgeted $1.6 million
for the transfer to go from the utility fund to the general fund which will cover expenditures
and different things that the general fund does for the utility fund. Balli further stated that
based on where the numbers come out, the ending for this fiscal year, the city will not be
meeting its 25% fund balance requirement.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the city would fall short. Mrs. Balli’'s response was yes.

Mrs. Balli stated that when the EA’s were reviewed and based on our spending for the
current year that we are in, we moved and placed into the year and reduction line item $1.3
milfion. Due to the status of the utility fund, $1 million of the transfer scheduled for general
fund was cancelled; it was sent back to utility fund. One of the reasons for the shortfall is
that we are not meeting the revenue productions that were estimated for this current year.
The estimated fund balance for last fiscal year ended short by $1.4 million and for what we
anficipated and this was basically due to the depreciation that we have to book. She further
stated that utility funds have always had enough coverage so that when we made that
depreciation booking, there was enough fund balance to cover that depreciation. Last
year's depreciation was $1,068,000.00, with the fiscal year 23-24 ending at 24.97%. which
was the minimum 25%. She stated that if we include another million for this year's
depreciation, if that was to be booked now, and budget in the EA's fund balance would drop
to 16.86%, which we can’t do. She stated that when you use the estimates below, the
beginning fund balance in utility with $3.1 million. The EA revenues that we have, included
in the proposed budget, are $10.891,419.14 with the EA expenditures at $10,999,228.75,
that’s with $1.3 million pulled out. If we keep those estimates, we will end up with a fund
balance of $3,023,472.82, which is 27.49%. Balli stated that in order for it to go to 25%, we
only have a cushion of $210,000 that can be removed from the department year-end
budget. If the departments have to pull more than $210,000 out of year-end reduction line
item, we will not hit our 25% and we could not do the million dollars for deprectation which
gets booked in March, when the auditors are here.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked that if the figures that are shown for the general and utility
fund are estimates and not actuals and are not budgeted. Mrs. Balli responded that they
are not actuals and not budgeted but they are part of the budget but we know that we are
not making our productions and our utility fund, fund balance, ended less than what was
anticipated. Balli further stated that at this time it is being looked at as they do during budget
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and we have this opportunity to figure out how to close that gap so that we can mest our
fund balance. Right now, we would meet our fund balance at 27.49% as long as we do not
pull more than $210,000 out of the department’s year-end reduction. Balli stated that today
we had to pull out almost $30,000 out of it, which brings it down to $180,000.

Mayor Fugate asked that, with regards to the wéter meter system that we have instailed, is
it keeping up with projections.

Mrs. Balli responded that the problem with the projections that were done this year is that
it was a two-prong effect. They got hit with accurate meter readings and then the city did
increases on the rates. What we are seeing is that citizens are using less water, which
causes our projections from being met.

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that you may have a certain estimate today, but that
estimate might change tomorrow based on the facts and circumstances at that time.

Mrs. Balli stated that what the city does from this point forward untii we get the budget
adopted, almost every week staff will be looking at the EA's to see how they changed and
whether projects need to be done differently. She further stated that this is one of those
things where you try to use the trends that have been coming in or going out. The city has
things that are contractual that can’t be changed. This is something that staff needs to look
at from not until September, Balli stated that staff knows that the city has to take measures
now, to figure out how we are going to close that gap.

Mr. Sosa commented that with regards to the water meters, it did affect the city with the
water usage and wastewater usage as they are both combined together. Not only did the
city not see the revenues for the water usage from the water meters, but also for the
wastewater. These are the two revenues that staff anticipated coming in but were not seen.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if once the taxpayer found out that they would be paying for
more water, that stopped using the water, which affected the utility. Mr. Sosa responded
yes.

Mrs. Balii reported on the Tourism Fund. The Tourism Fund does not have any minimum
fund balance requirements. The major change in Fiscal Year 24-25 for this fund was due
to personnel changes. The audited beginning fund balance is $591,896.04, with the EA
Revenues projections are at $691,354.42. The EA expenditures are $598,920.73 with the
EA Fund Balance for the current year is at $684,329.73, which makes Tourism Fund in
good shape. In the Economic Development fund, this does not have a minimum balance
requirement. The general fund and in leu of tax revenues provides funding for economic
development efforts. A major change in FY 24-25 for this fund was due to personnel
changes in February, The Economic Development Director is not housed 100% under the
city's direction and budget for this fund, will need to increase in Fiscal Year 25-26. The
audited fund balance is $268,702.736 with EA revenues at $313,109.44 and EA
expenditures at $274,038.48. The EA fund balance is $307,773.69. Balli stated that this
fund is in good shape. Balli stated that in the genéral fund debt service, which is for all the
general fund debt issues, the fund balance doesn’t change very much due to money going
in and paying for general fund debt issues, so it maintains a fund balance, it is being looked
at ending this year with $661,000.00. Balli briefly mentioned other city funds but did not go
into detail. Balli stated that in the Insurance Fund, the city began with $2.3 million, based
on the revenues and expenditures that have been estimated, to end this year with $1.1
million, of which $500,000 will be used, if the plan is accepted. Balli stated that for a total
of all funds, there is $26,338,000.00 estimated to end this fiscal year with.
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Mr. Sosa stated that upcoming workshops are as follows: July 14% will discuss TMRS plan
changes, compensation plan changes, updated fund balance updates, Tourism Fund 002,
and Economic Development Fund 098. On July 28%, the discussion will be on Utility Fund
051, Utility Rate Increases, Enterprise Fleet Contract, and Utility Rate Increases. On
August 11, General Fund 001, Rates & Fee Increases, Ad Valorem Tax Rates, and Fund
Balance Updates. August 12", Budget Summary, Updated Fund Balances, Transfers, Debt
Service, and Grant Projects Status. He further stated that if the commission would like any
additional information addressed at one of the upcoming workshops, please contact staff
50 it may be added to the schedule.

9. Consideration and approval of awarding Bid #25-16 Group Medical Employee
Benefits Program for City employees, as per the recommendation of the consultant.

{Human Resources Director).
Mrs. Gonzalez stated that it is recommended to support the consuitants’ recommendation
of the three options with United Health Care.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to award Bid #25-16 Group Medical Employee
Benefits Program for city employees, as per the recommendation of the consultant.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve awarding Bid #25-16 Group
Medical Employee Benefits Program for City employees, as per the recommendation
of the consuitant, seconded by Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and
approved by the foilowing vote: Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR".

10. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an

application to the Ed Rachal Foundation for grant funds for eguipment for the
Kingsville Police Department. (Police Chief).

Mr. John Blair, Chief of Police, stated that critical personal protective equipment of the
tactical team will be purchased with this funding. This grant does not have a cash match;
however, it is understood from previous applications and awards that, on eccasion, they
may only approve partial funding of the grant.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the Ed Rachal Foundation for grant funds for equipment
for the Kingsville Police Department, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa,
Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an

application to the Gary Sinise Foundation for grant funds for equipment for the
Kingsville Police Department. {(Police Chief).

Chief Blair stated that critical personal protective equipment for the tactical team will be
purchased with this funding. The current equipment is expired and is outdated technology.
These funds will purchase the Hard Head Veterans ATE Liie Helmet with helmet covers
and Pop Out Rail Adapter Kit. This grant does not have a cash match; however, it is
understood from previous applications and awards from other Foundation Grants, on
accasion they may only approve partial funding of the grant.

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the resolution authorizing the
City to submit an application to the Gary Sinise Foundation for grant funds for
equipment for the Kingsville Police Department, seconded by Commissioner Lopez.
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The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Hinojosa,
Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consideration_and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an
application to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program for grant funds for

First Responder equipment, gear, and training for the Kingsville Police Department.
(Police Chief).

Chief Blair stated that this resolution is to apply to 1PointFive to be considered for their
First Responder Donation Program. This funding can be used for: purchase of essential
emergency response equipment; repair of existing emergency response equipment;
replacement of outdated or damaged rescue and safety gear; and first responder safety
training programs.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program for
grant funds for First Responder equipment, gear, and training for the Kingsville
Police Department, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed
and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Fugate
© voting “FOR”.

13. Discuss and consider infroduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2024-2025 Budget to appropriate additional funding for Fire Department vehicle
maintenance. (Fire Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief, stated that the Kingsville Fire Department has received past
due invoices in the amount of $19,145.67. additionally, the department has experienced
numerous equipment problems this budget year. The latest mechanical issues have
resufted in a repair cost totaling $25,892.00. These problems included electrical, air
conditioning, and hydrauiic repairs. This year the Fire Department budgeted $35,000 for
vehicle maintenance. Additional funding is requested to cover the cost of the past due
invoices. A budget amendment is being requested to cover the necessary vehicle repairs.

Commissioner Lopez asked if the department was down to only cne ambulance. Chief
Adame responded that all three ambulances are running. '

Introduction item.

14. Discuss and_consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter IX, Article 7-Nuisances, Section 2, adopting
the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Property Maintenance Code. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Erik Spitzer, Director of Planning and Development Services, stated that on October
15, 2024, the Planning and Development Services Department approached the City
Commission to adopt the 2024 International Code Council Family of Codes for the City of
Kingsville. Since the codes were adopted, Planning and Development Services staff have
discovered small edits are required to update the following overlooked sections of the City
of Kingsville Ordinances, by the fees that were approved, or updating the code year from
2018 to 2024.

Introduction item.
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15. Discuss _and_consider introduction of an_ ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections

15-1-6, 11, & 12, adopting the 2024 International Building Code. {Director of Plannin
and Development Services).

Introduction item.

16. Discuss_and _consider _introduction of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Builc -Building Requlations, Sections

36, 37, 40 & 43, adogtlng the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Fuel Gas Code.
{Director of Planning and Development Semces)

Introduction item.

17. Discuss _and consider .introduction_of an ordinance amending the City of

Kingsville Code of gsville Code of Ordina nces Chapter)(V Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections
75 & 76, adopting the 2024 Edmon of the ICC International Residential Code for One-

and-Two Family Dwellings. (Director of Planning and Development Servnces)

Introduction item.

18. Discuss _and consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Requlations, Sections
151 & 152, adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Swimming Pool & Spa
Code. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Introduction item.

19. Discuss _and consider_introduction of an ordinance amending the City of
Kingsville Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections
302 & 303, adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Residential Code for
One-and-Two Family Dwellings. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Introduction item.

20. Discussion_and presentation regarding the certification of recall petitions
received on June 6, 2025. {City Secretary).

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary, stated that on June 6, 2025, the Office of City
Secretary received recall petitions seeking the removal of City Commissioners Alvarez,
Alarcon, and Hinojosa from the office of City Commissioner. After receiving the petitions,
the signatures were reviewed for certification. Of the 330 signatures submitted, a total of
292 signatures were certified, and 38 signatures were not. The City of Kingsville Charter
Article 11, Section 24 (4) provides that petitions shall be signed by qualified voters of the
City equal in number fo at least twenty percent (20%) of the number of qualified voters
voting in the most recent city election. The last City Election was held on May 4, 2024. A
total of 1,412 votes were cast in that election as reflected in Resolution #2024-94 that was
approved by the City Commission on May 13, 2024. Twenty percent of 1,412 votes is 282.4,
which is the number of certified signatures needed to initiate a recall election. The City of
Kingsville Charter Article Il, Section 24 (6) states “If the officer whose removal is-sought
does not resign within five (5) calendar days after such notice is given then it shalf become
the duty of the City Commission to order an election and fix a date for holding such recall
election. If you either choose not to resign or you do not notify me of your intent to resign
by June 28, 2025, then an agenda item to order a recall election and fix a date for holding
such an election will be presented to the City Commission at the next City Commission
Meeting.
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VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:06 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary
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JULY 16, 2025

A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, JULY 16, 2025, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AT 5:00 P.\.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna L.opez, Commissioner
Norma Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attomey

Kyle Benson, IT Director

Derek Williams, Systems Administrator
Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).”
1. None.

ifl. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

"At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Cournicil of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beauliful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updales; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Flan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentat:on No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Charlie Sosa, [nterim City Manager, briefly reported on street projects.
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Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the next meeting is scheduled for July
28, 2025, with agenda items for that meeting due today, July 16, 2025. She further stated
that she had been asked a question, which a memo has been provided to the commission,
whether the city is required to provide any notice regarding the next steps with regard to
the item that was not approved on July 14%. She further stated that there is no specific
language in the Charter, Article Il, Section 24 (6)(7) or any other parts that require that any
additional notices be presented to anyone. She continued to state that if someone were
to ask, staff would answer the question, but no additional notices are required.

Mayor Fugate stated that what Ms. Alvarez is saying is that if someone, a citizen, can take
an order for Judge Pulcher to sign, and there is no service or natices that are required.

Ms. Alvarez responded no. All this is saying is that the Charter doesn’t require the city or
the city secretary to give notice to a circulator with regard to the recall petition of what the
next step is, now that the ordinance wasn't approved.

Mayor Fugate asked who takes the next step? Does the city take the next step, or does a
private citizen take the next step?

Ms. Aivarez responded that the Charter doesn't require that the city take the next step.
Mayor Fugate asked if the city is out of it?
Ms. Alvarez responded that until we get served with something, the city is out of it.

Mayor Fugate asked Ms. Alvarez where in the Charter does it say that the city is required
to be served with anything.

Ms. Alvarez responded that, as she didn't bring that section of the Charter with her, it
doesn't say that we would have to be served with something, but it says if the commission
or the city secretary or somebody else doesn’t do their obligations as they are laid out in
that section of the Charter, then a citizen could initiate action.

Mayor Fugate asked if this was in the Charter?

Ms. Alvarez responded yes. She stated that she believes it is Article 1l, Section 24(7).
Mayor Fugate asked if the city was completely out of this now.

Ms. Avarez responded yes.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that he was the one who posed this question, as he
does not know what the next step is. He stated that he and Ms. Alvarez had a discussion
and it cannot go to the District Court, according to the summary opinion letter from Liza
Wood, where it says the fact findings and all that, it states that we could not assign those
legal duties to the District Court so then it goes to the Thirteenth Court of Appeals through
a mandamus. Hinojosa asked if this was correct. He further stated that under the Texas
Election Code, it states that a Writ of Mandamus can be sought in the Thirteenth Court of
Appeals. Commissioner Hinojosa stated that with this being said, this was his question,
as this is what is stated in the opinion that was provided by Mrs. Wood in her summary of
opinion. ‘
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Mayor Fugate asked if everyone received a copy of this opinion. Ms. Alvarez responded
yes. Mayor Fugate further asked where this opinion was at. Ms. Alvarez responded that it
was emailed.

Commissioner Alvarez asked what Commissioner Hinojosa was displaying.
Commissioner Hinojosa stated that he had received a Summary of Opinion Letter.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that she had not received the document
Cotnmissioner Hinojosa is referring to, Summary of Opinion Letter. Commissioner Alvarez
further asked if Commissioner Hinojosa received only four pages of the opinion and further
asked to see exactly what Commissioner Hinojosa was speaking about. Alvarez stated
that she had received only four pages of the opinion, but Commissioner Hinojosa has a
one-page summary.

Ms. Alvarez stated that she does not know, and maybe Al could have done that, but she
has not seen the document. She further stated that there was a four-page document that
was emailed.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if Ms. Alvarez had not received the additional page.
Ms. Alvarez responded that she has not seen what Commissioner Hinojosa is [ooking at.

Commissioner Hinojosa commented that the summary was attached to his.email, and the
document states that it has to-go to the Court of Appeals. He further stated that this is why
he wanted someone, so that when they come to the City Secretary, what are we supposed
to tell them? Are we to notify the third party which is his concern. He further stated that
according to Ms. Alvarez, the city does not have to say anything.

Ms. Alvarez responded that if someone asks, we will answer their question, but the Charter
doesn’t obligate or state that you have to initiate anything. She further stated that there
are other sections in the Charter with regards to the recall, where it says that the City
Secretary has to immediately notify you once she gets the affidavits requesting petitions
for recall. it has language like that when the city is obligated to do certain things, make
certain notifications. There is no language like that after the ordinance does not pass.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the city has to wait until the third-party files some type of
motion with the Thirteenth Court of Appeals.

Ms. Alvarez responded yes, and that's because the élection code has language in it.
Mayor Fugate asked that after the Writ of Mandamus is filed with the Thirteenth Court,
and all the notices go out, does the city engage it then? Does the city spend money on
this?

Ms. Alvarez responded yes.

Coemmissioner Alvarez asked if we had to get attorneys, but deesn’t the third party also
have o get attorneys as well?

Ms. Alvarez responded yes.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the third party sues the city, as that is what she has heard.
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Ms. Alvarez responded that they would file a suit against the city or commission to order
you to do what the Charter says to do.

Commissioner Alvarez commented that there was nothing in the Charter.

Ms. Alvarez stated that what she had said that with regards to the question that was posed
to her earlier today, which is why she read what was asked, does the city have to initiate
a notice letter to the circulator to advise them what the next step is now that the ordinance
wasn't approved. She further stated that her comment was that the Charter does not
require the city to take that action.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked that if anyone goes to the City Secretary, the City Secretary
is to refer them to the City Attorney.

Ms. Alvarez responded that the City Secretary could do éo.
Commissioner Lopez asked if the third party could come in and ask what the next step is.

Ms. Alvarez responded yes, but we can't give them legal advice, but we can tell them to
seek an attorney.

Commissioner Hinojosa stated that his other question, which the mayor aiready touched
.on, is that the city is already going to spend the money, but staff will ask TML to see if this
is something that could be covered. But if they don't, it would be paid for through the city's
general fund.

Ms. Alvarez responded yes and stated that anytime the city is served with a legal notice
for a type of suit, it goes to the city's carrier to determine if our coverage provides for that
type of action. She further stated that it is very individual and specific, but if it isn't
something within the realm of our coverage and if there is an exception, then this would
be something for the city to spare the expense of.

Mayor Fugate asked if the writ is sustained, which should be very well sustained, then the
city could be liable for the citizens' attorney fees.

Ms. Alvarez responded that it is possible that they could request relief from the city in the
form of reimbursement of attorney fees.

Commissioner Alvarez asked Commissioner Hinojosa if she could see the summary, as
she did not receive a copy.

Ms. Alvarez commented that it is a staff update.

Commissioner Alvarez asked Ms. Alvarez if she had not seen the summary and further
stated that it is addressed to the City of Kingsville Commission from Liza Aguilar Wood.

Ms. Alvarez responded that page 4 contains a summary.

Commissioner Alvarez responded that if it contained a summary but not a separate one
and further commented that Commissioner Hinojosa may have been the only one that
received it, as she did not receive a copy.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
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1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No public comments were made.
o Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its nonnal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have beer acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOILUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, of the Texas Open Meetings Act,
the City Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the
employment and duties of the City Manager position. {Commissioner Alvarez).

The executive session did not take place due to both the Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem walking
out of the meeting once the executive session item was read.

Ms. Alvarez made a public announcement that, as Mayor Fugate and Commissioner Lopez
left the meeting at 5:13 p.m., Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem, there is no presiding officer to
continue or close this meeting; therefore, the meeting ended at 5:13 p.m.

Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjournad at 5:13 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
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City of Kingsville, Texas ~CEXHIBIT

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2025
SPECIAL MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Special Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Regular Meeting-July 14, 2025 Interim City Manager
Regular Meeting- August 11, 2025

APPRQVED BY:

II. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).'

1. Public Hearing on proposed Fiscal Year 2025-2026 budget for the City of Kingsville,
Texas. (Finance Director).

2. Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate decrease from $.77000 to $.76918 for Fiscal Year
2025-2026 with $.76918 being an increase in the no new revenue rate of $.71665; the vote
on the tax rate will be on September 8, 2025, at 5pm in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room, City Hall, 400 W. King, Kingsville, Texas. (Finance Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates;, Park Services - grani(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —-Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.” The vote on the budget & tax rate will be
held at 5:00 p.m. on September 8, 2025 at City Hall in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Room, 400 W. King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas 78363.
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IV. Public Comment on Ag;nda Items.®

Vi

1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
iterns will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

None.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

1. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2025-2026 budget for departments of the City
of Kingsville. (City Manager).

2. Consider introduction of an ordinance adopting the City Manager's budget, as
amended, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, and appropriating funds for the fiscal year
beginning October 01, 2025, and ending September 30, 20286, in the particulars hereinafter
stated. (Finance Director).

3. Consider introduction of an ordinance establishing and adopting the ad valorem tax rate
for all taxable property within the City of Kingsville, Texas for fiscal year beginning October
01, 2025, and ending September 30, 2026, distributing the tax levy among the various
funds, and providing for a lien on real and personal property to secure the payment of taxes
assessed. (Finance Director).

4. Consider taking no action to approve the budget until the City Commission meeting to
be held on Monday, September 8, 2024. (Finance Director),

5. Consideration and introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances ChapterV, Article 3, Water, providing for an increase in water rates. (Finance
Director).

6. Consideration and infroduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewers, providing for an increase in sewer rates.
(Finance Director).

7. Consideration and introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter Ill-Administration, Article 1-City Commission, Section 10-Agenda,
to provide for repeal of electronic submission of comments. (City Secretary).
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Vil. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other timas in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no cormment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commisgion Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodatiens or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this mesting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@eityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting te discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
{(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), B51.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development).

1, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

August 26, 2025, at 3:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

N Nolnauale
Mary Valenzuela, C, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas
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July 14, 2025,

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, July 14, 2025, IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400
WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Edna Lopez, Commissioner
Norma Alvarez, Commissioner
Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Leo Alarcon, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Derek Williams, Systems Administrator
Kyle Benson, IT Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Leticia Salinas, Accounting Manager
Juna J. Adame, Fire Chief

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Susan lvy, Parks Director

Deborha Balli, Finance Director

John Blair, Police Chief

Nick Rivas, Administrative Assistant
Manny Salazar, Economic Development
Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Alicia Tijerina, Special Events Coordinator
Kobby Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPO
Rudy Mora, City Engineer

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of

Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
None.

Il. Public Hearing - {(Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing_on request for an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage
Retail Dealer’s On-Premise Premit (BG) for the establishment known as Kwik Pantry
#2, at 730 W. Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Director of Planning and Development

Services). .

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 p.m. Mayor Fugate further
announced that this is.a public hearing. If anyone would like to speak on behalf of this item
they may do so now with a five-minute limit. Additional time cannot be extended by the City
Commission.

Mr. Agyekum, Senior Planner/HPQ stated that on April 8, 2025, Chris Manriquez, applicant,
requested an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beverage Retail Dealer's On Premise
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establishment known as Kwik Pantry #2 located at 730 W. Corral. A change in ownership
warrants the new variance request. One church is located within 300 feet of the proposed
establishment, which requires an alcohol variance. Staff mailed out 15 letters to those
within the 300-foot radius, and staff received no feedback from those who received notice.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:04 p.m.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited fo the following: Flanning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Govemnmments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcemert,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Pubfic Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items af this time.”

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager, reported on street projects. He further mentioned
that the City of Kingsville wili be hosting a donation drive for the City of Kerrville. ltems will
be delivered fo the City of Kerrville on Friday.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the next commission meeting is
scheduled for July 16, 2025, which is a special meeting. The next regular meeting is
scheduled for July 28, 2025.

Commissioner Alvarez asked how much the City of Kingsville depends on water from the
South Texas Water Authority (STWA).

Mr. Sosa stated that the STWA water is the city’s backup water supply. He further stated
that in order for the city to reach the capacity that the city needs are about 585 gallons per
minute, as the city has the capacity to provide over 10,000 connections, which is what the
city has. The city’s wells and elevated storage tanks do not have that capacity, so the city
still relies on STWA for about 585 gallons per minute in order to abide by TCEQ
regulations.

Commissioner Alvarez asked how much the city pays STWA.
Mr. Sosa responded that the city pays $420,000.00 annually.
Commissioner Alvarez further stated that she is aware that the city has some major budget
constraints at this time and commented that the city needs to see if there are any grants

available so that the city can get another water well.

Mr. Sosa stated that in order to build a new water well, a production well will cost $2.5
million. This does not include the pump station or the piping that goes along with it.
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Mayor Fugate stated that he placed the executive session item on this again, but in light
of the county’s meeting, he requested that the executive session not take place.

Mr. Sosa stated that the county had a meeting today, and they will be holding off on the
project in order to put an oversight committee together to look into the environmental
impact it will have. Once the oversight committee gets the approval and they are convinced
that it will not have a detrimental impact on the environment, then they will move forward
with the project. If the committee is not fully convinced that it will not have an impact on
the environment, then they will stop the project.

Mayor Fugate commented that he is not against desalination or brackish water converted
into drinking water, but the waste has to be taken care of, and you cannot go in the creek.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked how this would affect the citizens of Kingsville.

Mayor Fugate stated that the number three industry in Kleberg County and the city, which
is ecotourism, will be a direct influence on the city.

Commissioner Lopez asked Mr. Sosa when the Caesar ditch project is scheduled to begin.

Mr. Sosa responded that the project should have been started, but due to inclement
weather it has been delayed. He further stated that he has spoken with ICE Engineering
and ICE is working on a schedule and once he has received it, he will email it to the
commission.

V. Public Comment on Agenda Items.®
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Carola Serrato, 501 Billy Evans commented that she is here to speak against the recall
election item. She stated that she understands that the petition garnered a sufficient
number of sighatures to bring this item before the commission. Nonetheless, it is a shame
to see this happening to our city. A recall election will only serve to divide our community.
it has and will stifle progress. Furthermore, it will cost our citizens money that could be used
for much better purposes. The three commissioners who are the subject of the recall have
done nothing wrong. Two out of the three commissioners were not on the commission when
the employee contract was approved for the previous city manager, which provided for a
one-year payout, despite the fact that he was already actively pursuing another job. The
bottom ling, in my opinich, and hopefully the opinion of many Kingsville voters, should the
November election occur, is the petition for recall is nothing more than personal, ego-driven
reaction by certain people not getting their way.

Joel Saenz, 307 W. Ailsie commented that The recall petition mentioned above must be
addressed to the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, must distinctly and specifically
state the ground(s) upon which such petition for removal is predicated, and if there be more
than one ground, such as for incompetency, noncompliance with this Charier, misconduct
or malfeasance in office, shall specifically state each ground with such certainty as to give
the officer sought to be removed, notice of such matters and things with which he or she is
charged. He further commented that all members present at the commissioners meeting
shall vote yes or no on matters requiring a vote before such commission, provided,
however, any commissioner who has any conflicts of interest regarding the matter or
matters which a vote is to be taken shall abstain from voting and abstain from any
discussion on such matters. Reason being as for the City of Kingsville Record publication
as per Mrs. Lerma and Ms. Tijerina that requested for the recall petition which cne is the
daughter-in-law of a commissioner and the other the daughter of a city employee that was
seeking a position and was not promoted to that position therefore they started a petition
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recall as personal vendetta as stated in the newspaper. Mr. Saenz commented that as he
has previously stated in past meetings, he thought he had answered their questions as for
the four recall petition items. First one, harassing personnel should have been addressed
by the city staff, second, fiscal responsibilities should have been addressed by city staff;
city commissioner behavior, he commented that he has no idea as he is not aware as to
how thé commission behaves; and negligence of city policies, he commented that two
commissioners have at least 50 years municipal charter, ordinance experience and they
should have addressed this because of their positions when they were working under city
employment and not city administrators. He further commented that he would like to say to
vote no, vote accordingly, as to the facts and not hearsay. Vote no on item 18 for your
consideration.

Norma Martinez, 402 E. Main, Bishop TX, commented that she is commenting on the
meeting that the South Texas Water Authority had. She stated that she was not at this
meeting but saw a video of it. The question as to whether you could drink brackish water.
Animals can drink, but for humans, it is not advised. She further commented that whatever
they put in place, will they not have to get a permit, will the regulatory agencies not view it.
Ms. Martinez further commented that there are many uses for the discharge, the brine,
other than dumping into a hypersaline bay. Baffin Bay is unique and has a higher-than-
normal salinity level but if you fake it past what it is now, it would be detrimental to the
wildlife and fish life that is there and detrimental to the city and the county. She stated that

- if there is no one qualified to serve as a representative for the city on whatever committee
STWA is having, the city should feel free to call her as she is a registered geologist with
the State of Texas. Her job for 37 years was permitting underground injection wells; which
dealt with hazardous waste including brackish streams.

Mrs. Toni Pena, 440 E. CO Road 2190, commented that as she owns property in Kingsville
city limits, she pays taxes here and spends a lot of her time in this community. Like many
others in the county, she cares deeply about what happens in Kingsville. She further
commented that she is here tonight to oppose the recall effort targeting three city
commissioners. This recall isn't about proving misconduct or violations of duty, it's
happening because some people don't like how these commissioners have voted. But
voting, even when it's unpopular, is exactly what they were elected to do. You may not
agree with every decision, but that is what elections are for. Recalls should be reserved for
real wrongdoing. Not used as a tool to punish people for doing their jobs. What's even more
concerning is how many signatures if took to trigger this process. Under 300 voters in a city
with thousands of registered voters, and that's not democracy; that is a loophole being used
by a small group to overwrite the will of the majority. This recali is not only unfair, it's
divisive, it's creating tension, stirring up negativity, and turning neighbor against neighbor
at a time when this city should be working together to move forward. She commented that
on top of that, it is expensive, even though we do not know the exact cost yet, but we all
know that recall elections are not free. The city will have to spend taxpayers' money, our
money, to run an unnecessary special election, which is money that could be spent towards
fixing roads, supporting local services, or improving quality of life for residents. Mrs. Pena
further commented that as a taxpayer and a property owner, she does not support this kind
of waste, especially as there has been no clear violation of the public’s trust. Let the
commissioners continue what they were elected to do, and if people want change, they
need to wait until the next election.

Mrs. Dianne Leubert, 715 W. Nettie, commented that she, along with others, would like to
know the appropriate amount of time for a reply by the city for any guestion or request for
a meeting. She stated that she believes 5 business days are adequate. She stated that she
is talking about basic questions, not anything that would take in-depth research. This is not
an open-ended question. She further stated she, along with others, would like an answer
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within 5 business days. This is because she has been waiting for an answer for a meeting
for 2 weeks, on an issue that occurred on June 24"

Mrs. Valenzuela, City Secretary, read a public comment received via email. The comment
read as follows: Rolando Sandoval, 1219 E. Cassar Ave: Good Afternoon, ! am writing
because | have become aware of an increasing troubling surveillance presence in our
community of Kingsville. | have seen Flock cameras installed on major streets which are
reading all ficense plates of passing vehicles without any suspicion of crime. | have also
been tald that the Kingsville Police patrol vehicle cameras are also reading all license plates
of vehicles they pass, again without any suspicion of a crime. ! have spoken to members
of the community who have stated that a member of city staff is able to gain access fo cell
phones and computers without passcodes or owner consent and doing so regularly for
agencies all around us. Even without the current situation with ICE and their presence in
our community this new surveillance state the city is creating is concerning. We do not want
to become East Germany with no freedom of movement or privacy against a growing police
state. | urge the commission to ask their own questions and decide for themselves what
kind of community they want to live in.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration).

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting
“FOR".

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by granting a Special Use Permit for an Aufo Paint & Body Shop Use (Vehicle
Window Tinting Store) in_in C2 (Retail) District at 201 S. 6™ Street, Kingsville, Texas;

also known as Original Town, Block 58, Lot E. 118.5’ of 1-4, E. 60’ of 5.6, (Property ID
11207); amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the

existing _comprehensive plan. (P&Z June 18, 2025) (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

2. Motion to aijgrove final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2024-
2025 Budget to appropriate additional funding for Fire Department vehicle
maintenance. (Fire Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code _of Ordinances Chapter IX, Article 7-Nuisances, Section 2, adopting the 2024

Edition of the ICC International Property Maintenance Code. (Director of Planning
and Development Services).

4, Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Requlations, Sections 15-1-6, 11,
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& 12, adopting the 2024 International Building Code. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 36, 37, 40
& 43, adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Fuel Gas Code. (Director of
Planning and Development Services).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Regulations, Sections 75 & 76,
adopting adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Residential Code for One-and-Two

Family Dwellings. {Director of Planning and Development Services).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code _of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Requlations, Sections 151 & 152,
adopting the 2024 Edition of the ICC International Swimming Pool & Spa Code.

(Director of Planning and Development Services).
8. Motion to approve final pagsage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsvilie

Code of Ordinances Chapter XV, Article 1-Building Requlations, Sections 302 & 303,

adopting the 2024 Edition of the iCC International Residential Code for One-and-Two
Family Dwellings. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.?

9. Consideration and approval of an alcohol variance for a Wine and Malt Beveraqge
Retail Dealer’'s On-Premise Premit (BG) for the establishment known as Kwik Pantry
#2, at 730 W. Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363. (Director of Planning and Development

Services).

Mayor Fugate commented that if there were no objections from the Commission, he would
like to move agenda item 18 before hearing agenda item 9. There were no objections made
by the Commission.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve an alcohol variance for a Wine
and Malt Beverage Retail Dealer's On-Premise Premit (BG) for the establishment
known as Kwik Pantry #2, at 730 W. Corral, Kingsville, Texas 78363, seconded by
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote;
Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lapez, Fugate vofing “FOR”.

10.Consideration _and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an
application to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program for grant funds for
first responder equipment, gear, and training for the Kingsville Fire Department. (Fire

Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief stated that the Kingsville Fire Department would like to apply
to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program. 1PointFive is committed in
supporting First Responders in the communities where they establish operations. The
donation program offers funding opportunities for first responder agencies. This funding
can be used for the purchase of essential emergency response equipment. Chief Adame
stated that there is no matching funds are required to apply for this program.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City

to submit an application to the 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program for

grant funds for first responder equipment, gear, and training for the Kingsville Fire
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Department, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Fugate voting

“FOR”.

11. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the City to submit an

application to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Federal Emergency
Management Agency for the purpose of requesting grant funding on behalf of the

City for the 2024 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response [SAFER) Grant

Program for additional firefighters for the Kingsville Fire Depariment with an
anticipated cash match. (Fire Chief}.
Chief Adame stated that the Kingsville Fire Department can apply for the FY 2025
Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG) to request funding for eleven additional Firefighters.
The application will request $3,648,645.00 for these costs. The SAFER Grant requires the
city to provide a 25% cost share of $304,053.75 for the first year, a 25% cost share at
$304,053.75 the second year, and 65% cost share at $790,539.75 for the third year. The
remaining $2,249,997.75 would be provided through federal resources. The SAFTER is a
reimbursement type grant. SAFER grants awards can be made as soon as August of this
calendar year, Once awards are announced, departments will have up to six months to hire
the number of personnel outlined in the grant request.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the City
to submit an application to the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s Federal
Emergency Management Agency for the purpose of requesting grant funding on
behalf of the City for the 2024 Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response
(SAFER) Grant Program for additional firefighters for the Kingsville Fire Department
with an anticipated cash match, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa,
Fugate voting “FOR". ’

12. Consideration and approval of awarding Competitive Sealed Proposals (Bid #25-

15) for the construction of Kingsville Fire Station #3, as per the recommendation of
the consulting engineer: {To be paid from C02024 Funds}. (Purchasing Manager).
Mr. Sosa stated that bids were opened on May 29, 2025, and it is staff's recommendation
to award the bid to Victory Building Team for $8,250,000.00.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve of awarding Competitive Sealed
Proposals (Bid #25-15) for the construction of Kingsville Fire Station #3, as per the
recommendation of the consulting engineer, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Alvarez,
Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consideration_and approval of a resolufion approving the City of Kingsville
Federal Grant Financial Policies and Procedures. {City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer, stated that to comply with the fiscal and administrative
requirements of the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for participation in the CDBG-MIT
MOD Program, the City of Kingsville must maintain an adopted set of Local Financial
Policies and Procedures. GLO has requested a minor amendment to the City's existing
policies to more clearly define a separation of financial duties. This memo serves as a
request to approve the amendment as the simplest means of satisfying GLO's
requirements.
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Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution approving the City
of Kingsville Federal Grant Financial Policies and Procedures, seconded by
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

14. Consideration_and approval of a resolution approving the City of Kingsville
Federal Grants Procurement Policies and Procedures. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that this is another palicy that is required.

Motion made by Commissioner Alarcon to approve the resolution approving the City
of Kingsville Federal Grants Procurement Policies and Procedures, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Hinojosa, Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR".

15. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager
to execute Changer Order No.1 to the Construction Contract with Donald Hubert
Construction Co. for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 2 220! 082-016-D218 Project 1:
14" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project. (City Engmeer)

Mr. Mora stated that this change order will decrease the contract price by $36,414.70 and
no increase on the contract time.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the resolution authorizing the
Interim City Manager to execute Change Order No.1 to the Construction Contract
with Donald Hubert Construction Co. for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-
016-D218 Project 1: 14" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project, seconded by
Commissioner Alarcon. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Alarcon, Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

16. Consideration and approval of a resolution authorizing the Interim City Manager
to execute Change Order No. 4 for the Construction Confract with R.S. Parker
Construction, LLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract 22-085-009-D237 Project 13: W.
Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that there is a slight modification of $1,000 for repairing concrete driveway
and repair gravel driveway.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the resolution authorizing the
Interim City Manager to execute Change Order No. 4 for the Construction Contract
with R.S. Parker Construction, LLC for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract 22-085-09-D237
Project 13: W. Johnston Ave. Storm Water Improvements Project, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Alvarez, Hinojosa, Alarcon, Fugate voting “FOR”.

17. Workshop: Discussion on proposed Fiscal Year 25-26 TMRS Plan, Compensation

Plan, Updated Fund balances, Tourism Fund, and Economic Development Fund.
(Interim City Manager).

Mrs. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director, stated that the city has a total of 337
positions. Restructuring changes for the general fund are as foliows: Restructure 2
Planning Seasonal Ground Maintenance Workers to 1 Part-Time 19-hour position; Change
Police Evidence Clerk from 19 hours per week to 29 hours per week; Eliminate Finance
Accounts Payable Specialist; Eliminate Senior Planner/Historic Preservation Officer;
Eliminate 1 Help Desk Technician; and Rename Economic Development Director to
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Economic Development Manager. In the Tourism Fund has the following restructuring
changes: eliminate 2 seasonal staff, eliminate 1 pari-time Administrative Coordinator;
restructure 1 full-time Administrative Coordinator to part-time; restructure Customer Billing
and Services Rep Class 13 to Media Specialist part-time Class 15; and restructure Special
Events/Downton Manager to 1 Events Coordinator and 1 Merchant Services Coordinator.
Utility Fund changes is to eliminate Finance Collections Meter Reader Foreman. Mrs.
Gonzales further stated that FY 25 continuation of Anniversary Program, continue with
Anniversary Program with Step Increases for 1%, 3¢, 6%, 10%, 15% 20" and 25" year for
non-civil service personnel and as designated in respective Fire and Police collective
bargaining agreements. Mrs. Gonzales stated that under the general fund there are 34 non-
exempt expected to receive an anniversary increase which equates to abut $33,000 and
exempt there are three that will equate to $5,600. In the Fire and Police there are
anniversaries with their collective bargaining, Fire has 15 which will equate to $34,500 and
Police has 13 for $24,400. Total number of personnel with anniversaries is 65 for an amount
of $97,805.51. In the Utility Fund, non-exempt has 14 for a cost of $17,300 and exempt
has 2 for an amount of $5,000. Tourism Fund has 1 non-exempt for $141.00 and 1 exempt
at $1,358.00. Budgeted personnel costs, includes all projected costs for Fiscal Yer 25-26
is $26,684,551.00, which is a reduction from last year. Fiscal Year 25 classification and
compensation plan is proposed to remain the same starting with Class 11 Step 1 at $15.45
an hour. The percentage between steps remains at 4% between the steps and 5% between
the classes. The continuation of the Longevity Program for non-civil service, which will
equal to $5 per month per year of service; and Fire and Police are hoth by contract, Police
is at $10 and Fire has a new rate with the upcoming fiscal year at $6 per year of service.
Under the cost of the longevity program, non-civil service employees the cost is $92,664.
Civil service Fire and Police, as per collective bargaining agreements, longevity cost is
$86,434. Certification pay equals to $206,112 which includes education for a cost of
$32.624; clothing $8,339; and certification $165,088. Mrs. Gonzales stated that Police
collective bargaining agreement is currently in negotiations. Fire collective bargaining
agreement is in its 2™ year of two year-agreement. Proposed changes to TMRS, staff has
been exploring a change in TMRS from 1.5:1 to a 2:1 match. Keep the city current in
retirement offerings and assist with retention. It will also assist with getting experienced
individuals interested in Kingsville. Changes to TMRS options require city commission
approval and are effective January 1% following approval. TMRS 2028 proposal will
continue with employee contributions of 7% and change to 2:1, have the updated service
credit from 100% repeating to 50% repeating, removing the transfer credit, no change to
the COLA 70% repeating, and change the retroactive COLA to the COLA that is dependent
to the previous year CPI, which is the last year that TMRS will offer this option. Retirement
eligibility will remain the same, 20 years and vesting will remain at § years. Total
contribution rate is 9.56% under 2026, currently the city is at 9.34% and going to 9.56%
that is TMRS calculation without any changes. With the proposed changes it would go to
10.06% employer contribution. Three plan design changes get plan to a 2:1 matching and
decreasing updated service credit from 100% to 50% with no transfer credit. What does
this mean? Upon retirement, TMRS calculates your last 3 completed years of earnings and
averages out a wage which is then used to calculate earning as if you had earned that
wage from the entire employment with the city. TMRS then adds a percentage for COLA
and calculates. This is then compared to current contributions and interest. If there is a
difference, then TMRS adds 50% of the dollar amount difference to your accounts and
calculates your new monthly annuity for retirement payments. Changing from Retroactive
COLA for annuity payments to Non-retroactive COLA. What does this mean? Currently,
the city has a repeating 70% Retroactive COLA which ends up with different calculations
for each retiree as it is a cumulative calculation as of retirement. The new non-repeating
COLA option looks back to the change in the Consumer Price Index {CP!) for one year and
applies 70%, existing city plan percentage, of the CPI percentage and increases annuity
payments for retires annually by the calculated percentage. This will provide all retirees
with the same percentage increase to their annuity payments annually. Increase would be
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70% of the CP! each year. increasing TMRS from 1.5:1 to 2:1 with an effective date of
January 1%, employee contribution remains the same at 7%. Employer contribution on
January 2024 was 9.09%, January 2025 at 9.34%, and January 2026 at 9.56% with
proposed plan changes rate is 10.06%. Total annual employer contributions for FY 2025-
2026 equals to $1,631,500, based on projected budgeted numbers. The 2:1 matching will
commence for all contributions after the effective date of January 2025, if approved by city
commission. All prior employee contributions would be matched at the rate effective at time
of contribution. Health Plan changes, RFP for Health insurance received 2 responses from
United Healthcare and Blue Cross Blue Shield. There are three plan types available to help
meet employee specific needs. There is no change to RX. Supplemental Employee
benefits, city provided basic life and AD&D Insurance for full-time employees which has no
change for FY 26. Dental and vision is still available at employee paid products. National
Group benefits recommends continuation of existing employee products with Dearborn
National/Blue Cross Blue Shield and AFLAC. Other supplemental employee benefits
continues with two additional retirement plans, Nationwide and MissionSquare.

Mr, Sosa gave the presentation on Tourism Fund. He stated that this fund has 3 full-time
employees, 2 part-time employees and 3 seasonal employees. The mission of the City of
Kingsville Tourism Department is to promote and enhance Kingsville's unique
heritage, culture, and attractions by inspiring travel, supporting [ocal businesses,
and fostering community pride. Through strategic marketing, engaging events, and
collaborative partnerships, we aim to position Kingsville as a premier destination for visitors
while enriching the quality of life for our residents. Key strategies and actions to accomplish
mission is to promote Kingsville's unique identity, inspire travel and tourism, support local
businesses, organize signature events, foster regional and statewide collaborations,
enhance visitor experience, and measure and improve. Additional changes will include a
new festival called Viva El Centro. The city will no longer host Wine Walks downtown. The
city's Christmas tree will be moved to a more central location at the corner of 7" and
Kleberg. Ranchhand festival will remain the same with some minor changes in vendor
locations. Tourism funds are used to account for revenues and expenditures for tourism
activities. Revenues are received from Hotel Occupancy Taxes and expenditures are
based on State Tax Code Chapter 351. Estimated beginning fund balance for FY 25-26 is
$622,419 with budgeted revenues at $740,662. Budgeted expenditures are $7035,409.
Fiscal Year 25-28 estimated ending fund balance is $657,672. Tourism Fund 002
expenditures are as follows: Personnel Services at $335,939.00; suppliles at $18,500;
services at $252,563; repairs at $1,700; maintenance is $2,000; and transfers out is
$94,707 for {otal expenditures of $705,409.00.

Mayor Fugate asked what are services. Mr. Sosa responded that this is used to promote
tourism in Kingsville such as on |Heart Radio.

Mr. Sosa continues with the presentation and further stated that FY 25-26 Tourism Fund
notable financial changes are as follows: Revenues: The Ranch Hand Concert will now be
a city event with all revenues captured by the City. This results in Sponsorship revenues
of $60,000 now budgeted for FY 25-26. Once this event is held, it will provide the ability to
know how to budget for these revenues. Expenditures: Change in positions for FY 25-26.
Annual allocation to General Fund increased from $38,500 to $50,000 due to increased
costs. Additional allocation of $40,000 to General Fund for work performed for Tourism
related activities with downtown merchants., Ranch Hand concert expenditures are
budgeted at $60,000 Once this event is held, it will provide the ability to know how to budget
for these expenditures. Communications & Operating leases are budgeted to be paid by
General Fund to make payment easier. Tourism pays its share to General Fund through a
Transfer out.
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Mayor Fugate asked if there will be a charity or association. Mr. Sosa stated that they are
revamping the Tourism Department to have events. Mayor Fugate stated that it has been
past practice that a non-profit had been selected to support and asked if this was going to
continue. Mr. Sosa responded that this will no longer take piace. Sosa further stated that
what was found out was that the event wouid support the non-profit but the non-profit would
not do anything in return for the city. Sasa further stated that there was no revenue and
knows that it was helping the non-profit organization, but we will move forward with projects
but it won't be as frequently done as before. Mayor Fugate commented that he did not like
this, regarding the non-profit change. Mayor Fugate further asked if Wine Walks would be
continuing. Mr. Sosa stated that it wil be different. Mayor
Fugate asked what the downtown merchants thought of that change.

Mr. Sosa responded that staff is currently speaking with the merchants and will be having
a Sip and Shop, which is what is being looked at right now.

Mayor Fugate commented that he has been to a Sip and Shop and they are not the same
as a Wine Walk. Fugate further asked if staff had spoken to the merchants about this.

Mr. Sosa responded that staff has spoken to all the downtown merchants.
Mayor Fugate asked what the merchants thought of the new idea.
Mr. Sosa responded that the merchants are happy with the new idea.

Commissioner Lopez stated that it seems as if the interim city manager has eliminated and
restructured a lot of the Tourism Department, more in the Tourism Depariment then any
other department. Events have also decreased, but when you do have an even who is
going to work that event, if there is no personnel.

Mr. Sosa responded that there are seasonal employees that were hired for events.

Commissioner Lopez stated that she thought two seasonal employees were being
eliminated.

Mr. Sosa responded yes, they are not going to be full-time events and will not be funded
all year round. He further stated that they will be funded for that event where they will be
used, He stated that it is the same as it's being done for the swimming pool, they are only
funded when used.

Commissioner Lopez asked why the Interim City Manager focused so much on the Tourism
Department.

Mr. Sosa responded that no and if she would go back and look there was short fall in
revenues coming in from the city.

Commissioner Lopez stated that the Tourism Department was thriving and asked why he
focused on that department. This is the department that will be bringing in revenuesto the
city.

Mr. Sosa responded that as far as cutting back on positions there is still going to be a
Tourism Director, Events Coordinator, Downtown Coordinater, and Social Media. At this
time there are three employees.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she did not agree with Mr. Sosa and asked what
was the criteria he used to make these cuts.
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Mr. Sosa responded that it is based on what was done in the past.

Commissioner Lopez commented that Mr. Sosa has eliminated a lot of positions that had
alot of seniority that was not even thought about.

Mr. Sosa asked Commissioner Lopez what position did he eliminate.

Commissioner Lopez responded that the Meter Reader Foreman which had over 30 years’
experience.

Mr. Sosa responded that he eliminated the position. New water meters were installed.
Commissioner Lopez asked if that employee was given any options.

Mr. Sosa responded:that he eliminated the position, he did not eliminate person.
Commissioner Lopez then asked what was goiqg to happen to that person now.

Mr. Sosa responded that this person can apply for additional jobs that are available within
the city. The optién was given to the employee.

Commissioner Lopez further asked if there is a set criteria as to how Mr. Sosa did all this.
Mr. Sosa responded that the position was no longer needed.

Commissioner Lopez further asked if Mr. Sosa had a set criteria in writing so that if
something comes up he can say what he did and why he did it.

Mr. Sosa responded yes, there is justification:

Commissioner Lopez further asked Mr. Sosa to provide her with this information. Mr. Sosa
responded that he would provide her with the information.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked Mr. Sosa that the reason he did all this was because he
needed to balance he budget which is the reason for ali the changes. Commissioner
Hinojosa stated that he supports what the Interim City Manager is doing which he has
always been a proponent not to use the fund balance to balance the budget which is what
had been done the past two to three years.

Commissioner Alvarez commented or put into the utility fund.

Commissioner Hinojosa further commented that he does support the interim city manager
on what he is doing.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she didn’t say that she didn’t support him, what she
was doing was asking questions as she doesn’t know anything. She is the last one to know
anything and she needs to make sure that she knows what is going on because she is
hearing all this for the first time as she never knows what is going on as Mr. Sosa does not
communicate with her.

Ms. Alvarez asked if the city was still intending of being part of the Texas Main Street
Program.

Mr. Sosa responded yes, the city will continue being part of that program.
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Ms. Alvarez responded the city would then need to have a Downtown Manager designated.

Mr. Sosa stated that there is a position of Downtown Manager, it is a Downtown
Coordinator, is what it consist of. The Downtown Manager would be consisting of the
Tourism Director. She will be holding the position of Downtown Manager. He further stated
that the actual Tourism Director will be the Downtown Manager.

Mayor Fugate commented that Mr. Sosa may want to look into this.

Ms. Alvarez commented that it is in the contract which is why she was asking. That the city
has someone with that title. She further stated that the fitle was eliminated from the
compensation plan from what she saw tonight.

Commissioner Hincjosa asked when the contract expires. Ms. Alvarez responded that the
city is currently in one, and renewable every year, so the city does not want to be in breach
after October 1% and wants to be ready for the new contract what should be received
sometime in January of next year.

Mr. Sosa stated that he would get Commissioner Lopez the justification. Mr. Sosa
continued with the budget workshop presentation, Economic Development, Fund 098.
Fund 098 notable financial changes, currently there is no longer a need to have a separate
fund for Fund 098 as these operations have been moved to 100% City responsibility. The
Economic Development Director is no longer a shared position with the Chamber of
Commerce. The current Economic Development Director is now housed at City Hall. All
funding for the Economic Development Fund 098 came from General Fund and therefore
this fund will be budgeted with General Fund 001. The Economic Director position title will
change to Economic Development Manager.

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director, gave the presentation on Updated Fund Balances.
The estimated fund balance for FY 25-26, based on DR's is $764,159.15. Next year, the
General Fund will meet the requirement of 25% by 25.60%. Mrs. Balli further mentioned
the dates for the upcoming budget workshops.

18. Discuss and consider an ordinance calling a Special Election for the Recall of
Norma Nelda Alvarez, City Commissioner Place 2; Hector Hinojosa, City
Commissioner Place 3; and Leo Alarcon, City Commissioner Place 4 from the

Kingsville City Commission_in accordance with the City Charter and the Texas

election Code, to be held in the City of Kingsville, Texas and other matters related
thereto. (for November 4, 2025) (City Secretary). (Descunche y considere una
ordenanza que convoca una eleccion especial para la destifucién de Norma Nelda
Alvarez, comisionado de la ciudad plaza 2; Hector Hinojosa, comisionadc de la
ciudad plaza 3; y Leo Alarcon, comisionado de la ciudad plaza 4 de la comisién

mumc:,gal de Kingsville, de conformidad con el ] acta constitutiva de fa ciudad y el
codigo electoral de Texas, que se llevara a cabo en Ia ciudad de Kingsville, Texas y

otros asuntos relacronados con_la misma. (el 4 de noviembre de 2025) (Secretaria
Mumcr,gal!

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary, stated that on June 23, 2025, the City Commissioner
was presented with the certification of recall petitions that were received on June 6, 2025.
As per City Charter, Article Il, Section 24(6), it states, that if the officers whose removal is
being sought does not resign within five days after such notice is given, then it shall become
the duty of the City Commission to order an election and fix a date for holding such recall
lection, the date of which election shall be in accordance with the Texas Election Code.
Mrs. Valenzuela further stated that with this being said, we are now at the step where we
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would call for the recall election and fix a date for holding the election, which would be on
November 4, 2025,

Mayor Fugate asked City Secretary, Mrs. Valenzuela, if it would be fair to say that all the
signatures were investigated on these petitions and certified.

Mrs. Valenzuela responded that all sighatures received were certified according to the
election code and the city charter and further answered yes.

Mayor Fugate further stated that even though it is a small number that signed the petition,
they complied with the city charter.

Mrs. Valenzuela responded that, according to what the City of Kingsville Charter states,
yes.

Mayor Fugate asked if the city charter is what governs this commission and its citizens and
further asked If this would be fair to say.

Mrs. Valenzuela responded it would be fair to say, but she is not an attorney to answer
legal guestions.

Mayor Fugate asked Ms. Alvarez if everything had been done [egally.
Ms. Alvarez responded that yes.

Mayor Fugate further asked that the citizens that have signed this petition have complied
with the city charter.

Ms. Alvarez responded that the City Secretary has certified the signatures that were
received on the recall pefitions, in accordance with the City Charter and the Texas Election
Code.

Mayor Fugate further asked that what needs to occur tonight is to set the election.

Ms. Alvarez responded that yes, it would be ordering the recall election for the next uniform
election date, which would be November 4, 2025.

Mayor Fugate asked if there was anything done illegally that Ms. Alvarez could see.
Ms. Alvarez responded not to her knowledge.
Mayor Fugate asked if it is the commission's obligation to vote for this.

Ms. Alvarez responded that the city charter Article Il, Section 24(8) states that if the officers
whose removal is being sought does not resign within five calendar days after such notice
is given, which was done on June 23, then it shall become the duty of the City Commission
to order an election and fix a date of holding such recall election, which shall be in
accordance with the Texas Election Code Annotated.

Commissioner Lopez asked if the commission does not vote for this item or call the election,
then the commission is in violation of the city charter.

Ms. Alvarez responded yes.

Page 14 of 15 - July 14, 2025



La®<dhia®

A.93Pm.
AFFIDAVIT e

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KLEBERG

g len being first duly sworn, on oath depose
and say that the sta made therein are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. | demand the guestion of removing and to be submitted to a vote of the
qualified voters of the City of Kingsville:

1. Norma Nelda Alvarez, from the office of City Commissioner, Place 2

2. Heclor Hinojosa, from the office of City Commissioner, Place 3

3. Leo Alarcon, from the office of City Commissioner, Place 4
The charges and specifications upon which this demand for removal is predicated are
as follows:

+ Unprofessional conduct/behavior of a City Commissioner

« Neglect of fiscal responsibilities

« Targeting personnel

* Neglect of City Government policies and procedures

DATED thisthe __ (0 day of Mﬁu‘ , 2025

/g///t' 4 ﬁ

e P Signature of Affiant

SWORN to subscribed before me, this _[£44) _day Nay 2025

;' g NOTARY PUBLIC

RELTASED UNDER OPEN RECORDS

VILLE
P.0. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TX 78364

Acknowledgement Receipt of Documents

May 7, 2025

1/We, Selina A, Tiiering, hereby acknowledge the receipt of fifty (50) copies of the City of Kingsville Recall

?ﬂidom!undumr.hxuoﬁbeddrofﬁ'udocml.I:Wehmmamayswobnhthnsimm

required as per City of Kingsville, TX City Charter, Article [I, Section 24(4) and Section 24(6), and
benitted to the City S y by the allotted time.

/]
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day of “¥¥haw

, 2088, by Mary Valenznels, _City

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

s, County of] Kleberg
.| J e being first duly sworn,

Lerainare tme,and thet eaoh signe ture _appearing thereto was made in
aen ‘made, and I selémnly sweer fhat the same is the genuine )

woin and subsoribed to before me on this the Q day of mm (& » 200 Zé

L i " Selivie B Tiiexina,

on oath depose and say that the statements made
my presence on the day and date it purports to have
ture of the person whose name it puports to be,

lo-le-R5

- Printed Name of Circflator
otery Public in and for Kleberg County, Texas

sfore me, the undersigned, o this the éﬂh day of -@ﬂ& ) zozgpwﬂonalw appeared

Date

3~fF -

222 F

‘%ﬁ e,

Notery Expitation Date

RELEASED UNDER -épgﬁe Rsco@s.

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE
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Nombre del Cironlade
do 50

a\Tormbre dal ﬂmionario oun quien ao vaa l!ernnr los Mmularioa da patloldn)

Nosotros, lo: abajo ﬁrmantes, electores habihtados dela Ciudnd de I(ingsvﬂle, Texas, pon' la presente solnmtamos
arez, COmILonaea & ﬁd X

Flrmme del Electer Nombro on letra ]Damﬂcﬂll@. Incinir e!l Imzoripaidn do Fache do ‘Hecha do ln
i molde ' | Condade Ejector Mo. nacinmiento flrme

Petmién proporcionada en &eﬂmm A gﬂﬂwﬁm& esto 1 dia do W% 20 g.' % , por Mary Valenzuela,
Secretario do 1a Cindad de Kingsville, TX -
\ ' M\ﬁaw&a-

Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, - habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaraciont
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas ¥ que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que. lolemnemente ]111‘0 que: esta s la firma auténtica de-Ia persor

Jurado y susorito ante mi en este dia de » 20

Firma el Ciroulador - . Nombre del Ciroulador con fetra. do molde Focha
Notario Ptiblico en'y para el Condado de Kleherg, Texas '

Ante mi, ol abajo firmante, en este, dfa de , 20____, se presenta personalmente

el

Firma del Notario . Fecha Fechn do Vencimiento del Notarlo
(Sello del Noiarlo) :

't
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CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

il 4 being first duly sworn,
Hig g_tpra appearing thereto was made in
een matle. and I soleninly swear that the same ig the genuine signature

) and subsoribed to, before me on this the

lotary Public in and for Kleberg County, Texag
efore me, the undermgned, on this the

. Gonzalo Perex Rufz

NOTARY FUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
ID: 1352371262

Date

by Cam. Emn.: 03/13/2029

— & day of Jewe , 20 3, personally appeared

Notary ]Expiratian ]lﬁate

on oath depose and say that the statements made
my presence on the dny. and:date it purports:to have.
of'the pexson whbse name it purports to be,

RELEASED UNDER CPEE’*& RECORDS

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

1



Nombre del Ciroulad
Pépina A de 50

PETICIGN DI, DESTITUCION

(Nombra del ﬂmoionario oon qulen sa VA& llﬂnar lns ibnnulnrloa de puﬂcldn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de 1a Ciudad de Kingsville, 'I‘exas, por la presente solieitmno'
que la pregunta. de remover Norms Nelds Alvares. Ctmmﬁsﬂam ndn do in Ciu 0 r ) '4' 2- etor Hi
Cn slonade de. s: ~.a-l Lugar 3; Les Algreon :-iu T i Jn 4 i -

basa enlos coa y espeeaciones siguiemea- Condug _
pck Hgencln em [ng, resn msaﬁnﬂlﬂmﬂe fisenles:’

Flirma del Elector Nombre en letrs | Demicills, fnclnfrel Inserlpelén de Fecha de Teche do In
e melde ‘| Condade Flector No. neeimisnte firma

Peticién proporcionada en Seling A, 'E'ﬂﬂmrﬂrm @ esto i dia de "’W\% 2085 , por Mmmm,

etario de Ia Ciudad de Kingsvill .
Secretario ¢o la: o Kinggville, TX. ~e0) e ! Qe
Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracion
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que oada firma. que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en Ia fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por 1o que solemnemente juro que esta es ia firma a.uténtioa de 1a persor

___cuyo nombre afirma ser, . R - e o e
Furado y suscrito ante mf en este diade .+ 20

Fitms del Clrculador . Nombro del Circulador con letta de molde Fecha
Notario Pdblico en'%?‘para ol Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mi, ol abajo firmante, en este, dia de .. 20___, se prosenta personalmente

Firma del Notario Fecha Focha.do Vencimientp del Notario
(Sello del Notario) -
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RECALL PETITION

(] copy

ngs ity Commiss
(Oﬂlcia!'s name with whom patltlon ﬁmms B to ha flled)

We, the undersigned qmaﬂiﬂed voters of the Clty of ngaville, Texas,.
Norma Nelda .Alvara ity Commissionen

hereby demend the question of removing
‘ \lvarez, City Commais tor_ Hinojosa, City Commissioner, Place 3; Leo
Aﬂarem: _Clty Commissioner, Place 4 from the office of Cﬁm C@mmﬁg@ﬁ@g be submitted to a vote of the qualified

voters.of the oity, The charges and lpaoﬁcations upon wluoh thns demand f or temoval is predicated are ag follows
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Yetition prt()\'idd) Selfng A, TiHering on this ™ day of Ol
Jecretery of the City of Kingsville, TX. '

R
L e | SHiferT
,208%, by Mary Valenzmela, _City

“rnvovvn Noeosanala,
Signeture of City Seoretary

.‘ CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
itate of Fexas, Couuty of Kleberg ' : '

T\'\ g@ﬂﬂﬂ-—* being fitst duly sworn, on oath depose and say thut the statements mnde

herein are true, and that each éihnaturo > appeating thereto 'was mede in my. pregence_om the ey and dete: it purports to have— f-f_a s
Isen Hiall®, aid 1 soléimily Swear that the same 9 t[e genuing signature of the person whose name it purports to be,

CORDS

: da.y of AWA e 2028 .
IR gzgﬂm Oleftts f36~
I’rmted Name of Circula Date ,

{otary Public in and for Kleberg County, Toxas )
Jefore me, the undersngned on this the é’m" day ofMﬁ;._ 20£,§ﬁaersonally appeared

RELEASED UNDER G"PEE’"

Notary Ex;pimtion Daté”
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Nombre del Clrculad” _
Pigina 3 de A0

PETICION DE DESTITUCTION

(Nnmbre del ﬂmuionarlo oon quien sovan l]anar los :[hmnﬂarlos da patluidn)

Nosotros, los sbajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudad de ngsville, Texas, porla presan!:e solicitamos
que la pregunta de remover Norm It elldlmAwnrez nade b Lugar 2; Heetor Hinojosa
g | ; 4 do la oficina de

TFirme del Elestor Mombre on letra ]Dbmﬂcﬂ]lﬁu, Imefmir el Inzordpeitn de PFechn de Pachn dala
‘ de molde " | Condado Tlector No. nacimionts firman

Peticién proporcionada on Selins A Tijering esto " dfa de _\\Oun, 20 25 , por Mary Valenznels,

de 1a Ciudad de Kingaville, TX.
Secretario gav. “—PNQ \h\m.n% 0
Firma del Secretario Munioipal

CERTIFICACION DEL CIRCULADOR
. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, hahiendo prestado el debido juramento, express que las declaraciont
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que. solemnemente juro que esta os Ia firma anténtica de 1a persor
_ cuyo nombre afirma ser, _ S e

Jurado y suscrito ante mf en esto diade s 20,

Firma del Circulador . Nombre del Cironlador con letra de molde Fecha
Notarlo Piblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Anto 1of, el abgjo firmante, on este dia de i 20___, s presenta perscnalmente

Firma del Notarlo Focha Fecha do Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notario). o
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Petition provided toﬁﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂmmmthis M _dayof “T¥Yown. 2 a5, >, by Mary Valenanels, City

Joorétary of the City of Kingsville, TX. :
- OO Nowmayulle.
 Signature of Cily Seoretary

CERTIFICATION OF GCIIRCWLAT@R

CRDs

A_ bl being first duly sworn, on ocath. .depose end say thet the statements ‘made m
heren axe true, and that eao ﬂignature appearing thereto was made in my presence on the. day anc date it pulipidkts to- haﬁve
Sooti maclb and T'solenanily swear that the same 15 the genuixio signatuss of the person whose namo it purports to- be. = -

S—Qﬂ]: 2026
Mmﬁg

Date

]
a

Yotary Publo in and for Kleberg. County, '][bxas
Jofore me, the underaigned on this the é day of ol B,

RELEASED UNDER O?Eﬁ"‘\i E

Date Notary ]Extior.l Date
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Nombre del Circulad:
Pégina ~ do 50D

(Nomb@a dal ﬂmoionarlo con quien 5o va allenar ton l‘armularlus de patioidn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantes, e]lecim'es habﬂltados dela Cludad de ngsvﬂle, Texas, pm‘ la pn‘esem:a sohcitamos

. Firme del Elector Nombre en letra | Domiciile, ncluir ol -Hmcn'ﬂnncﬂnim de Fecha de } Feche de Ia

demolde '| Condado Elector No. nagimiento firma

Peticién proporcmmda en Selina A, THerina este " dia de W‘ﬂi 2093 , por Mgnm,
Secretario de la Cindad de Kingaville, TX, .
Nodarapale

Firma del Secretario Municipal

Estado de Texas, Condado de Klebetg

Yo, - habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que Jas declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fue pueste en mi presencia ;
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por ]o que solemnemente j juro que esta esla ﬁtma a,uténtica dels person
_ouye nombre afirmaser. - s P S

~ Jyradoy suscrito ante mi en esto _ dia cﬁe » 20

Firma dol Circolador . Nombro del Circulador con lotra. de molde Fecha
Notario Péiblico en y para o1 Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Ante mi, el abajo firmanto, en este dia de ,20___, se presenta perscnalmetie,

Firma del Notarlo Fecha Fecha do Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notario) .
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We, the undersigned quallnﬂed voters of the City of Kingsvill]le, Texas, hen*eby dtemandl the questnon of removing
Sorue Nelda Alvares, City Conymissioner, Place 2; Hector: Hinoloss, Clty Commissioner, Place 3; Leo
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Snprofessional_conduct/behavior of n City Commissioners ] et _of fiseal respomsi] 33 Targeting

ﬂiﬂgb@fg, Covun:
Lofach - ‘“SwwrY ; -84 5-29- 7075
5"@"““ ; %,5 o 1e77 |63 ~zoeg |
»73’75%"@ # s
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' _ ] r'ZE‘?{‘ :'mﬁ 6 i »
k! Wiog d &ila. = ) IR} RN
Yo gl ifi@d\ﬂbﬁa—)fﬂ\@”ﬂb ‘

16\&@“;&%% F%ﬁ pﬁ{ﬁﬁ}ﬂ? et em | i !‘!é@ loft)2s”
[SowesS Vello 2 " Jfws) b ‘f/zé"'

Lo |L/e/aE
S| 819/ 25
7 (G528
_day of “‘ﬂr\% 2052"5 by Mary E@l_mznﬂ_l&l_mt}’

MO ? E\!@g rpyado
Signature o Clty Secretary

|4

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR o

| : 6

State of\TE élig

L. ¥ XL AL NUTATA being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made {*f,
them are true, and that o0 k) signature appearing thereto was. nde in nry presence.on.the day.and date it »putporta-to-have L -

‘been inade, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine ¢ signature of the person whose name it parports to 'be . ;E

@A

Swom and subscribed to before me on this the day of __u,ﬂ,g,_g 202"6? 9

. [

4 P | . "" i 3 uJ

‘ [ L1 s RES. 72 d N BR ‘n ﬁ[\m/ @Q«!@L»{ e

Signature of Ciruulat Wy I’rinted Name of Circuljstor Date =)

3

Notary Publioin and for Kleberg County, Texas E“}i;

L] " g M R l“t

Befom me, the undersigned, on this the é_ _—_day of Teoave il

A/ : A o B e Z0 L. 5 &

: ) Date Notmy]Expmaﬂon Date
'Notﬂfy Sea.l) N GﬂM&E@ P@mz Ruds
¢\ NOTARYPUBLIC
sﬁ?gu o SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE

flarm Few « 010 mns’



Nombre del Cironlad:
de 20

(Nombre del ﬂmoionm io con quien a— llenm los i‘ormulnﬂos da peﬂui&n)

Nosotros, los aba_]o ﬁrmautes, electores habihtados de la. Ciudw:l dle ngsville, Texas, pon' la presenme soﬁnoitnmos

Firma del Flector Nombre en letra | Domicilio, Tnchur of nseripeifn de Fecha do Fegha de In

ﬂhmuﬂcﬂe " | Condado Tlector No. naeimiente . ) frme

Peticibn proporoiomda en Sellng A, Tijering este __ 7 dia de "W\DW): _20 835 , por Mary Valenzmela,
de 1a Cindad de Kingsville, TX. ;
Seoretario de la Cind ngsville, \h\.mm5 :

Firma del Seoretatio Mumioipaﬂ

. Batado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg '

Yo, __ habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione:
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo, fue puesta en mi presencia ¥
en la focha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente jure qlua ostn es ]la. fitma auténtica de la persomn

_cuyqnomhteaﬂrmasar T T e e o e,

[ T S - —_— e =T I TRE L A — T e R
s —,:r"‘-'»r'-r-
e

. Jurado y susorito ante mf en oste dia de » 20

Firma del Circulador . ' Nombre del Circulador con Iotra de molde Fecha
Notario Piiblico en y-para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Ante mi, el abajo firmants, en este dia de » 20____, so presenta personaimente,

)

Firma del Motario . Focha Fecha do Vencimiento del Netarlo
(Sello del Notarlo) '



. y :&-“’"‘"‘;\_ / S
. / . ‘:\‘ ‘! ) Na.me; of Clvonlaior mm L“J) u\j‘@’mﬁgﬂ&—‘

F Paga 7 L!T] of %Q

1S HEE i A,
(Oﬂlclnl's name: wlih whum patltlon ibmm are tu be ﬂlad)

We, the undersigned qua]liﬂed voters of the City of ]I(mgsvi]l]le, '][‘exas, here‘by cﬂemand the questnon of removmg
Na !w___ii;-_f da Alvarez, ,i i&.x. _Commissioner, Plece cior Hinofosn, City Commigsioner, Place 3; Leo
Alareg fy Commissioner, Plnce 4 from the ofﬁoe of_ Clty Commlss ;J} 'ﬁme submitted to & vote of the qua]lnﬁed
voters of the oity The charges and speaiﬂoatmns upon whwh this. demand fo n'emoval is predicated are gy follows

by Mary Valenzyeln, City
Nelumays o

Signature of City Secretary

_,__,__dgy of W\@M: .20«515-;

Seoretary of the Cityofville,'lf‘x -

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

i RECORDS

State ofyexas, Cdun ity of Kleberg
). NN L3 20

being first duly sworn, on oath depose end say that-the statements made 32

ﬂfmﬂiﬂ -are tﬂlﬂ. and that ":“; pngmjurg_a@peaﬂng thereto was.made. in.my. presence on-the-day- and date- i purports to-have 5 B
beon made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signa.ture of the person whose name it purportstobe..- - - ;Af_.-ﬁ. .
e
1 fo before me on this the & dayof 5, HL‘-—W '6” ' i%é
e
/ ; =
(oo [forna A
inted Name of Circulador cfiig
Notary Public in and for Kieberg County, W ;’fﬁf
1]
Before me, the undermgned o thns the de of‘ﬁgi__ ZOM;rsomlly appeared s
. / w@ﬁ’ P tF20 &9
b Notaxy Expiration Date
R\ worary PURBLIC
STATH OF THXAS _
ID: 135231262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE

My Com, Bxp.; 03185000



" Nombre del Cirowladi
Pégina lo do 4 s

PETICION DI DESTITUCION

(Nombre del ﬂmoionarlo con quien sova ailenal los fm'mularlus do patlaiﬁn)

Nosotros, los abajo- fi¥mantes, electores hmbllltados de in Cmdad de Iﬁngswlle, Texas, por la pareseme solnoitmnos

Pirma del Elector Nombre en letra | Domicille, inelulr el ]Innaen'ﬁpeﬁﬁm dle Focha de Facha de ln
flo molde ' | Condado Rlector No, na¢imients firma

Peticién proporcionade en Seliug A, Tjering esto___-"1 dia do TN 2028 , por Mary Valenzuela,

Secretario de Ia Ciudad de Kingaville, TX.
. 8 ’ “W\W\lm\mnwg,
Firma del Secretario Municipal

DEL CIRCULADOR
. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, hablendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso. que las declaracione:
vertidas en este documenatu son verdaderas y que. cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que so afirme haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta.es la firma auténuca de la persomn

cuyo nombre afirma ser. . e
e W dia de , 20

Firma del Circulador . Nombre del Circulador con leira de molde PRecha
Noterio Péblico en y para ol Condado de Kloberg, Texas '

Ante mf, ol abajo firmante, en este dia de , 20___, se presenta personalmente

—_

Pirma del Notarlo ‘ Feche Feécha de Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notario) : '



ww

Page

4 nes I L 10 eran
5 (Oﬁlolal's name wlth whom patltlr.m forms are to ba ﬂlad)

We, the lmdersngned qualified votems of the Ci'ﬂ:y of ]I{mgsvme, Texas, hereby demand the question of temoving
Lm,a_ Nelda Alverez, Clty Commlss Pln tloctor [Finojos, City Commissioner Place 3:

&l ity QIR P ,L fmm the nfﬁce of Clty ¢ on mnigsion be submitted to & vote of the quaﬂified
votews of the. 011]2])‘ ']I‘he uharges and speciﬂoﬂtions upon"whloh this demand fo removal Is pn‘edicated aro as f@llows

Umnpe l_i‘,‘?ffl,[ conds ief/hehavia

; I A, :!Iilgl\| " .
!ecmtmy of the City of].‘(ingsvnlle, T
‘-'W\nm “Nohanmgaalle.
Signatute of City Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

herem ate true, and that enoh signature Bppearing thereto was made in
'een made, and I solemnly swear thet the seme is the genuine signatire

iworn and subsoribed to before me on this the % __dayof S liie
Rith  Michene Lefun

of the persor whose name it purports tober—-- -

. 20805

o-6-35

being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made
my presence on the day and date i purports' to have

agnatura of Ciroulator - Printed Name of Ciroulator Date

Totary Publio in and for Kleberg County, Texas :
3, 20 2.8 personally appeared

Jefore me, the undersigned, oa this the é day of =

Notary Expiration Date

G@m@ﬂ@ Pemz Ruz
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE oF

I: 13 23
My Cora, 2 éﬁggm

l Dato of L
Regis Birth mE
IS/ oA Soaeas
QQ\‘\%;@:_ &EW | \
qﬁﬂg‘\%ﬁj& | o) - | STIq 2]
AT Ll I
g2 | - W1005
=855 | §-1( -2PI5
&8 |5t dorr
o ET ST
. B0 | 5-435]
fmgm y -
vllarrea oo ,-&?3 S-1b-38
e g /56 5/?4 f25

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombro del Civculad =

do S0

(Nombre del ﬂmoionmio oon quim p— llanm los ﬁnmularios de patluidn) |

Nosotros, los abago firmantes, electores habilitados de ln Ciuded de angsvi]lle, ']I‘axas, Pm' Ia presente sonicitamos

Birme de] Kleetor Nombre en letre | Domieiilo, Ineluirel Ingeripeidn de Fecha de Feehe doln
dle molde ' | Condado Hlector No. nachmniemie irmas

Petioién proporcionada en Selina A, Tijering este M diade NG 2025 | por Mary Valenzuela,
Seoretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. ‘ .

0o Na\anaualo
Firma del Secretario Municipal
CERTIFICACION DEL

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, V habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firme que apArece en el mismo fire puesta en mi presencia
en 1n feche que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que.solemnements juro que esta es. la ﬁn'ma auténﬁca dela person
cuyo nombre afirma ser. e A

o e g R e T

Jurado y susonto ante mi en este dia de » 20

Firma-del Cirenlador ' Nombre del Citculador con lotra do molde Fecha
Notamdo Péblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Ante mf, el abajo firmante, en-este___ dia de , 20, se presenta personalmente

-

Firma del Notario ' Fecha Fecha do Veneimiente del Notarlo
(Sello dol Notario)



J _»/; . Namt; of Ciroulator _Miﬂﬂﬁ B ,. < L% KM (B
« r
" RECALL PETITION

IS A by
(Ol‘ﬂolal's name wllh whom pui ltlun ibrms ae to ha ﬂlad)

We, the mndersngned qualiﬁed voters of the City of ngsvil]le, Texas, hereby demand the questwn of removing
Nolda Alyarez, City Commissioner, Ply ctor Hinojosn, Clty Commissioner Place 3; Leo
Alareomn, Eﬂ C i dgs] 5 Place 4 fmm the oﬁﬁce of ﬂ v Comum \igsion be submmed toa vote of the qua]liﬁefd
voters. of the oity. The charges and speoiﬁomtions upon which this demand for temoval is predwated are es follows:
Uiny mfe sional_copduct/behavior of a -City C@mﬂssmn@"' Neglect of fig sponsi! weting
personmels snd Neglect of City Govermment policies amd procedures.

Yoter Dato of Date of
Reglstration Birtlk Signing
Ne,

-; 22 & Zaglo~d )
f.’(guﬁ PR ? - M&mm@‘ﬂa %&@m%

Am%,émmmfmfmfr m s
RS S T v}b | 50005
Dbls (o0 Dete oy 1305590 _.4_@ | 7| 5-23-24
%us_cw LutsCove | I&Q’IC S/H(\’F\(ﬁ’ Ul =14 5-~B<35
PRI o R AT 3

Hiit ,
W.S%M@J JHES, fEF j".—. fef ¢ ’[ﬁﬁ@ g/zsj 2

e Ricaocly |Hing™ megm,% "
w 2 c-' Y /& ;S /846 ,// P65 5752%@23‘

‘otition provided to Seling A, gﬁgem onthis_ N dayof TNy 2025, aS by Mery Valenzyele. City

lecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX

9]

£

CERTIFICATION OF CHRCEJLA’E‘@R ;%:

.tate of Texas, County of Kleberg EF%
. (i

|| 07L& i/, being first duly swoin, on oath depose end say thet the statements made o
mmm ate true, and that eaoh signnmre appearing thereto-was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have f,il

een mude; and I ‘solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purportstobe; —— - — o -
Y i
worn and subscribed to before me on this the (LO duy‘ofg_-g JW\. €. , 20&_@-

m \P\Q&M Mithnestic Lerud o-L-a%

ignature of Ciroulator - Printed Name of Ciroulator . Date

otary Public in and fOl Kleberg. County, ’beas

RELEASED UNDE

3 - szm,z?

a Notary Expiretion Date

NO'I'ARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

M}g;ggfﬁ ﬁgﬁm : SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Clrcnlade

de 50

(Nombra dal mnoionnﬂo con quien sovaa Tlenar los ﬁnmulatloa da patlulon)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas, por la presente solicitamo:
qus la pregunm de remover Norms Nelda Alvarsz, Comisionade de in Cﬂuﬁmd Lum' 2 cior B n o8
f y o Cludnd, Logar 3, Len Alnreon C@ﬂommﬂ g ¢ R

Flrma del Blector KNembre an letra | Domicilio, Incluir el Imgoripelion de Fechn de Foohe de in
de molds ' | Condedo | Hlector Ng. naeinrlento Mirime

Peticién proporcionada ¢ en ﬁgﬂﬂm A, Tilerlns este ____"1 __diade TROCy. 20 @% » por Mary Valenzuela,
la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. R - :
Secretario do i gaville, ol \

Firma del Secretario Mumonpal

CERTIFICACION DEL CIRCULADOR
. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

- Yo, habiendo prestado el debido jmamento, expreso que las declaracion
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fire puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnements juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la persm
ouyo nombre afirma ser.

e mm e =T e e -
A s = e

In;rado v suscrito ante >mi en esfe _dia de » 20,

i

Firma del Circolador ' Nombre del Circulador con leira de molde Fechs
Notatio Péblico en y para et Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Ante mi, ol abajo fixmante, en este, dia de , 20, se prosentn personalmente,

I}

Firma dsl Notarlo . Fecha Focha de Vencimiento del Notarlo.
(Sollo del Notario) ' '



LA " Namo of Ciroulator 4 ﬂﬁd"? - /" érez-

, | 0 ;SO
] copy  =— —

NS ' m_;u ikt m in Oty sagrate
(OHIOInl's name wih whnm petltlon forma exe to be filud)

:||_4_|1 mniEsioin

mtersof theoity The ohazrcges d

hezreby demand the question of n‘emovimg
or Mingfoss, City Commlssioner, Plnce 3; Lep
ff - Commn be submitted to a vote of the qumlliﬂed
spaciﬂcations uponwhich this demamd fozr Jremovall is predicmtedl are as foliows:
x ) | 1% i3I ﬁ ! =:_.':,k,,, H _" ; 'y

}

e

oy Coai  [KeddoyCouck ﬂ@ﬁ%‘ﬂ hﬁs%m

}KI%% WM tﬁ’

; M,,mm,ﬁal S0

f A Therina omﬁ;is n day of N 0wre , 20.___,@5. by Mary Valenzpels, City
icxetery of the City of Kingsville, TX, '
ty 0@ No\naualla
Signature of City Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

L2 2 0F fi g ‘being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that-tho statements made
srain are tma, and ﬁmt eaoh 8l .-fﬁr eppearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have
et wiéide; and I solerinly siveni that 16 same g the’ genuine signature of the person whose name it purports tobe.—~ - -

?n and subscribed to before me on this the Q day of _M, 20,25,

Ol L2857
- Printed Neme of Cﬂn‘owlator Date

tary Public i and for Kleberg. County, Tex ’
fore me, the undemgned on thns the é dm.y of T2 wps @ 2 2, 23 peracnally appeared

. R LA D ) e o9 9
Gmmzalo Pemz Ruiz D “te Notany BExpiration Date
NOTARY FUBLIC
sma OF TRXAS
ID; 135231262

[P | " ;-4%95//{ 29w}

My Com. Fp.: 0318202 ' " SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

RECCRDS

Y

OER CPE:

Ui



Nombro del Circula K

da SO

(Nra dal ﬁmoionarlo onn quien 5 va a l]anar los ﬁnmlarlns da patloid:n) "

Nosotros, los abaje firmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudad de lt{imgsviﬂ]la, ']beas , por la pn'essnma soHcitame
que la pregunm de remover Noyms Neldg Alya r.-,/?ril'-s_‘_ ;_;; y | 3 Finetos Hi ost
g Cludnid, Tugar 3; Lo ‘ 0]

Flrma del Kleetor Nombre enleten | Domielilo, nelnlrel Tnseripoltn do TFachn de | Fachn de in

do molde '| Condadleo Hlector No. macimiemnte firme _
Peticién proporcionada on Seling 4, Tiering " dia de SOWQuAC A
Secretario de In Cindad de Kingsville, | | | o
Firma del Secretario Munlcipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, hebiendo prestado el debide juramento, expreso que las declaracio:
vertidas en este dooumento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en: ‘el mismo fue preste en nui presemm
en Ia fecha que se afirma haberse becho, por lo que solemmemente jure gue esta es ila. firma autSntica de la pers:

cuyonombreuﬁrmser. . . -

dia de -

.'Efqrado y sugcrito ante mf en este

Firma. del Circulador ‘ Mombre del Circulador con lstra de molds Fecha
Notarlo Péblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Anto mf, el abajo firmante, o o560 dia de , 20____, 5o presents perscnalments

Firma del Notarlo Focha Hacha de Vencimiente del Notario

(Setto del Netario) .
oo



' Y T . . "‘?‘i’/',
- Name of Ciroulator Sa\mﬂ@- S T&ﬂf'ﬂ\f\a

CO PY 'Pai” e of 20

RECALL PETITION

inp f i ‘ o
(Oﬂloial's frame wlth Whom paﬂﬂon B:nms Ale- tu ha ﬂlacl)

We, the undersigned qua]liﬁeol voters of the City of }I(ngswil]le9 ']['exas, hereby demand t]he questmn of remuvmg
Norma_Nelds Alyarer. City Commissloney, Place 2: Hew _dimojosn, City Commissioner, Place 3; Leo
Inrcon, Ci C@mmﬁssﬁ@mn' Place ﬁ’om the office of Cﬂ@g Cenmmiggﬂm be submitted fo & vote of the quahﬁed
voters.ofithe pity, The chatges and specifications upon "Whmh this demand for removal is predicated are as follows:
Unp JI _conduist/behnyior of ‘g Cﬁ v_Commiseloners Neplect of fiseal respomsiilitles; Targeting

. ¢ By Yirgins :
b sﬁ’tph@lﬁm Gigkindy Kimgsuilﬁ'e,? % 2&@#@ T . i 954 |8l [25
7 ) mw ‘Q’rﬁ\r&kmﬁ{]gﬁ@" ’
Girlos Sl " | Kvisarlle TS A9 | e

?>ﬂu é.ééaw
_“ ¢ )8

G L SN

b &

gﬁ&ﬁe f Liocben K,,%ﬂz%ﬂt f g ~j947| 6~15 =25
MﬁinAwl M% ﬁ Mé 7{/ -__5-7 5825
L2 p gk | ;ﬁﬂﬂﬁg\n L

U Lo s \¢ X I
A %k;gﬁggm Kina u.nﬂ@’%‘) e - 01999 5“1&"&757’

- [T9Z 0 E Wairen
T 1P| S5-20-2 §

s Busrn errers | Kinogyue-Te KM%@
. Fronees Jea) (&Y H!Chﬁf‘}f L :
%‘L&Mﬂé_ﬁtwﬁs KWI%_QJ?M@ : a7 |5 -2 g
- 1 ISIY Fiochot] s

_ L |10

=

Buewz |k T K 19| S ~24-2S |

%;(BM"’" of Acadlil pp, /e&‘?‘ mo_ﬂmk /W% 5/@4 ~

e 7, ,ﬁwuw @?Ww;s i wep,»w// &>
u,,,
Seling 4. Tileripg on this "l dayof DO L2088, by Mary Valenzuela, City
lecretary of the City of] K:ingsville, TX.
. SDNnne Notanppafla
Signature of City Seoretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

jtate ofgzxas, County of fXleberg '
LACAE H M lerina being fitst duly sworn, on onth depose and say that the statements made

herein  are frue, and that each Eignature appeating thereto was made in my presence on the dey and date it 'purports to have
@en made, and I solemnly swear theat the seme'is the genuine signa.ture of the person whose name it purporis to-be— -

'yern and subsoribad to before me on this the __ o day of ﬁj\-&“ QR 2025,
‘ “Sedna B _etna o~ -25

+ Printed Name of Ciroulator Date

lotary Public in and for Kleberg County, 'beas
lefore me, the undersigned, on this the g day of TR Zﬂﬁi’persomﬂly appeared

N RECORDS

)
&

B
fe=
e

RELEASED UNDER O

MWW/EWp B 202F
' Notary Expiration Date
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS :
ID: 135231262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE

My Com. Exp. 03/18/2029



e mmma A e =

o Nombro del Circulad:
de <0

(Nomhta dal ﬂmcionm'locon quien g llenm' los rounularlos de patloidn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habi]itados dela Ciudad da ngsville, Texas, por In presente sciicitanmo:
A ; : Car H ﬂ di udl

Comisimmm@@ de s Cﬁunaiiknﬂ, unggn' 3; 1 T ' :
Comil] g Clundiad s e someta al VOto de los eleotbres habﬂitadus de la oiudad Esta solioitud de remociﬁn s«

Firma. del Elector Nombre en letia | Domielilo, inclnirel Ingeripeldn de Facha de Fechn de in
de molde " | Condadoe Tector No. nacimnionte fivma

Peticién proporoionada en Selina A. Tijering este A dia de “VQuA- 20 35 ,-por Mary Valenzuela,
Secretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. . e .

Firma deol Secretario Mumicipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, 3 habiendo prestado el debido juramento, exprese que las decleracion:
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firme que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemmemente juro que esta es 1a firma auténtica de Ia persor
__cuyo nombre afirma ser. o S : . -

e ST [ S

Jyrado y suscrito anto mi on este dia de s 20

’

Firma del Circulador . Nombre del Circulador con Ibtra de molde Fecha
Notario Pliblico en y para el Condado de Kieberg, Toxas '

Ante m, ol abajo firmante, en este diade___ ™ s 20, so presenta perscnalments

Firma del Notario L Fecha Techa de Vencimiento del Notarlo
(Sello del Notario)



o Name of Citoulator

( Ny . Page
E! G’jm @ﬁ) ﬁlﬁ? W} g

RECALL PETITION

3 {A o 1LY
(Oﬂloial'a name wlth whom petitlon forms are to ba fllad)

We, the undersigned quahﬁed voters of the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereby demand the questlon of removing
;u__l u!_ Alyarez, Clty Commmnis gloner, Piace 2: ,aj_,u.rsu Lty Commigsioner, Plrcs 3; Lee
s issfoner P 4 frqm the office of City Commission be submitted to a vote of the qualiﬂed

voters of the clty Thecharges emd spemﬂomtions upon which thns -A for removal ig predicated are as follows
Unprofessional_conduct/bohavior of. s City € 3 ' 3

| Address, inchuding t Date of Date of
ame Eﬁgeggﬂ;mttﬁm ;a tl:llu‘m gﬁlg:;;g
4 ' No. i
&7/% Gadry | | 8257 ot /7% ¢/4/2¢
.(/ Gonra o) ff"“ﬁ“ﬂ;m&\u Re '
J<” s 11010 € Usuum . &
AL onalg | Kings ille Tl i | fos
., Ot L .
OS[H& 5JnaW/ (buis st L‘ﬂmjﬁw- T;;Rm " l9eoS| Gfyjag
oo :
Orion Sﬂll\c'lr\aa. orion Saer] G l:,%{\;‘ﬂ@o—?;% fhecy dpocd Gl fas
dal | Euppedl, | Eo5 EComrC i yy
ﬁ% e e W’QMZ K‘_wwv‘%(@; Viekolore o, //ﬁéj’ @/_‘:’72‘5‘
E’;—umdﬁ&uwe 123E Meltadhal ©

M@M@Qﬂg&aj%g -3 AnaSiNE, MMDME | » ,/”f-}‘ﬁ” ﬁ,/ %/ 375"
~; [ 125y £, B '

'etition provided to Selima A, Tilerine on this 4 day of \quvr » 20 3‘5.. by Mary_ Velenzmela, City

lecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX, :
i ’ “NNOve Nolezpale.
Signature of City Seoretary

CERTIFECATION OF CIRCULATOR

2.0 beas, Co LitiA of][(leb

{4 being fitst duly sworn, on cath depose and say that the statements mado
gnature appeering theveto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports o have

pen made; and T- solemnly swear thet the same is the genuine signature of the petson whose name it purportﬂ to be,

vorn and subscribod t before me © on this the Lo day of\; UNe. ZO‘M

otary Public in and for Kleberg County, 'Ihr:ms
ofore me, the undermgmd on this the é day ofé , 20_&£ersonally appeared

__gw-—/ﬁw,za 25

Notary Expiration Date

ID: 135231262 . . SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE
My Com, Exp,: 03/18/2020 -

C MopithWangwg | . 03 | G- 25
mg\\u.\ﬂe)uwrg 7 _ _ B .
5&&& ez |65t



Nombre del Circuladl-"i o
Pégina _ I do_ %@
PETICION DI DESTITUCION

(Nombra del ﬂmoionatlo con quifm sovan llannr Ioa ibrmularlus da patloidn)

.

Nosotros, Ics abajo nnnantes, electores habilitados de Ia Cnudﬂd de Kingsviile, Texas, por la presente sohcitamo'
7, { ] ECid!aﬂH.. S0, 08

nmﬁgﬁnmaﬂn de Ia Cﬁudltaﬂ, Lugstr 3; ion Al ' Ind, Lusar
yidn-dels Cludad se someta al voto de los electores habilit&dos de la oiudad Este. soﬁioitud de remooién «
basa en los cargos y espemﬁcaciones siguientes: Conductn/comports ; .
vdl: Neglivencin em Ing resp mmsmﬂnﬁﬂidlade

Firma del Blestor Womabre en letra | Domiclile, Incluir el Tmseripoltm de iﬂ‘eeﬁm de Fechn do ln
de molfe " | Condndo Elector No. “nacimienio firma

- Peticitm proporcionada en Sclina A. 'E’ﬂﬂeu‘ﬂm este " diade _~TWWMar 2033, por Mm,

Secretario de la Ciudad do Kingsville, TX \_,m oy 0
Firma del Secretario Mumolpal

| CERTIFICACION DEL CIRCULADOR

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juzamento, expreso que las declaracion
vertidas en estoe documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la persor

cuyo nombre afirima ser.

e e e — =

Tutado y suscrito anto mi en esto _diade ;20

Firma del Circulador . Nombro del Ciroulador con lstra de molde Fecha

Notarlo Pblico en y para el Condado de Klsberg, Texas '

Anto mf, el abajo firmante, en este dia de _, 20___, se presenta personalmeiito

Firma del Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notario

(Sello del Notario)



e s

Gl ‘ Fe

o " Name of Clroulator ;/m"}-“i&/ é/ W
Y of B0

0 copy  =—=

neEs A mnni iy § e
(Oﬂlulul's name wllh whom patltlon ﬁnms areto ha ﬂlad)

Normg N =.:-,u§ Alvarer, .\ y_Commissioner, Place 2:

voters. of the o1ty Tha charges and peoiﬁcations uponwhmh this demand for removal is predicnted are as follows:
Dmmn rofessional_cenduct/behavioy m? o _City Commi t_of fiseal il oty

We, the undersigned qualified voters of the City of ngsvi]l]le, ']I'exas, hereby demend the cﬂuesﬁmom of removing

, iosn, Clty Commissioner, Place 3: Leo
¢e 4 from the office of Cﬁm C@mmﬂggﬁm be submitted to a vote of the qualified

ey,

Slgning
R e |slnls
;‘i}j Garze /}:/ iﬁ%ﬁm il bl | 7

rtition provided to Seliue A, Therlmn on this__"\__dey of “VOwy. 2038, by Mary Velenzcle City

Jecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX.
) OO, \E&m\npmgs.
Slgnature of %ity Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
tate o Tbxas, County of Kleberg ' '

: { 4 ,._j’ . being first duly aworn, on oeth depose and say thet the statements made
hereliare tr}m. and that signature appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have
igen mhdde; aid I solemnly sweat that the'saine is the genunine signature of the person whose name it puitports to be, -

Tutne wnzs"
b /@zaﬁ—

Date

lotary Public ih end for Kleberg County, Texas —
lefore me, the undersigned, on this the _ g #h day of a-Fuas@, 20.Z3, personsily appeared

,.’Z;: i \ r ,;-;"' ‘ir"-f.:'—i,._‘;; E“ /gf“ &@ a ?
loRefrez Rulote Notary Expiration Date

: 135231262
w%%gp-ulm §

£
v ]

EN RECCRDS

|
e}

v
§

'

RELEASED UNDER O3

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



C Nombre del Clrouladc ‘ )
Phgina 13 deo S0

PETICION DE DESTITUCION

(Nombra de} ﬂmcionnrlo con quien p llanar lus fonnularlus da patlcidn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores hebilitados de la Cmdad de Kingsvi]lle, Texas, por la presenta sohcitamos
que la pregunta de remover Norms N 8, dl D H
Co@gilmmdm de la Cludad, Lopar 3; L i : dad, 1

‘omiaidm dels Ciundad se someta al voto de los eleotores habilitados da la uiudad Esta aolioimd de remocidn se

Firmee del Elector MNombre on letrs | Domiclile, inelnir el Tneeripeitn de Feehn o Focha do ln
do melde " | Condado Elector No. nackniente | firmg
Peticién proporcionada en Seling A, Tior 1 dlade TN 2083 | por Mary Valenzuela,
Kin: s \ ) 0 '
Secreterio de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX ~POOn \la
Firma del Secretario Municipal

| CIRCULADOR

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, exprese que las declaracione
vertidag en este documento son verdaderas'y que cada firtma que apareco en el mismo fire puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es Ia firma auténtica de la person
cuyo nombre afirma ser,

Jwaﬁojﬂusoritoant'emiéneéte - dia de 20

Firma del Circutador . Nombre del Circalador con letra do molde Feche
Notario Piblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de ,20___ , so presenta personaimente

—

Firmg del Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notarlo
{Sello del Notario) . o )

P N RRE L .



wsville Gt nissh _—
(Oﬁiolal's name wlth whnm petltlon 1brms afo to he ﬂled)

We, the undersigned quahﬁed voters of the Clty of ]ngsville, Texas, hereby demand the questnon of removing
wmsu eﬂcﬂan Aﬂm'ez City Commissioner, Place 2; Hector Himolosn, City Compm insfomen: ;

AlRIres it loner Place 4 fﬁ:qm the office of City Commaii slon be submitted to a vome of the.¢ qua]liﬂed
voterl of:the mty The charges and speciﬁeations upot which this demand for removal is predicated aro as follows:
prrofessionsl conduet/behavior of 2_Clty Commissioner; Negleet f fiseal resmoes ;

Slening
No, A ALy

/7 25 /<?/44’e4y
Kivic s /&W /(/ 47
1862 Cfizapal

(ko2 £ |j ZAvBia™
kfﬁgﬂf [1e TX 26

Yoy | s/afad]
C)¥O S fox
%P 5 2|

oot | sfrfa—

‘etition provided to Selina 4. Tierlng on this ™1 day of S0WQuae 2093 i by Mary Valenzuels. City

lecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX,
OO N e e
Signature of Clty Secretery

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

:f‘ : 2 il g being first duly swomn, on oath depose and say that the stumments made
herem are true, and that eadfi signeture appearing thereto was made in uty presence on the day and dete it purports to have
esn'made; and T-solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signatum,of the person whose neme it purports tobe, .. _

'worn and subsotibed to before me on this the day of N ZOM

Ole (Ot Jas5—

Date

lotary Public in and for Kleberg County, Texas
iefore me, the undersigned, on this the 4 . day Ofm 2028 personally appeared

flom 2025~ B P—202F

gfez RufzDate Notary Expitation Date

Wmﬂ-ﬂm 1182025 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

RELEASED UNDER OBEN RECCRDS



o  Nombro del Circulnde”
Phgine_ i do o)

PETICION DE DESTITUCION

(Numbre del flmoiunarlo uon quian se vaa llanar lns i‘urmuiarlus de paﬂuidn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habihtados de la Ciuded de ngsville, Texas, por la presente solicitamm
que la pregunta de remover Norgng N ndie d d . ‘

: an isionnde de la Cludad, Lugar 3; Leo Als

Comisién defn Cludad se someta al voto de los elealmes habilimdos dala ciudad. ‘Esta slioitud de remooibn s¢
basa en los cargos y ospeoxﬂcaownes stgulenteS' Cor ﬂmem compertan w_ u p 7o profesions de it Cox lsinm ndlc
i 2 Ll Y @ﬁ 11 & 3 g gl S i i ¥ ’ T s |

Firme del Rlector ! Nembra en ﬂeﬂ;m_ Domleilin, nekule el Tngeripeidn de Fecha de Fecha ds la
do molde Condade |_Hlector No. maclmionto firme
r
L] ¢ N
v - . . gt .
i Lt a g cldllanio e i e e
» - : 1, RS R A "‘“H'h}»
. ' 2R 1 ’
k?"-&“t~é ‘gﬂ.‘p %t\ n;a“ .
: "NW"‘T s 1_"- .“ -'-'f‘“&‘ LN ,‘“_“&...
I & " s :'.'I. ‘m'-i. 5.‘,'9', . ‘” . I! 1 :' 5 . %, _p\_,!‘;_\‘_’.“ - , ‘":_"‘-\!‘.’rﬁ:;;
Fotm * > St eyt WP

Peticién proporoionada en Selling A. Tilering esto ! diade _~DNQun 2085 |, por Mary Valenzuela,
Secretario de la Ciudad de Kinggville, TX. .

Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, exprese que las declaracieni
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi prasencia
en la focha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta ¢s la firma auténtica de la-persor

cuyo nombyre afirma ser. .
Topado y suscrifo antomieneste______ dfade . ,20

Firma del Cimulndor : Nombre del Cirenlador con leira da molde Fecha
Notario Piblico eny para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Arite mi, ¢l gbajo firmante, en este dian de , 20, se presenta personalmente

'Firma del Notalo Fecln Focha do Vencimiento del Notarlo
(Sello del Notario) ’ - . . : .



i Noto of Cleoulator ﬂ{’

Page i9

@ @‘: FY - RECALT, PETITION

TO: Kingsville City Commission via C eoreiar
(Offloial’s name with whom petition forms are to be fited)

We, the undlersngned quahﬁedl voters of the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereby demand the qluestnon of removnng
n_;, Nl ﬂ  Alyerez, City Commissioner, Place 2 1;;:‘_|m:___n Commisstoner, Place 3; Leo

y Commis ince 4 from the office of Clty Conumission be submitted to & vote of the qualiﬁed
voters of the oity The dhafges and speoiﬁca.tions upon which this demand for removal is predicated 81e as foﬂows

nprofessional gon ..lh:'; of a City Commissloner; Neploet of fiscal responsibifities; Torgeting

Yoter Date of
Registration it
No,

Kﬂ'ﬂﬁvaﬂf?%l fg;m G 5 R7BET

Y117 Samies i,

| Fovgmonves TH
AT/ &

’ ?M&awf xéf{m .

'j;}zd tﬂp yg—

TR o e

Petition pmvided to.Selinan 4. Tilering on this day of ‘W\% , 2083 ,' by Mary Valenzwels, Ciiy

Seoretary of the City of Kingsville, TX.
—X 50\1\5% \EQWM_@,
Signature of City Seoretary &

CHJRTIIE‘]ICATE@N or CER@WJLAT@R €
Stata.q.ﬁ xas, C@)_m M{[ﬁbggg S, e e e e %E

{2414 being ﬂrst duly sworn, on oath depose and say that-the stetereents made Lﬂ%
herem are true, and that4 aoh signatura appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have %‘
-yeen made, and I solemnly swear that the.same is the. genuine signatura of'the person whose name it purports to be.

i .

(1

1 e
, 2025, &
)

‘ — :
LA Dt fpu, [a5 9
]Printed Name of Ciro’ula!ion Date _ o
i
Notary Public in and fon Kleberg County, Texas _ i
By of MZO&, personally appeared t®

-
b= =25 . 3-19-29
U Bl b ol ﬂ
< N Y ¥ UBL cmzﬁate Notary Expiration Date

STATE OF TEXAS

WC@-E@ SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Cirenlador™
Pégina 15 do =D

PETICION DF, DESTITUCION

(N ombra del fimoiunarlo con qulen sevan llenar los fmmularlos da petloidn)

Nosotros, los abgjo ﬁrmantes, electores habl]:ttados de la Cludad de ngsville, Texas, por la presente sohcitamos
que la pregunta de remover Norms Nelda Alvarer. € d ; ;
Cemislonade de la Clndad, Tnsgr 3; Leo A 1 ® I
Comnisién de la Clmdad se someta al voto de los eleotores habilitados de la ciudad Esta solicimd de remocién so
basa en los cargos y especlﬁcaciones siguientes. Comduwedisn compor tamiomto LA rofesional de wn-Corpisionado
a Cludads Nes lns al : velfim dell porg :

Firma del Elector Nombre en letra | Domicllio, fmelnir ol Imseripsitn de Facha de Feche do la
- de melde ‘| Comdudo Hiector No. mecimiente Mrme

Peticién proporcionadaren ,geumm A, Tijering esto ! dia do COCuA 2095 , por Mary Valetzuels,

la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX.
Secretario de o0 uwe Nokaragelda.
- Firena del Secreterio Municipat

. Bstado do Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione;
veriidas en este doocumento son verdaderas y que cada firma que gparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia ;
en Ia feche que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que estr es la firme auténtica de In person:
cuyo nombre afirma ser. ..

'~ Jyfadoy suscrito antoinfenesto____~_ dindo , 20,

Firma del Circulador . Nombro dl Cireulador oo Iiza domolde Fecha
Notario Piblico en'y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Anto ml, ol abajo firmante,. en este dia do »20___, 5o presents pezsonalmente

Firma dol Notavio Fecha Feoha de Vanchniento del Notario
{Sello dol Noterio) SR



1L £y i)
- {Offiolal’s hame with whnm petltlon ﬂ)rms are to ha ﬂled)

We, the umdersngned qualiﬁed voters of the City of ]I{mgsvillle, '][‘exas, here‘by demand the question of rfamuvmg
LL.L, elds Alvavez, City Commissionen . Lince 25 H Hinoioss, City Commissioner, Place 3; Leo

Gty _m_s iggiomnen Place 4 .-.
voters of the clty The charges and speciﬁcaﬁons upon whnuh thns demand for n:emuval is predicated are ag folkows
Unprofessiong], conduet/behavior of 8 City Commissloner; Negleet of fisce |_responsibfities: Targeting

5"2%5 Lind St
KingsViic,

‘ 1996 8 M"““
@"'Mv e | M,@'w b,

VB, 5000, o 7 4 m% oy

. CHfhie | sww

wﬂ@ -J

| \ - _ D b |5]28/25
Syl [y |51, nlodle 733 56¥ 5 Ehoo | 44 18135
WWWW@ | '

Tawowr  Copor | Pt clctnl 2. &2l . -4y a5
Petition provided to Selins A, Tiiering on this day of 000 , 2025, by M@_ﬂg,_ﬁity

Seotetary of the City of Kingsville, TX,

Signature of City Seoretary

] ' ‘ e

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR g;ij

State ¢ | - - 8
fo... Ltlrd | | I I being first duly sworn, on oath deposo and say thet the statements made -éﬁ% _

herein are true. and tha _=.a":- slgnamre appearing thereto was made in nay presence on the day and date it purports to heve =
=seen-made; and- ]I-solemn -swear thet'the-same is the- gonuine. signature of'the parson whose name it{)un:pon‘ts tobe. a,;__,,,_f&f“.,

- €

18}

=)

Date £}

1

Notary Public in and for Kleberg County, ']l‘exa @

3efore me, the undersngned on this the Qawday of Mt(_:;, 20 &2 2’( personally appeared %@

Ao 4bdS 37939

o 'I‘Y mleC " Date Notary Expiration Date
NO

STATE OF TEXAS
D: 135231262

’ 1 be submitted to a voto of the qualiﬁed 7

My Com. Fxp. 03/16/2029 SPANISF VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE



Nombto del Clroulade”

de 50

PARA: Comisién de In Ciudad de Kingsville a travéa el Secretario de In Ciudad
(Nombre del fimciongrio con quien se va o llenar loa formulatioa da peticlén)

Nosotms, los abajo ﬁrmmtes, e]lectores lmﬂ::htudos de la Ciudad de Kingsvnﬂe, Texas, por la pn‘esente sohcltamos
Jormng Nexds AN g 11 (BQEE, a

Wems del Elector Nombre en lotra | Domicilio, incluirel | Imseripeidn de ' Facha de Fechn de in
- de molde ' | Condsido Elector No. |.naeimlsnto firma

Peticién proporcionada en Selins A. Tﬂﬁemﬂim a este . diade W 2085 , por Mary Valenzmela,

Secretario de la Cindad de Kingsville, TX.
PO\ Notanagaln,
Firma dall Secretario Municipal

cm'ﬂ‘mmcmwmm CIRCULADOR

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiende prestado el debido jutamento, expzceso que las declaraciones
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia y
en la fecha que se afirma habetse hecho, por lo que solemnemente jure que esta e Ila. ﬁn‘ma a.utém:nca'de Iz persona
cuyo nombre afirma ser. ‘

.quadoymmcritoantemienegte;_ o ) diacﬂ’e , 20

b

Firma del Circulador - : Nombre del Circnladar con lotre do molde . - Fechn
Notario Piiblice en y para ol Condado de Kleberg, Texas ' '

Ante mi, el abgjo fitmante, en este dia de ,20____, se presenta personalmento

Firma, del Notario Fecha Focha do Vencimiento del Notatlo
(Selto del Naotario) P



P . i
l LOPY Page.
. o M | :

s ty Com g, City
(Ofﬂn!al'a hatne with whom petltlcn forms are to ha filed)

We, the unden'sngned qlualiﬁed voters of the City 031‘ ngsvi][ﬂe, ']E‘ems, hereby demand the quesﬂ:mn of removing
Normg Nelds L _City, Commissioner, Place 2; Hector Finojosa, Cliy Clace 3; Leo
Alsrson, City.Con pniss hm , Pliacs 4 ﬁ’qm the oﬂ‘ica of éa y Coy #r ,,
voters~0f the- caty The chaarges and speoiﬁcations upsm Whlch this ciemand

'&WW@mﬂg“
-«Aﬁfmsv ke

i SR AR Qnﬂ‘nis ! dﬂ:y Dfmw » 2035 -. by M@L’Cﬂy

Petition provided to Seling A, T
Secretary of the City of Kingsville, TX.
OO Nkl
Signature of City Seon*etm‘y
0
CERTIFICATION OF mmmmrm | i
State of '][bxas Coumy off Kleerg L ég“i

.
J i l

I o 1 T erboing Birst duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made %:
themin are true, and that -mh sighature appearing thereto was made in ; 1y presence-on the dey and date it: ‘putportsto héve £ -~
been mede, and I solemnly swear that the same ia the genuine signeture of the person whose name- It putports to be. %
Sworn and subsczibed to } hiore me on this the Q day of_m 2045, %%
{ ,, ;n w i ,A'— Ly ‘.". i ) ‘: ‘F { y ,[&i W&. ": ) / { ’-’1“ ' 4 , ..' E}:’l
Signature of Ciroulator 2/ ]Printed Name of Citdulator Dete _ : &
&4
Notary Public in and for Kleberg County, szn Eﬁ
Before me, the undersigned, on this the %y of M 0____, personally appeared ﬁ%
j ( forey ol (428 B9
-= Date Notety Bxpiration ]Date

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
s 135231262

My Com. Bzp.: 03/18/2029 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Circulado “ - 7
Pégina i1 do 50

(N ombre del mncionarlo con qulen P llanar los ibnnularlos de paﬂodﬁn)

Nosoﬂ:ros, los abajo ﬁrnmmes, electores habnhtados deln Cnudad de ngsvilﬂe, Texas, pmr Ia presente solicitamos
(t mislonada d C aﬂ o LTI . Hecte

Flrma del Klector | Nombre en letra | Domfeilio, ineluir el ' Imecripeién de Fecha de ]B‘eeilm‘d!e In
{ domolde . [ Condeds Elector No, maelmiemnts firmn "

Peticion pmporcmnﬂda en Selima A, Tiieiing este ! diade __TNOwne - 20 3% , por Mgm,uglg,

Secretatio de la Cindad de Kingsville, TX.
’ - ee0ne Valwrsyale
Firma del Secretario Munioipal

_'
. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debide juramento, expreso que las declaracione;
vertidas en este documento.son verdadetas y que cada firma quo aparece en el mismo fire puesta en mi presencia®
_en ln focha Gue se ¢ afirma haberse hecho, por lo que s solemnemento juro que esta. esJa firma auténticn de la person

~ " cuyo nombre afirma ser.
Turado y susorito ante i en este dia de 220,
Firma dal Ciroulador : Nomibre del Ciroulador con lotra de moldo Fecha

Notatio Piiblico en y para 6l Condado de Klsberg, Texas

Ante mi, el abajo firmanto, en este, dia de , 20, se presenta personalmente

a

Firma del Notatio | Fecha . Focha de Vencimiento dol Notario
(Sello del Notarlo) . ;



'\_ / Name of Ciroulator (2 ZJ .__‘ 4

@ CO “W

18

TO: Kingsville City Co jon vig Cf o
(Offlolal’s nams with whom petitlon forms ure to be filed)

We, the undersigned qluahﬁed voters of the City of ][(ingsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing
m'mm Nelda m,; ; _Commisgioner, Place Lector Hinoloss, Cliy Coynmissioner Place 3; Leo
Alares vy Commigsioner: ﬁt‘qm the office of Cits mmiss be-submitted to 8 vote of the qualified
voters of the. city The eha:rges and apeoiﬁcations upon whwh this demand fon: removal is prcdicated are as follows:
, LN ',_ IR _Somn viOL O AW TN __, g L 4O | __ ), [ LR 3.2 BTN

Date of Date of ‘..
Birdh Slening
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Peﬂtion provided to Selimg A, Tiiering on this day of _ ™Y ouhe 202D, 23, by Mary 3@ enzyels, City

Secretaty of the City of Kingsville, TX,
onouug Nodanmaba,
Signature-of Clty Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
State gf Texas, Cougg_r_gf Kleberg '

N l oy /fMJL boing first duly sworn, on oath depose and say thet the statements made
Tieroin are trus; Gad- titg/eick sighature appearing theroto Was made in my presénce on the day and date it puiports to have -

»oen mede, and I solemnly swear thet the same ia the genuine signature of the person whose name it putports to be,

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this the Qz@ day of _JM 202‘5’

Notary Publio in and for Kieberg.County, Texas
Jefore me, the undersigned on this the ézf (z day oi‘ ) ; 202;5_, personelly appeared

l ”6“"’@?{ By 'DM

Date Notary Expiration Date

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
TD: 135231262

My Cam. Exp.: 02/48/2029 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Circulador |
Pégina 18 do 5D

PETICION DE DESTIFUCION

PAIRAComldnde llq o : :.
(Nombras del ﬂmoionarlo con qulen S8VA B llanar lon fomularlus de petloldn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciuded do Kingsville, Texas, por la presente solicitamos

que la pregunia de remover Normea I edlsn ~. RISz, C@mﬂaﬂmmﬁm do In Ciudad, Lugar 2; Hector Einolosa,
Comislonade de ja Cluded, Lugar 3; : 4 do la oficina de

Comisitn de In Cludad se someta al voto de los electores hubﬂitadns dela, oiudad y Ea’m solioitud de remomén e
basa en los cargos y especlﬂcaoiones siguientes; Condueta/comportamients no. 0
plirencls -em [ng res wnnsaﬁriﬂﬂ niles | fispalen: aclt

Firme del Flector Nombre et Jetre | Domielllo, incinir el Imseripeidn de Fecha de Fachan de In
da molde ‘| Condado Elegtor No. ngeimiemnts Tlrme

Peticién proporcionada en Selima A, Tiierins este "\ diade “DWOA- 2035 |, por Mary Valenzuela,
Secretario de Ia Ciuded de Kingsville, TX. .

0 \%\f&m@a&@
Firma del Secretario Municipal
. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg
Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramente, expreso que las declaracione

vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma.que aparece.en el mismo fire puesta en mi presenecia ;
en Ia fecha que se afitma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemento juro que esta es la fitma auténtica de Is person

Jyrado 'y suscrito anto mi en este dia de 5 20

Firma'dol Circulador . Nombze del Circuladur con Jotra de molda Fecha
Notario Pitblico en y para ol Condado de Kleberg, Toxas.

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en esto dia de , 20, se presenta personelmento,

i

Firme. del Notarlo . Fecha Fecha do Vencimiento del Notario

(Zello del Notario) T aees e g v,



. " Name of Cloulator

] ae I*““"‘" : age \\q
E] QE"I‘-' @:\uxr};’ ﬁmﬁ {‘Wﬁ’ Pag
* RECALL PETITION

LETE S Iy B
(Om::lal's name wlth whum patltion ibrms are to bo ﬂled)

We, the undersngned quahﬂed voters of the City of ngsville, Texas,
'~_rra_:;=} "'«.‘~ arez, City Commissioner, Plncs 2: Hector Hinojosa, Clty Commissioner, Plpcs 3; Leo
it sion be submitted to a vote of the qumﬂiﬁed

ity Ca ne ff_'z, Jﬂrom the office of City Commlssion
voters ofathe c:aty The eharges and spemﬂcaﬁons upun whioh this demand for removal is predncated are as follows:

Uiy meimn eemam&faaa

hereby demand the question of removing

oter  Date of Date of

' Yoter Signatu Printed
'Mw mﬁm:ﬁ : Zn?_n? Reglstration Birth Slemimg
: ; Vi Ne.
| T = .
famapitblpigcyille | /0| Pouhs

CSesstrSlichnasalle D s el Az T
- Wezﬂé_fwﬁﬁﬁ{ e

LRSI

L%
O
a

Lol
e %w‘:mc 12265

Yetition provided to Selina A, Thering on this _ T dayof “’ﬂ‘\% ,2095, by Mary Yalenz,gelg, City
Jecretary of the Cliy of Kingsville, TX,
Nodraaala,
Signature of City Secretary

£n
- [
CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR e:%

. £

state of Te : s, Cmmiy on[' Kl ' Exj
(¢ e ” being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that-the statements mede E’fj’

herein are true. 2 appearmg thereto was made in my presence on the day and datp it purports to have £,
reen made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purports to be, éjé
Swortn and subscribed to befon'e me on this the @ day of JMEQ » 20 w %

p r g ““5

/ H :" ’."r‘“ ,, L, ' ¥ A4 3

fignature of Ciroulator s

<t

Yotary Public in and for Klebetg Coun M

ary o g County, 8 ﬂ,:’ ; ' mg

Seﬂ)re me, the undersigned on this the day of JWO personally eppeared z

B8 29
-~ - Notary Expiration Date
Y@\ NOTARY FUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
ID: 135231262 | SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE

My Com. Esp.: 03/18/2029



Nombro del Circulad:

Pégina Q do S0
PETICION DE DESTITUCION

PARA: Comisién de Is Ciwdad de Kinpsville a través del Secretario de ia Ciudad
{MNombre del funclonario con quien se va & llenar los formmlarlon do patiolén) :

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de Ia Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas, por la presente solcitamos
que la pregunta de remover Ennmnm Nelda Alyarez, C@mﬂsﬂmmﬁa de In Cﬂmﬂmﬁ, Luu@r 2; Hgctor Hinofesa

Ca!sﬁom@ de l]a Cladnd, Luear 3; Leo Alorcem, Comisionndo de In Cludnd, L Zor 4 de la oﬁcina de

IMrune del Blector Nommbre en letra | Domfielllo, huelulr el Imscripeldn de Foche de Wechn do Ia
de molde “| Condado Elgcter Ne. nacimfento firme

Peticitn proporoionada en Seling A, Tijerinaeste 1 diade mo_u%__zwﬁ_, por Mary Valenznela,

Secretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. e N 2 2
: Firma del Secretario Munioipal
CERTIFICACION DEY, CIRCULADOR
. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Klebeig
Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione

vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fiie puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que. solemmemente juro que esta es 1a firme auténtica-de la person

cuyo nombré afirma ser.
Jurado y suscrito ante mi en este dia de » 20

Firma del Circulador - Nombre del Circulador con lsira de molde Fechn
Notario Phiblico en y para ol Condado ds Kleberg, Texas ) :

Ante mf, el abajo firmante, en este dfa de » 20___ _, se presenta personaimente
Firma del Notario Fecha Fecha do Vencimiento dol Notarlo
(Sello del Notario)

™, ' ';’ . LR .



" Neme 61" Ciroulator

Page @9 @

A4 i sion via City Seoretar
(Ofﬂuial'a natme wlth whum patltlon forma ate to be filed)

We, the undersngned qualnﬂed veters of the City

of ]Kingsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of temovmg
ann'mau ‘~_~s: Alvarer, City Commeissionsr, Place petor 1H u;_;,_ City Commissioner, Place 3; Les
ki gy O i : 4 fn‘om the office of Ciity - Comy misglon be submitted to a vote of Ehe qualiﬁed
voters uf the city '][‘he uhan‘ges ancl speﬁificatmns upon which this damandl for rermoval is predmated are as follows:

. fome I, mmlluwtl e]]m for_of a_ City Commigs! sloners Negleet of fiscs I respoms 53 Tarpeting

Votor '
Roglstration
N,

a-m?.b we Huﬁ ﬁ
nn.hw'wm'a’; W“" 3
b L | 5 2 :}‘ .

- |Loznn
?E Ay sy

02000 Ksvgsitly 7K ?jﬁ 6Z |,

Behide | 903 Tamlee, bn -

B Y7 (o-$= 20L5™

Porky | Wiedle Ty 43345 U op-v5-2eS
’ "";J.-S 'ﬁb wa@‘ ) -1
Evie -\’uwéia AW . =B 0g-os2oes
éﬂfﬁb’v‘y Eranie, Facdt | oo ¢$Q@m 5 ' 105 - 05 o2
: ' 'ﬂ Kinsgwille, ~ve, pazzt” (2] 2243
- , V] &M@J/i’ﬁxw ‘ :

oo %M "7’@@ f%&ﬂé »f/ ' . e L ~D g5~
' i /

‘etition provided to Selinn A, Tiering onthis 1 1 _deyof "‘l(\f\% R 20;3@,. by Mary_ Valenzuels, City
lecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX. ’ . ,
\folarogande

Sngna s of City Seoretary

CERTIFICATION OF CTRCULATCR

72y being first duly swotn, on oath depose and say that the statements made

con made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purports to be.

‘worn and subscribed to before me on this the é day of ; 20@#
'  Alieia) Jiigping. Ole [Dlo 255~
- Printed Name of Cifoulator Date
Totary Public in and for Kleberg County, yd ’
lofore me, the undersigned, on this the _mday o 202, 5 personally appeered .
/ / .»/ [ 4 z
L 2S5 34829
| z Rufiate Notary Expiration Date

D: 135231262

herem m trueand h a"" eaoh signature appearing thereto wes made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have -

Wy Com. Exp.; 03/18/2029 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombro dol Circuladi,
Pégina <0 do S5

PETICIGN DE DESTITUCION

) (Nombre dal ﬂmoionarlo con quien FOvas l[enar log ﬁnmu[arioﬂ da pel:lolén)

Nesotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Cludad de ngswlle, Texas, por la presente solicitamm
que la pregunta de remover Nowma Nell : g ] Rarciqal H_. sor 2: B y T )
Comisionade de la Chudntl, Lussr 3; Leo Ilancam z_s__-_wl ‘

Comisitn de:ls Cludnd se someta al vote do'los electores habilitados de la oiudad Esm aolicitud de remocién se
basa en los oargos y espeonﬁcacnones mguiente&. Condueta/comportamisnto ne. profesionsl de wn Comislonade

Firmsa del Elector Nombre en lotra | Domiellio, incluir el Imseripeldn de Techa de Fecha do la

de melde "] Condado Flestor No. nacimismnts flirams
Peticién proporcionada en Selina A, Tijerina este M diade ""’anr\o.%, 2085 , por Mary Valenzuela,
la Cindad de Kingsville, TX. .
Secretario de Ia Ci o Kings . o - §
Firea del Secretario Municipal

.- Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido jummentp,- expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que oada firma que aparece en el misme fue puesta en mi presencia
en Ia feche que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo quo solemmemente juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la person
cuyo hombre afirma ser.

Jarado y suscrito anto mi en este diade 20

Firma. del Circulador ' Nombre del Cirenlador con letta de molde - Fecha
Notarlo Péiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas ' '

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este, dia de , 20, se presenta personalmente

Firma del Notario Fecha Fecha do Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notario) ) .



o Neme of Ciranlator Eﬁﬂmﬁj \l\)@ YNGR

Page =) of __ 20

. .y
fﬂ "*jw RECALL PETITION

MRS A 1] sion via C CorgIanT
(Ofﬂulal's name wlth whum peililon dorma are to be filed)

We, the undemgned qualified voters of the City of Kingsvil]le, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing

5 Nelda Alyarer, Cﬁ  Commissioner, Place 2: tor Hinejoss, City Comnissioner, Place 3; Leo
T B oner, Place 4 from the office of ¢ City_ Compplsion be submilted to & vote of the qualliﬂed
voters of the- ovty 'I‘he charges a:nd speciﬁoatinns upon which this demand for removal 18 predicatedl ate as follnws

mprofessional mnndm& behpvior of o City anmmﬂsamw“'e _of fiscal responsiilitiess

Voter
Reglstration

' Nao,

/Z Qﬁ? o M £ HoPoo, |
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' ﬂ 2 o Kyssite . W b5z
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i Cleleg Gt .
'etition provided to Seling A, Tiierima on this o day of“*ﬂ’\% » 2085, by Mary Valenzueln, City

ieoretaty of the City of Kingsville, TX, .
" ' N0 Vodarmyulln.
Signature of Cliy Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

itaig-of Texas, County of I\leherg SRR

g \ﬂfjri ci F\WT 1LF NG being first duly sw::m, on oath depose and say thet the statements mede
orin are trus, and that"each signature appearing thereto was made if my presence on the- day and date it purports to have
wen made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it puirports to be.

iworn and subsoribed to before me on this the { & day of j (At & . 20_@.-

Gx“" {e = 5’

Date
lotary Public in and for Kleberg County, Te % L ' .
lefore me, the undersngned on this the __{/ day o fzoﬁ_@/pemmuy appeared

Lb-28  51-29

‘ oz Rz, Date Notary Expiration Date

ey Coon. Bop: 03/18/2029

3"'"@’ Ww . ng@géwzim’ﬁ

ID: 135231262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



o~ A

Nombre del Circulad:
Péapina Sl do SO

(Nombra del ﬂmoionarin con qulen 8o van l!emar los Ibmmlarlos de peﬂoiﬁn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudadl de Kingsville, 'I{‘axas, por la presente solicitamo:

pngda_de In Cluds , Egetur Hinoloss
ind, F dla la oficina di

enn Alm'cmn Cunmﬂiumn de in Ci
ﬂltados dle ld ciud

Firma del Elector Nombre en Iotra | Domicilio, Inchulrel Inseripeifn de Fecha .d!e Feghn de In
domolda | Condado Flector No. naclmiento firng

Peticién proporcionada en Selina A. Tliering este " dade DN 2025 |, por Mary Valenzuela,

Seoretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX.
° & PO, Nalenzpallo
Firma del Secretario Munioipal

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracion
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia

_ en Ia fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la fivme auténtica de la persor

cuyo nombre afirma set. ~
Yurado y suscrito ante mien esto____- dia de » 20
Firma de) Circulador : Nombre dal Cirenlador con Ioita do malde Fecha

Notario Piiblico en y para ol Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mli, el abajo firmante, en esto dia de » 20____, so presenta personalmente

Firma deol Notario Feche . Fecha de Vencimiento del Notarlo
(Sello del Notario) . '

T ¢ .
VYR A A".‘.l“ TR

TR I S T
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! Name of Ciroulator @@% 'j ﬁ«éﬁfmw

Page D . of 20

1Y Commission via City Secretar
(Ofﬂolal'a fiame wllhwhom peﬂtlon Tormy ere to bo filad)

We, the undersigned qualiﬁed voters of the City of ngsvil]le, ']Fexas, hen.'eby demand the question of removing

Nermgp Nelds Alvarez, City Co pmnissioner. Place 2: Hector Hinojoss, City Comwilsgiones, Place 3: Leo
g ty Com ﬁsﬁmu@ Place 4 from the office of City Cabmmﬂggﬂam be submitted 1o a vote 0f the qualiﬁed

voters of the onty The charges anc! speoiﬁcations upon whwh t]hm demand fon' removal is predicmted are as follovm

"UJ M&Z&m 6 /il MisneRy
ﬁ )L 2/ '%M < /

AN G ,
0‘:1 2y &ﬁﬁ’ﬂ%ﬂz’s 93 Sﬁ%i'&m%mqswl’m , J/ 1965 5/% Jas—

bz94 W ingsvlfle - .
Alice A__L, mﬂ%‘é&ﬂ e yas &=27/26"
fy}f% ‘54,‘3 \ M A ._..n..l B
. fn V{ﬁfd' _ jaz ’*777,7/"533

ehoas
1pting, D
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g re
g} o aredg, ”h/ K/Mm«mf//@ﬁ = - =D E-)g_ag
) ? s, :f';” — L9 | 528207

| B ] n
fwf .. ZE M%m/;ﬁ‘?"weﬁlza& : "/72 52825

‘otition pro¥ided to Seiine A, Tiierina-on this ""ﬁ day of N0 » 20 3‘5... by- Mary _Velensuels, _City
lecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX. '
Ne\ureualo

Signature of City Seoretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
tate of Texas, County of Kleberg '

%QJ@\ na B, E\\@( WAR  being first duly sworn, on cath depose and say that the statements made

lexein are true, and that each signatuce appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have
sen made, and I solemnly swear thet the seme is the genuine signature of the person whose name it putports to be:

wyrit and subscribed to before me on this the (@ —Y _dayof 3\3\“@ » Zﬂgb
‘ - Q@\\m A Nietwna le-le-25
, rinted Name of Ciroula¥or Date ,
otary Publio in and for Rleberg County, — ‘ | -
afore me, the undets:gned on this the day of MQ#ZO Wﬁfmﬂy appeared
Notary Hxpiration Date .

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

Mwnamﬁg?s ﬁgﬁm SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

Primted Voter @m% of Date of
e Reglstration Birg Signing
ﬁ-w‘munfﬁffﬂ S guvit Mg ' ofrast §z6 )2

I M Pty | Mo td foaps—

e



Notmbre del Circuladi
Péging a3 do o)

PETECION DE DESTTTUCION

igién de Ia Cind Kingayille a través del Secretario de ia Ciud
{Nombre del funclonatio con quien so ve a Mlenar los formularios de peticidn)

Nosotros, los sbajo firmantes, electores habilitados dela Cludnd de ngsville, Texns pur la presente solicitamo*

C@mﬁsﬂmmdl@ do_ln Cludad Ltmgg r 3: Le nreomn. ‘Cor o | " .
Comisliém doIn Ctuded se someta al voto de los electores habllitados de Ia oiudad. Esta solicitud de remooidn 8¢
basaen los cargos y especlﬁcacmnes slgmentes' Conducta/comporis iamo no. nrofesionsl do un- ade

Firmea del Elector Mombre e letre | Domicilo, lnelnirel Inseripeldn de Wacha de Weeha de lla
do molde " | Condado Eleetor No. nacimients firme

Peticién proporcionada en Selina A, Tﬁﬂemﬂmta este " dia de Y \m@ 2025 _, por Mary Valenzuela,

Cinded de Kin: ) h : Q
_ Secrotario dela Ci ed. gaville, TX. “rny o Nelan:
Firmea del Secretaric Municipal

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kieberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido jummento expreso que las declaracion
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fire puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma habetse hecho, pot lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la persor
_ouyo nombre aﬁrma ger.

PR e g

Jyrado y susctito ante mf en este. ~ dade » 20

Fitma del Circolador ' Nombre del Cirenlador con lotta de molde Feche
Notario Piblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Anto mi, el abajo firmants, en esto dia de » 2_0 , B0 presenta perscnalmente

—

Firma del Notario * Feche Fecha de Vencimiento del Notatio
(Sello del Notatio)



e .t Name of Ciroulator &;_ A /7 ;fmm
’ v
of %0

A%

[ copy  =—0

' (Oﬂmlnl'snuma w.lth whom petiilon ﬁwms are to ha ﬂled)

the undersigned qualified voters of the City of Kingaville, Texas, hareby dlemand the questuon of removing
amr a Nelda. Aﬂa oz, City Commissioner, Place 2; Hector Hinolosn, City Commiysionen Place 3 Lep
, City Commissioner, Plnce 4 from the office of Cﬁ&x C@mmﬁggﬁ@@ be submitted to a vote of the qualified
voters of the mty The charges and specifioations upon which this demend for removal is predicated are as follows;

Umpy c_wfe slomel_conduct/bohavior of a City Commissloner; Neslest of flseal regm 3 Targeting

» i }
Bey et 2] Tt |shes
i VA=Y - b I6)5/ )5

e 1o ' / / -
ST [ |els]
- bfs s
- %@ﬁn@fw&% f7¢
des +
[ s T | b-5-85
218 [Brierwoa _ Lfb]2$
Yetition provided to Mﬂﬂ.&.ﬂﬂ.ﬂm onthis "} __day ofmk___. 2085, by M&_ﬂﬁy
Secretary of the City of Kingsville, TX,
o
&
Stato of T e
4L 4 LB/, being first duly aworn, on oeth depose and say that the statements mede id
herein aro tme, and that egyg ‘- sigmature appearing thereto 'wes made in my presence on the day and dete it purports to have %
yoen mads,.and T solemnly. swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purports to be. i
1]
worn and subscribed to bfore me on this the 4 ——t___dayof J [;/jf@ s 2025’ i
f y < - 1] ] . :g
A R [ 06 Dgfos— _ ©
signature of Circulator % + Printed Name of'Circulator Date _ @
B
Notary Public in and for Kleberg County, Teyes i)
Jefore me, the undersigned on this the {2 day of Mz {; personally appeared w
g s - Ve ‘ . ' / "L
{ 2 s =28 ,'._"'- g . '} M * ? ‘.4 iP M
g - lo Petez Rubz Dete Noter'y Expitation Date
Notary Seal) ) Gﬂnomy FUBLIC
STATR OF TEXAS
ID: 135231262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE

My Cam. Bap.: 03132029



Nombto del Circuled( _
Pagina 4 do BD

PETICION DI DES’EMUCH@N

i (Nmnbre dol ﬂmnionario oon quien geva  Henar los formularlos dapaﬁcidn)
Nosoiros, los abgjo firmantes, electores habilitados de Ia Cnudad de ngwﬂle, Texas, por la presente solicitamos
j Comaf In Cludgad, Loy

que la pregunta de remover Norma N
mggﬂ@mﬂ_@ de llm Cﬂnnd]t_g_d], Lunggn- 3]

Firma del Elector Nembro en letra | Demiellie, ineluir el Tnseripeidn do Worln de Fecha do In
| de molde ' | Condedo Hlector No. nasimients flvma -

Peticién proporcionada en Seling A. Tiierina esto "3 dia do 000wy~ 20 85 , por Mary Valenzuela,

Seoretario de la Civdad de Kingsville, TX. -
OO0 Yolerapale
Firma del Secretario Munioipal

- Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado.el debido Jwamenmo, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la feclia que so afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la person:
CUyo i nombre afirma ser. “

Jyrado y suscrito ante mi en este dfade » 20

Firma del Circulador . Nombre dal Circulador con Ibtra de molde - Fgcha -
Notario Péblico en y para el Condado d6 Klebarg, Texas ' .

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de , 20, se presenta personaimento

Fimma del Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Motarlo
(Sello del Notaric) .



e . L Nome of Citoulaor M! K %/&éj é
ij ‘{ @: {1 '713 E:ﬁ'i“%f’ Page é?.l:? ) of ?.5@

»

mngsvil ity Commission LAY yeoretar
(Offiolal's name with whom petition formg are to be filed)

We, the dersignedl qualied voters of the City of ][Cinésvilﬂq, Texas, hereby demend the question of remeoving

ity Commissioner, Place 2; He lingjosa, City Commissiomer, Place 3; Leo

‘ o submitted to a vote of the qualified
for removal is predicated are as follows:
et _of aunsibilities: Torgeting

Voter Datp of Dats of

Wi lte viReplstration Birth Siening .
e LN Dy /‘5(:& 3
et | b-t-2s

Petition provided to Selima A, Tilerlna on this __ ™1 day of _~\Nyou A , 2083 ,' by Mary. Valenzuela, City

Jecretary of the City of Kingsville, TX,

¥n)
CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATGR 2
State of Teyas, CW of E( berg ' §
) 7 N ] being first duly sworn, on ogth depose and say that the statements made -
herein are true, and that each signature appearing thereto was mado in my presence on the day and date it purports to have ;‘pj
wen-made,.-and I- solemnly swear that the seme e the genuine signatugo-ofthe person whose name 1t putporistobe. - %
bactibed to before me'on this the day of %f?ﬁ » 2@5- Ez.!
£3
Y 2N 4-625 5
B - Printed Name of Circulator _ Date . £
€5}
Jotary Public in and for Klebeng County, Ty _ f{a
Jefore me, the undersipned, on this the ﬂday of : Olﬁersonally appeared il

egnall fratrag 72 Lrfpr2K D /polg

D Da Notary Expiration Date '

Rufz
NOTARY PUBLIC _

| oF SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Circulado
Pégina Sia do 50

PETICION DF. DESTITUCION

] (Nombre del ﬁmoionarlo con qlﬂan savan Tienar !os fmmularlos de patioidn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de ia Ciudad de ngsville, Texas, por ln presemhe so]icitamos
que la pregunta do remover Normsa Nelds nda do dad, Luga: [ectox
Comfslonade de Is Cludad, Lognr 3; L ' p_dle: In ad, Lagar

Comisidn de In Cimdad se someta al voto de los eleotores halﬁlitados de la cludad. Esta solioitud de remooién e
basa en los cargos y especiﬁcmones sigmentes' Cenmﬂmm c@mm ar&umﬁe b0 no §g=j| foplomal de - Cmnl jonaslo

Firma del Eleetor Nombire an letra | Domiclito, inclnir el Tnseripeldn de Fecha de ‘Fecha do la
de-molds " | Condado Eleetor Me, nacimiento firme

Petioi6n proporoionade en Seling A, Tijering este ! dia deo “‘W}gmw 2033 , por Mary Valenzuela,

etario de Ia Ciudad de Kingaviile, TX. .
Sectetarlo geve O Y Nalarguela

Firma del Secretazio Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que oada fitma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia’
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que.solemnemente juro que esta es Ia ﬁlrmn auténtica de la person

cuyo nombre aﬁrma Sef.

—_— -~ - — = - .- -

quado y suscrito ante mi en este _dinde___ ,20

Firma del Circulador . Nombroe del Cireulador con lotra de molde PFecha

Notario Piiblico en y para el Coridado de Kleberg, Toxas

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, on este dia de , 20___, se presenta personalmente

Firma del Notaclo Focha Focha do Vencimiento dol Notatio

(Sello del Notario)



| .
o Name of Ciroulator v

= w . Page____ A7 of

TO: Kingsviile City iission via City Secretar
(Oﬂﬂu!al'a name wlth ‘whom patition forms nra to e filed)

We, the undersigned qualnﬂed voters of the City of ]I{mgsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing

orme Nelda Alvayer, Clty Commalsstoner, P ince 2; Hectop fosn, Cliy Commissfoner, Place 3; Leo
), City Commissioner, Plnce 4 from the ofﬁce of Clty C@mmﬂggﬁa»@ be ‘submitted to a vote of the qualified
voters of the city: The dharges and speoiﬁoations upon’ whwh this demand for removal is predicated are as follows
Un , ;

nprofossions]_conduct/behnvior of a Cly Commis slomer; Negioot of flscal respomgibilities: Targ
| Yoter Signature Primted Votor Dateof | Dateof

- L ame Reglstrotion Birth Sipmimg

. ' : No, .
L - 3D )Rl T L -5-a5
144 ; - e
, G (/& ¥ frosaichic A
. el %30 Ww&‘awgg

Aue 1 = b n-%@@@ j‘m@%uﬁ@@?

eS L o 187 LBl
3@‘ 3, S
ST binsill

., | T U |Gl [as

Jetition provided to ﬁeﬂlmg A, ﬂﬂ@mﬂmg onthis__ " day of “ﬁf\f\@u_u@ . 20_&5, by Mary Velenzuele, City

lecretary of the Cliy of Kingsville, TX,
’ 0o Yolanpudla
Signature of City Seoretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

L4 ‘J @ e being first duly swotn, on oath depose and say thet the statements made
kerein ave true, and that eash signature appearing thereto was made in mry presence of the day and date it purports to have
eenmade, and I.solemnly. swear that the same.is the. genuine signature of the person whose name it purports.to be. -

worn and subsoribed to before me on this the e(e day of meﬁ- 2025,

{ BN AL jg,ﬂﬂj"me.— Ob f@t&{&f’-
I’rmted Name ofCiroulator Date
Iotary Public in and for Kleberg, County,
efore me, the unders:gnﬂd, on this the éi; day of 20 personally appeared
' g lef P A2 I Notary ]Expiratmn ]Date
NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF TEXAS
m: 135231262

My Com. Exp.+ 311 14209 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

s é»/ /""G/
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Nombzo dol Ciroulade
Pagina A7 do 50

PETICION DE DESTITUCIGN

6n de Ia Ci de Kingaville a travér del Secretario de 1a Cinda
{Nombre del funcionatlo con qaien sova a llenar tos fmmmlatios de peticlon)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores hebilitados de Ia Ciudncﬂ de K.ingsville, ']I‘exas, pon- la presama solncitamos

Firma del Tiector Nombre em letra | Domicilio, incluirel Inssripeidn do Fecha de .| Fecha de ln -
e melde " | Condado Bilector Na. nacimicnto Rrma

Peticiéni propotcionads en Sellun A, Tiieringeste "% diade Hnous. 2083 |, por Mary Valenznela,

Secretario do In Civdad de Kingsville, TX.
g OO Vohanmagsda
Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione:
vertidas en oste documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia )
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que sclemnemento juro que esta es Ia firma auténtica de la persory
cuyo nombre-afirma ser.

quado y suscrito ante mf en esto ' dia do .20

Firma del Ciroulador . Nombre del Ciroulador con Jotra do molde Fooha
Notario Piiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este, dia de _, 20___, so prosentn personalments

Firmn del Notario * Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notaxio
(Selio del Notaric) ° Tt v,



Name; of Ciroulator ﬁ w {,&}fﬁﬂc’——’

g - MI o Pe?ge
@ COPY  RECALL PETFTION

§ ty Comppiggi City Seorctar
(Oﬁlulal's watme wlth whom patlllon Toxmy are to hs filed)
We, the undersngned qualified voters of the City of ]I{mgsvi]l]le, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing
_'--ei:_u Nelds . ,i\ n*' Ciity mmusﬁma@ Place 2: Heetor HH sn, Clty Commissioner, Place 33 Leo
2 L GHIRR Bl LiNee 4 i mission be submitted to a vote of the qusz]liﬂed
voters of the city. ']l‘he eharges and spamﬁcatmns upon whmh thls demand for removal is predlcated aioe as follom
Unprofessiong] condwei/behavior of s City Commisgioners 1 Yeglect of fiseal respansibilities: Tormeting

-

Yoter Datp of Date of
Registration Birth Signing
Ne, A

-Yt | Gog-as

o ".n/?@ P f“'

Tiierine on this "1 day of "’tnr\% » 20 31‘-5.- by Mary Valenznels,, City

Petition pmvided to Sellmm :
Seoretary of the City of I(ingsville,
“ononiye VYokanaials i
Signature of City Secretary g
L] @ '
CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR ;%ﬁ
State of T org ' =
L /A _ ‘&'f‘ e being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say thet the statemenis medo %
therein are trua, and that eaolu.d gnatuw appearing thereto was mede in my presence on the day and date it purports to have e
_been made, and I solemuly. swear thet the same is the genuine signainre of the person whose neme it putports to be, - 4]
Sworn and subsoribed to before me on this the ée o &€ dayof 5:2 M £__, 2035 gﬁz
Midi ) w ) Nering O/ o5 i
| | + Printed Neme of Cledulator Date %
=
Notary Publio in and for Kleberg County, %EJ
Before me, the unders:gned. on this the ( 2; < day of personally appeared
- Mﬁ* 21829
Folgmatue © .~ O Notary Expiration Date
- G@maﬁn Pemz Rullz "y B
NOTARY PUBLIC
smnu QF TEXAS T
ID: 135231262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

My Com. Exp.: 03/18/2029



o ) Mombre del Circwlad: i
da SO

(N nmbra del ﬂmcionario con quien sovan llanar lus ﬁmnularlus da patioidn) -

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantes, electores habilitados delr Ciudad de ngswlle Texas, pm' la pn'esema sohcitamas

que la pregunts d Neld . tudad, pctor I

Comisiumaﬂca dle l]a Cﬂuaﬂmﬂ, Lun@n- 3 I _
iuitm: deda Cludad 80 someta al voto de los olectores habilitados dola oiudad Esta, so]icitud de ramoonén e

TFlrima deoll Rlactor Nombre en letra | Domicliie, ineluir ol ]Innscﬂpeﬂdm do Facha de Fecha do la
dls molde ' | Condedo Tiector No. _| maeimisnte firme

[

- Peticlén propormonada en Selins A, Tifering este T _diade MG 2095 , por Mary Valenzucla,

Sectetario de la Cindad de Kingsville, TX,
5 _ MO0y Nolarpysefle

Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kieberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaraciones

vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta on mi presencia y
en la fechs que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemerite juro que est es la firma auténtica: de la persona

cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Jyrado y suscrito ante mi on este dfa de » 20
Firmu del Circulador . Nombze del Ciruuladnr con lotra de molde : FPecha
: Notario Piiblico en'y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas '
Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en esto dia de " 20____, 5o presenta personalmente
Firma del Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notarlo .,
(Sello del Netario)

CRET P IR SIS TR :'. AT R

IS PRV Y
¥ . v
[



" Neme of Cltoulator

Poge aQ

RECALT, PETITION

ings iy mission via City Seoretar
(Offlutal 4 name wlth ‘whom petiflon fotms ate ta by ﬂlad)

We, the undersngned qualified voters of the City of ][{mgsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing
lau Alyarez, C ity Commissioner,_Place 2 - Hinolose, City Commissloner, Place 3; Leo
_ ommissioner, Place 4 frqm the office of ﬁ v Com mission be submittted to a vote of the quelified
voters of the city The charges amﬂ speOnﬁcations upon which thls demand for removal is predwated aro as follows

U 8 gonduot/behavior of o _City Comm spiomers Neglect of fiseal resp QEPLAMEIERS  UaliamoT

Voter

Registration
Nao.

el T
(eom2bi | Ynna? fle 7x

MoV s B d *d \ \,,m\
1 DY Wmi
)G ourn | Winogwille )

. F , ‘,;‘1. )

lesh /&_A@_ﬁgk 27 v//R)

. 6 3::»?1?@ %%%F
iz ﬂmm&- C'sneres 312 ERLide

MG

Kblye

BT L5459
-2000| 9525
) G- 5-25

me W%W& \Mm\h;t.‘lac s (1% | W/

Petition prodead to Seling A, Tiierlng t&n thig " — 1 dayof Oig@ 20_§ by Mary Valenwmela, City
C lle,.

Secretary of the City of Kingsville, T W&W% \

Signeture of City Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

; Ao [irine. . being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made O
herem are true and that ¢ ) h signatum appearing thereto_was made in my presence on the day aed date it purports to have
e0n made, and I solamnly swear that the same is the gennine signature of'the person whose name it purports fo be. i

Notary Publio it and for Kleberg County Tento
3efore me, the undersngued on th:s the (/=

‘ - Notm'y ]Expimﬂun JDate

it Gonzelo Perez Ruly
3 \ NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS :
ID: 135231262 . SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE
My Com, Bup.: 03/13/2020 o




— e

Nombre del Circulador.
Pégina AQ do 20

PETICION DE BESTITUCION

(Nombra del ﬂmoiouario con quian sevasn llanar !os fnnnularios da patioidn) |

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantes, eleclmes habilitados de Ia Ciudad de Kingsvilie, ']I‘exas, por la presente solicitamos

Firma del Blestor Nombre en letra ]Damﬂé_iﬂil@, fineluir el Imseripeidn de Fechs do ] Pecha de In
do molde | Condedd Elector No, nagimiento frma
‘ . M"; “,:.‘;:"
i

Peticién pmporclonadaen Seling A, Thiering este A diade “NDWOw= - 2085 , por Mﬁg,

Secretario te-la Ciudad de Kinggville, TX,
e 8 A Nolanagalle,
Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Batado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que 1as declaracione:
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fire puesta en mi presencia |
en la focha que se afirma habetse hecho, por lo que solemnements juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la persom
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

madoymmuntoanhamienesﬁa dia de 20

* Firma del Circulador . Nombre del Circulador con Iotra domolde Fecha
Notario Piblico en 'y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas ' '

Anto mi, el abajo firmante, en este diade _ 220, so prosenta perscnalmente

[y

Firma del Notarlo Fecha Fecha do Vencimiento dei Notario
{Sello del Notario) .

BETIAE SRR NI A DR



" Nume of Ciroulutor

30

(1 cory

TC: Kingsville City Commission via City Secretar
(Ofitoial’s name with whom petition forma are-to be filod)

We, the undersngmd qualified votets of the City of Kingsvi]l]le, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing
L. _!,, aver, Clty Commissioner Place 2 ctor Himolosn, City Conamissiomer, Ha@e 3; Leo

voters~of the oity The cha:rges an peiﬁcations upon whloh sdemand for removal is predicated are as follows
Unprofessiomel ‘comduet/ f 8 City Com : Neglog |_respons _Tarse

t//J({J'Zﬁ'- %&2’4{\{ | M£ﬁ¢/&2 ?!21}"{%5! E;? /ﬂlﬁzgﬂ o B 4 (ﬂ-'.rf Zs—
g g? J Do d - Kirgewlle .
M’ | Coagoviey | E- Earclrere & E<Mgﬂ£@ . ~8) | . _

Potition provided to Sellp A Tifering o this__"1__day of "o 2025, by Mary_ Vlenzuela, City.
Secretaty of the City of Kingsville, TX, ' ‘

E‘ ]

. El,

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR ' 5

State of - ' gg,a
. 44 “-’ AT being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made

herein aro true, and ;’ 8 gnatun'e appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have *’f"L
yeen made, and I solemnly sweny that the same 1s the gemnmine signature of the person whose name it pwrports to be.

I
e apd Aubsck ' isthe_ (o™ ' - s
Sworn and subsoribed to before me on this the’ day of% 026, ] %

Ul EAAR olefOe (85~ =
Prmted Na.me of«ﬂﬁuum Date _ )
' 3,
i
Votary Publio in and for Kleberg County, ‘?ﬁiﬁ , . o
iefore me, the undersigued on this the ' Q—, ZOA{laersonally appeared : L
) Date ' Notat iration Date
< e Zh Gomﬁﬂﬁ Peﬁ'@z Ruﬂﬂz i Exp . .
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATR OF TEXAS
Moo ID: 13523 1262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

y Com. Exp.: 03/18/2029



Nombre del Cironlade

de 50

(Nombra del ﬂmoionarlo con quien 5o v 8 l]enar lus ﬂmnulurlos de patloidn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬂrmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudad dle Kingsviﬂle, Texas, pm‘ la presente solicitamos
. AET, fidie_d C dad, L

Firmae del IE_}]lecm' Nombrs en letra | Demicllie, inelulr el ]iman‘l]peﬂdﬂn de -Fechn de Foehn de In
do molde "{ Condado HElestor No. macimismio firma
Petmidn propmoiomda en Seling A, Tijerina este " dia de “KY\@LMS 20895 , por Mary Valenzmels
Secretario de Ia Cludad de Kinggville, T, - : .
Firma deol Secretario Municipeal

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kieberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido jumnenm expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en i presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta-os la firma auténtica de la person
cuyo nombre afirma set.

Yorado y suscrito antemienesto__________diado 20

Firma del Circulador . Nombyre del Circulador con letra da molde. Fechn
Notario Piiblico eny para ol Condado de Kleberg, Texas . -

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de , 20____, se presenta personaimente

Firma del Notarlo Fecha Focha de Vencimiento dol Notarlo
(Sello del Notario)

P P T
e A ;



LI ,'““ r‘
_ R Name of Cireulator M\ ‘a/ 4@’25”/%7/
= Pago al of 80
[]copy =
- RECALL PETTTION
TO: Kings ] mieis p City Seoyetan
(Oﬂmial's natne wlth whom petltlnn Totma are to be filad)
We, the undersngned qua]lified voters of ﬂ:he Cnty of Kingsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing
5._‘ Nolde . me Lty Commissioner, Plaee 2: Hector I Hinojoss, City Commissioner, Place 3: Leo
ty Compyissiomer; Place 4 fmom the office of C Commission be submittedto & vote of the qualified
voters. of the. onty The cha:rges and speoiﬁcaﬁons upon which this demand for removal is prcdncated are as foﬂows
Ump mﬁ’em [_conduct/behavior of a Cit Commissiomers ,,; eplect of fiscal respomsibifitiess
Printed Voter Date of Date of
nIME Registration Birth Slgning
| - Ne,
ot Liper ] 290 S- By "By [s29es
caun i L, )
g i T, kl@\mﬂ;
w g .mms%m
. m ,_ Cdy |6 302
AR YL ALBECRS
e e Ve =I<Mafa1£ e
S [ P " T S SIS
@JM@ ‘J@m {iﬁ.m@ﬁzg 707 5/5’/,,’@ - /Sjg@_ <s
- . A1 ! /ﬁﬂb % (30! 25
el éz %f‘ bidsnt | o7 F LA - ‘
vy m v 4@@&%{ oo
ﬁbmms ﬁ{m@r ﬂfymwd- Mvﬂ@"@. 02 4 1 5 . Py (1o 25
M a%"fﬁjﬂ &ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬂﬂ qu i S ; -77 4-7- A
Vectica Buia| g 6 Bl | L1726
- | f-|-25
i dodaf M| (135
Peﬁtion pmv:dedto Sellima A, ThHew: ZGL by M—J_City
Secretary of the City of Kingaville, TX
Signature of gity Semetaw
¢l
CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR L2
State of o, County of Klgberg ' ‘ ' <
L, .'.....i-‘, . A Vi belng first duly sworn, on osth depose and say thut the statements mede .., E
thorein are I

e, AN that uignatureappaaring thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have EJ
been made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signatura of the person whose natme it purporis to be,

ﬁ;‘.;)
Swo m,end subsoribed to before me on this the Q day of __ lé,i
d =
i)
‘ , o
@9
Notery Publio in and for I{leherg County, : :m;ﬁ
Before e, the uudersigned on this the _Md QM&ZO& personally appeered ., , %
e ' Date Notary Expiration Date
Gonzale Perez Rulz
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS _
ID: 135231262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE
My Com, Brp.: 63/182090

%"&



- cmﬁlﬁom@ do lla Cludiid, Luger 3; Leo Alavcon, Comistonedo do la
lﬁ BT i

o -

Nombro del Circulado.
Pigina_____ Dl do 50

PETICIGN DE DESTITUCION

8¢ ; 1 18,4
(Nomhre del mnnionm'lo con quian svas llanur los ihmnﬂar!os da patloidn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texas, pm- In presem:a solicimmos
que la pregunia de remover Norman Nelda Alverer, Comisiomads d fudiad, g -

mdlrre someta al voto de los electores’ habilitados de ad. Esta solicimd de remocién se

- Firme dol Wlector Nombre an letra | Domieillo, inelubr el Tinsoxipoldn de 1 Facha do Pocha do In

dis molde | Condado : Elector Mo, nachniente firms

Petici6n proporcionade en Seling A, Tijering esto 70 dia de 00N, e 2045 , por Mary Valenzuela,

etario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX
Secrotario do fa C1 & ~o0Rnm Vosturrapale
Firma del Secretario Municipal

CERTIFICACION DRI CIRCULADOR

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdadetas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia

en la fecha gue se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que sclemnements jure que esta s. la firma auténtica de la parson
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Jwadoy;sunscnmante_mi_en_estel dia de 2,

Firma del Circolador . Nombre del Circulador con letra de molde Fecha
Notatio Ptblico en'y para ¢l Condado do Klsherg, Toxas '

Ante mi, ol abajo firmante, en este dia de .n 20__ . se presonta personaimente
Firma dol Notario - : Fecha Focha de Venclmiento del Notarlo
(Seflo dol Notario)
i SRR LU PETS S T
SEREES - -_‘-

e EFLRY

Rt I



A " Name of Ciroulator

- R Page X of
AU, g, 3 ;51,
TO: Kingsvi ommission via Citv Secreter

(Ofﬂoial's name with whom petlllun forms ato to be fed)

We, the undersngnedt qualifﬁeo‘l voters of the City of ngsvi]lﬂe, '][‘exas, hereby demand the quesfrmn of removing
1:1-._ 'L]_" 8 Alvarez, City Commissioner, Plece 2; Hector Hinojosg, City Com miggioner, Pince 3; Lep

i 1ty Cs ioner, Place 4 fmm the office of City Commizsion be submit!ed 1o & vote of the quaﬂified
voters of the clty The charges and speﬁiﬁcations upon which this clemand fon' removnl is predicﬂted BIS BS follows
1 t of fiscs ansibilities 2

uprotessional conduet/behavior of g City Commiss slomers ]

el ‘@":ﬁm\h ]
i mesvineRaems
P@ Ry ©87

Petition provided to Seling A, THerlia on ﬂnns _[l_day of 0w 20 "‘ﬁ by Mﬂm@_ﬂﬁy
Seoretary of the City of Iﬁngaville, TX

Wmﬂ\fa\ﬂmmnﬂg,

Slgnature of Clty Seor otary

CERTIFICATION OF @ERCHILAT@R

being firat duly sworn, on oath depose and say that-the statements mede
my presence on the day and date i putports to have
of the person whose name it purpoﬁa to be.

hemin are true, and fhat oh signamre nppeafhag thereto was made in
Jeen mede, and I solemnnly swear thet the seme is the genwine signature

Notaty Public in and for Rlebesg County, Tt 5
Jefore me, the undersigned, on this the _ﬂ%ﬂy p sonally appean'ed

I

Notary Expiration Date

FLDN, G Sonzal JPemz Rwﬂz
2 NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS
ID: 135231262
My Gom. B 4 . SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE




Nombre del Clrouladi
Péglna 23 do S0

PETICION DE DESTITUCION

: indad de A A
(Nombta del mnnionaﬂo con quien EBVaE llfmar los i‘mmulnrios da paﬂoidn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores hahhtados de la Ciudmd de Kingsvi]le, Texas, ]pon' la presanﬁe solicitamos
"u -it‘ 1 IV AREE, 4 AL Cﬁ ad, | = -

Firma del Electer Nombre en letra | Domficilio, nclntr el Inzoripeidn do TFecha de | Fecha de ln
| dle molde ' | Condnde Rlestor Na, | nacimiente flrme

¥
Petmlén pmporcnonada en Seling A. Tlerinn este "1 _diade Wk' _208 a5 - , por MMLQ,
Secretario de la Ciudad de I{ingsville, TH. T ey \"\Q\-M'\ﬁ wls

Firma del Secretario Mmioipa]l
CERTIFICACION DL,
. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg ‘

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido jummemo, expreso que las decleracione

vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma habetse hecho, por lo que solemnements jurc que esta es la firma anténtica de la person
cuyo nombvre afirma ser.

Turado y sugerito antemieneste - diade_ s 20_

Firma del Circulader . Nombre del Clrovlador con lstra de molde Pacha
Notarlo Piiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas ’ '

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia do »20____, se presenta personalments,

Fitma del Notario Fecha Foocha de Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello-del Notario) . .

ey
o el e ene d



| o Neme of Clrenlator L
(& Page 2D of «5@

[ copy

I ' i LA 4
(Offlolal's namo with whom patlllnn forms aro to be ﬂled)

We, the undersigned qualiﬁed voters of the City of ][(ingsviﬂe, ']I‘exas, hereby dlemand. the questnon of removmg
m_ Nelda Alvares City Commissioner, Plaee 1 Hing ; g

o, ALy Commissioner ﬂ@@4ﬂ0mmeofﬂceof City Comlision
voters of the city The oharges and speonﬂuations uponwhich thls demand for removal is predwmted are as follows:
Unprofessional conduct/behavior of o Cly lect_of flseal vesponsibilities; Targ

T dayof “O0Ow. 2095, by Muy Velenmela City

OO Nahnapele,
Slgnature of City Seotetary

CER’E‘WECA’E‘E@N OF @m@mmr@m Ty

State of Texas, County of Kieberg
I, being first duly sworn, on odth depose and say that tho statements made

hereln. are true, and thet each signature appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have
seen made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signatute of the person whose neme it purports to be.

‘Sworn and sibsoribed to beforome onthisthe_ _____ day of » 20,

dignature of Ciroulator * Printed Name of Ciroulator Date

VJotary Public in and for Kleberg County, Texas

Jefore me, the undersigned, on this the __dayof » 20___, personally appeared

Votary Signature ' Date Notary Fxpiration Dato
Notary Seal)

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

besubmittedto a voﬁeof 'n‘,he qua]hﬁed‘ ‘



Nombro del Circulade
Pégina 23 do 50

PETICION DE DESTITUCION

(Numhre del ﬁmoinnarln con quien VAR llanar los formulurloa da peﬂoidn)

Neosottos, los abajo firmentes, electores hﬂ]bl]itﬂdos de la Cindad de ngsvﬂle Texns or l
CIUB la pregunta de remover , @el___ §_alvarer, Comislonads d ﬂm ’ ’ ]p a]pres solicis

Tirma del Rleetor Nombre en lotra | Domicilio, Inelnir ol Tnseripeidm de TFecha de ' Teche de la
de molde | Comdado Elector No. nachmiento firme
Peticién proporcionada en Seling A. Tlleringeste 1 diade m@__zo 23 , por Mﬂﬂ_m_g,

Seoretario de 1a Cindad de Kinggville, TX.
° 8 P00 Yol rpyade

Firma del Secretario Munioipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso gue las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas ¥y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la feche que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta 63 la firmea auténtioa de la person
cuyo nombre afirma ser,

_v‘Iqrado y susori_tq ante -mi_emw esto, . | dia de- _ » 20

Firma del Circalador . Nombre del Cirenlador con leita de molde Feolha
Notario Piblico en y para el Condado de Klsberg, Texas '

Ante mi, ¢l abajo firmante, en este dia do , 20, se presentn personaimente

Firma deol Notario Feoha Fecha de Venctmiente del Notarlo
(Sello del Notario)



Name of Circulator -

= | - ’Q\ Tage a4 of . 30
[] COPY RECALL PETTTION

TO: lle City Commission eoretar
(Offtolal’s name with whom petition ibrms are to e flled)

We, the undersngned qualified voters of the City of ]I(ingsvnl]le, Texas, hereby demand the questmn of removing

j‘ eﬂm Alvarez, Clty anmmmﬂqme _Place 2; Hector Hinoloss , City Commiysioner;, Planee 3; Leo
s pmpnissioner, Place 4 from the office of City C@mmig@ﬂ@@ be submm:ed to a vote of the qualiﬁed

voters of the- clty The charges am'l sp eoiﬁoations upon whloh this demand for removal is premuated are as follows:

- Unpg rofessl _i:"*.,_ ehavior of o _ X ol Yy

Potition provided to Sefine A Thfering onthis_"L__dayof “O0Gwy  ,209%, by Mary Velenmels, City

Secretary of the City of Kingsville, TX.
0w Nelanain e
Signature of Clty Seoratary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
State of Texas, County of Kleberg '

fy being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements mede
heroin are true, and that each signature appeating thereto was made in my preserice on the day and date it purports to have
seen made, and I solemnly swear thet the same is the genuine signeture of the person whose name it puitports to be,

Sworn and s_ul_:s_:orlhed to before me on this the day of __ » 20

Signature of Ciroulator - - Printed Name of Ciroulator Date

Notary Public in and for Kleherg County, Texas

Jefore me, the undersigned, on this the day of » 20____, personally appeared

Notary Signature ) Date Notary Expiration Date
Notery Seal)

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

o g o e g,

Tne eie

4
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Nombre del Citculada »

o .

Phging 24 do 50

PETICION DE DESTITUCION

: e a fra ; ‘
(Nombra del ﬂmolonurlo con quien sa vaa llenal los iblmularlos de petluidn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmanﬁes. electotes habilitados de la Ciudad de ngsville, 'Hbms poz- ia presente solicitamos

Firmea del Elector Nombrs en letrn | Domicilie, inelnirel Inseripeldn deo Facha de Feeha do In

de melde | Condade Ilector No. machniento firmms
{
Peticién proporcionada en Seling A, Tilering este . ™ dia do TN WA 2025 , por Mary Valenzuela,
Secretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. .
P ooy Nedanagllo
Firma del Secretario Municipal

CERTIFICACION DEL CIRCULADOR
. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, __habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en éste documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fiie puesta en mi presencia
en la fochs que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la firma auténtica de Ia person
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Jurado y suscrito ante m{ en esto . diade » 20

Firma del Circolador . _Nombra del Cireulador con letra de molde Fecha
Noterlo Piiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas ' '

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en oste diade » 20, se presenta personalmente,

Firma dol Notario Fechn Fecha de Vencimiento dol Notarlo
{Sello del Naotaric)



S IR cr?')
Name ofCiroulmm_m'[ By /i Lo

Page 3% _of SD

o iy Commission via City Secretar
(Oﬂlulal's nemo wlth whom patltlon formg ate 1o be filed)

We, the undersngned qmahﬁed voters of the Cnty of Kingsville, Toxas, hereby demand the questicn of removmg
{DIrang ] , _ _Conpmiss) , _ : : m@sm City Commissioner, Place 3; Leo
® ity C g il'm H‘.’Hee 4 frqm the ofﬁce of ﬁCi v.Cs ysiom be submitted to & vote of the quaﬂnfied
voters of the city, ']I‘ha chatges-and- speoiﬂoaﬂons upon which this demand for rem@val is predicmted aro as followa:
Dm professional comduet/behavion of a City Comg ﬂswlmerf* Newlest of Ay:

%l W7 %}aa |

"'i Al L. é,O
; ) A ﬁb@’c}l

T ioones Zhend) T\{mln Al W nrvew
Psne. | Clebera (o

|

‘etition provided to S;ﬂﬁnﬂg& Eﬂneg‘jp_m owthis __ "1 day of 0 Qe 2095, by Mary Valenzuela, _ City
soretary of the City of Kingsville, TX. ’ .

\erein are true. and that g
sen made, and I solem

otary Public in and for Kleberg County, rj Z(f
efore me, the underslgned on ﬂnn the %ﬂﬂy of UL 20 » personally appeared
Tl Loy 2 ot 13 2Y

Date Notary Expiretion Date

i a . m
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

004 13523 262 ,
Com. Exp.: 031852020 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE
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e C

Nombre del Clroulad
Phgina L) de. 30

ny _ Kinesvi - o, iy
(Nnmbra dal ﬁmoionnﬂn con quien g6 va s llenar los i‘m‘nmlnﬁos da peticién)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantzs, electores habilitados de Ia Ciudad de Kingsville, Te}ms, por la presente solicitemos
j.___'_wg'!l_ y Alvarez, Canmﬁsﬁnnda de In Cﬂmdm Luegy 2 E@cﬁnm Hinofesa

gn_u_nigim de i Cﬂmﬂmﬂl ge someta al voto de los electores habihtadas dols ciudad Esta solieitud de remociéﬁ 8E
basaenlos cargos y espeolﬁoaciones mgmentes' Co i/ RN, - Comislong

Flrmn dell Elecior Nombroe en letre | Domicilio, neluiref - _I[nnnm*ﬁﬁneﬂdm de .- Fechs de Tochn dela
. de molde ' | Condedo : Hlector Neo. macimiente firme
g ‘i" AT T
K
|
oy

Peticién proporoionada en Selima A, Thiering este ™ dade OGN 2035, por M_h,
Secretario de 1a Civdad de Kingaville, TX.

Firma del Sacn‘etan‘io Mumionpall

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las deolaracion
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en Ia fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la fitma auténtica de la persoi
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Jyrado y suscrito ante mi en este din de » 20
Fiﬁna ;1;1 Ch'culador ' oo Nombra del Cirmﬂador con letra de molde - Fecha

Notarlo Péblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Anto mi, el abajo firmante, en este dfa de , 20, 5o presenta personalmente

L

-
Firma del Notarlo Fecha Focha de Vencimiento del Notario
{Sello ds! Notario) .

WOTEeR kit rat Y
) “es ¥
y A A '
.
e T
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. Y e )it
o Name of Ciroulator. M . e ﬁj@?ﬁ- G
=60

D Qm W Poge £ of

" RECALL PETITIO

TO: K le C issio City Secre
(Offlnlal's name wlth ‘whom petitlon forme are-to be i‘ilad)

We, the undermgned qualnﬂed voters of the City of Knngsvilﬂe, ']l‘exas, hereby demand the question of remeoving
,La .. ,_ e ._ . ::-, mmﬁsmnor Dlage 7; Hector Hinofoss, City Commissioner, Place 3 Leo

ommission be submitted to & vote of the qualified
 demend for removal is predicated are as follows:
oxs J @E%ﬁ of fiseal responsfhilitios: Targeting

r T
Reglstrati irth
) :° tration Birth Sloning
/ ; Yongeailg . ' ;
il 1.8 ﬂﬁ}’ é{ZitZ/7fMjp ” | R ﬁdf’ é 7~ &5 _
& | Vo7 €7 Ave’ | {
1t B BEE S Wanrai i\ - - }( 1694| oA ~ A
SIY 5. (&0 SE Y
e Vaesilhe | e | goy-as
(MDY Rleas .
1 ez Wt ) (e
g e ke, |
] 7 \)@d\(\w.\\n, g (195
\%l\m ! - _
G \lpadtsy” | qc{q@;gﬁi@ 105 | p-z-25
N o 5 S AN Stugees gz |dp-k2S |
M\}m %?_“\\ %ﬁ’ 23 |-lp-) .
(FO Wegf orpd y “ &/ D
@\Eﬁ_\m\m\{\mt; | @Ev g } 257
il | _o5? (e s
' . M.\Mom\\tma}mwl '
Hnnf Lty |@avr sy  sooff wraorT g -1 25

detition provided to Selipa A, Tilerins on this ™1 day of Q. 29 D, by mﬂ Volenzuela, City ~

Jooretary of the City of Kingsville; TX.

Signa o.of gty Seoletary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

itate of VEXBS, Cuunt "gﬂﬂeberg
L el / F f being first duly sworn, an cath depose and say thet the statements made
herem are true, and that'egbh signature a,ppeariug thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it putports to have
‘een made, and I solemnly swear that the-same is the genuine siguature of the person whose neme it purports fo be.
and uubscribed to before me on this the % day of M » 2086
' ,/' —-"'“ X }‘ ]
WAV, T N 1#3’ floe~ @‘ﬂ/@@/@-ﬁ?"
i o/ Prifited Name of Cixgfilator Date
lotary Publio in and for Kleberg County 8 '
efore me, the undersigned on this the ("~ day of » personally appeared
— S ‘ C A '
e L2539
' T2 Date Notaty Expiration Date”
STA'.'[B'
m: Isggg 262 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON RACKSIDE
My Com. Fxp.; 0%/t g2

2 UNDER ¢

W}



v

e

Nombre del Ciraulndu‘P_ ‘

Pagina

PETICION D DESTITUCION

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, eleciores habilitados de ja Ciudad de Kingaville,. 'I‘exns, por la presenfﬁ solicitemos

. g esville! "
N ombre del ﬂmcionmlo con qulen sevan llanar log foumﬂarion de peﬂcidn)

que la pregunta de remover Normes IS

0misﬁmmmﬂ® de It_a Cﬂlmdlsaﬂa Luu@ﬁ'S,

ik il 6. someta:

Ca m al voto de los electores hnbilios de 1 oiudad soitud de remooién 50
basa en los cargos y especnﬂcamones siguientes- Comg mriemto no profesional m-Comleion
y Cludiang romela em Il sponssiiiids

: ;._\ arez, Comislonads de in Cludad

Lumgap 2; Hector Hinofoss

Fieme del Eﬁeeﬂw Nombre en letrs | Demicille, ineluir el Tngeripeitn de Fochade - | Fechadels
o molde ' | Condado Elector No. nachmiento fivmen
- e RE - SN N —
— I..‘ \.EJ\M’:—N A \} \!r“"'
. T o Yk s ﬂu-.b\_\ SN 1 v /‘%
™
Peticién proporoionada en Seling A, Tljering este 1 dfade M0\ 20 8T , por Mary Valenzuela,
-Seoretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. , .
RO Nokanauale
Firma del Secretario Municipal

" Estado de Texas, Condadoe de Kleberg

Yo,

vertidas en este documento son verd

CERTIFICACION DEL CIRCULADOR

habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracion
aderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi pregencia

en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que.solemnements juro que esta es la firma enténtica de la persor

cuyo nombre afirna ser.

Turado y suscrito ante mi en este dia de » 20

Firma del Circulador Nombre del Circulador con letra de molds Fecha
Notario Publigy-en 'y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mf, ¢l abqjo ﬁrmnnte en edte, dia de , 20, so presenta personalnents
Firma del Notario FRecha

(Sello del Notario)

Fecha do Vencimiento del Netarlo



Namo of Clroulator ﬂ" m ﬁ/ ﬁf%hﬁ“"’

Pago 7 of %O

TO: Ki {le City Commi ity Seotete
(Officlal’s name with whom pstition forms are 10 bo filed)

We, the undermgned qualiﬁed Vcnters of the City of Kingsville, ']I'exas, hereby demand the question of removing
m Neldn f'@' m'@- nisslonen Place 2; Hector Him pioss, City Commissioner, Place 3: Len
i ity Con i) r, Place 4 from the offico of ¢ ity Commiesion be submitted to a vote of the quaﬂiﬂed
voters of the- oity ']l‘he charges and. speoiﬁcaﬁons upun -whiioh this demand for removal is predncated are as follows:
Unprofessional eondut, e!fmmr' ol a Clty Commissioners x of fiscal respomsitilities; Tarmeting -

Reglstration Birgh
L] ﬁ o ."M E@o )
N W BB G | . R
e, TSy Trueg e[ apim b 15T et 40,4 €3 A b mww&%"ﬂ-ﬂﬂi-...@._w___wM- z ) IS e

g QD ey iy M&M@y -
holra @”?’f"’ L25 H“ ﬁﬂ&%p@
_ e

LRSS -j;)[ {%

3
&
Y

%\s\gm«“’?a
' y \!.\Mw
2" 29| @
éwéwm'zzz’ éwé oo 7Y &L BT
M\MW\\\& . ‘
%@Miﬂl?clﬁmﬂ@ Wﬁlm U | O 0545
_ 1@-“-\3&01‘.’\\.2. \L\u.\nmrg |
| Yo Ul -390 < (o od-24 VA i A
. ) \&%g.ui\\e_ edeteq j
JQJW%@_«@M %?([z['o 39008 ith- -3 47 | 4625
p \(W\gsv\\\w., K\Jb\o«e\g ,-@0 Q -5"‘ 25
beweto Pusiz |Sevets | 2i6s 14757 | G-
Petition provided to Selfun A, Tilering on this 1 day of ‘\mﬂm 2025, by Mary  Valenzuele, City

Jeoretary of the City of Kingaville, TX.

W)y
o)

Signature of tySeoretary T 4

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATCR

. being first dub/ swotn, on oath deposoe and say that the statements made @
ao ﬂignatum appedting theroto was made in my Presence on the day and datp it puxports to have
swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it piirports to be,

dny of %M » 20RES

f}:"g

herem ara true, ancl tha
ieen made, and I solemni

Q
- ‘ ]Date %”%
Iotary Public in and for Kieberg County, Zx ‘7/ &
lefore me, the unders:gned on this the = day of g ) UME2 Z personally appeated g;;
# Vi ' / ~ - &3
b farca. ' b6 28 >-48-29 i
' > Dat Notary Expiration Date et
ﬁ@mzmﬁm Perez Rulz e otary Hxplration B
NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

ID; 135231262

s MyCom. Bty

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



‘ A Nombre del Circnladm;/?
do 2D

PARA: Comisién de la Ciudad de Kingsville a través del Seoretario de 1a Cindad
(Nombre det funcionatio con guien s6 va a lenar log formulerios de peﬂcl(m)

Nesotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Cludad de ngsville, Texas, pur la presente sohcntamo;

i ; g ﬂ il i . R i ad ‘ 4

Co mggiém deln C‘gmﬂﬂmﬂ ge someta al voto de los elecmres habilitados de la ciudad. Esta so’licitud de remocidn 8¢

basﬂ en los cargos y espemﬂcaclones aigmentes"Comnn comperts rnmiemo ne mﬁ"es pnnl de mn ._;=__»|_
I J ﬂ TS N o il 3 : 7 7 B Y to 3 =1 i

Fhrme $el Elector Nombrs en loira | Domiellle, inelulr ol nseripeldn deo Fecha de Fecha do la

de maolde | Condado " lector Mo, noehmisnts firma
]
. . - - ' ."(_,. PR i M l_:— L) bfg‘ X N
| et el PRI R Y Tt B Lovotny il R L
.‘.r-.o- - ‘,t I ...‘." ; . ..;;“\_... -'l';.l\. P L UI..‘L,']_'I \ ‘5;. ;

Peticién proporcionada én Seling A, Tiiexine este "7 diade _“000us. 20 8%, por Mary Valenmela,

Secretario de 1a Ciudad de Kingsviile, TX. _ _
i~ Nolinmawdo.
Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento,.expreso que las declaracion
vertidas en-este dogumento son verdaderas y que eada firma que aparece en ¢l mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solenmemente Jjuro que esta es Ia firma guténtica de la persor
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Ju;rado y suscrito ante mi en este . diade ' "-‘:"" j 520___.

== [ e = _

Firma del Circulador : Nombre del Circulador con leira de moﬂda l Fecha
Notarlo Péiblico en y para el Condado ds Kleberg, Touas . v

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en esto | dia de , 20____, se present! personalmente
Firraa dal Notario Focha " Teoha do Vencimicnto del Notarlo
{Sello del Notario) : - ’ :

.
HIFTS 1 308 I et

. et
Lty M D

g, i i

Y B




. _ N / " Natmo of Croulator 5% A //2{ f’
E] @ (@ PY Pago 28 of

PRTITION

TO: Kingsville City Commissio eorear
(Officlal’s name with whom petitlon forms ato to be ﬂled)

We, the undersigned qualiﬁeo‘i voters of the City of ][(imgsville, ']['exas,
Normg Neldn Alvarer, Clty Commeissioner, P lncs 2:

hereby deimand the questnon of removing
Slomen e 4 M Himojosn, City Commissioner, Place 3 Leo
Alareon, City Commissioner, Place 4 from the office of Clty Commission be submitied to 8 vote of the qualified
voters of the city. The charges and spaeiﬁoations upon which this demand for removal is predncated 81'e &8 foliows
impy ofessiong] cmnm&lelha or_of a Clty Commivsioner: ;:.':1 _of fiscal re

Datpof . |Date of
Birth Slgning

ﬁq_}mﬁb&omt@m ﬁiﬁv&‘\‘mllu. L@‘l ke @Mﬁm;_ . -3 { -2 fas”

.«?WL%%-

62 |o-b-Z5

»bo 4-Cm 25

192, é?*@"?J’

b, R E Ple-e-25
ih - . 5 3 ) . ‘ —

/W&MM 542, %’% N *Hfﬂm " . /983 é_ 425

Celeste |jzsy E- 17
g il Ao ooy _L"V"":,, - T )4“)& f.f m . " &5 i é @
’Btiﬁ()l’l provided to ’-|l-r g A, Tilerina

leripgonthis " dayof “iown, 2095, by Mary Vilenzuela, City
Jecretary of the Clty of Kingsville, TX.
%{\L@%
Signature of City Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

\ﬁ

€7

£

State of Texas, County of ][{leberg E
bl tna. :’! e: [ 1ot being first duly sworn, on oeth depose and say that the statements mede

heremare ue. and that edch digneture eppearing thereto was made in my. presence on the day aund date it purports to have

'een mede, and I solemnly swear that the seme 15 the gennine signature of the-person whose name it pwrportﬂ to be.

hworn and subsoribed to befpre me on this the i.@ day of J\ MW, 20@5

e, ‘%T\eﬂm& lo-lo- b

< Printed Name of Ciroulator ™ Date

IMDER CPEN R

lotary I’ubliu in and for I{leberg County, Toxas i}
lefore me, the undersipned, on this the "day o&g_pﬂ{m __2_,_3y personally appeated Eh:’
A ) — . ' i
Lo, fone, £ (435 D907 e
‘ary Siadeifeg, YAV o Date Notary Expiration Date
SN\ NOTARY PUBLIC

STATR OF TEXASB

ID: 135231262
My Com, Exp, (3/167029

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Moibre del Circulado
de %20

(Nomhro del ﬂmciunmlo con quian ovan llanar los ihmularlos de peticidn)

Kosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de la Ciudad de Kingsvilla, Toxas, por la presente sohoitamos
que la pregunta de remover Nerme Neldn 7, § B d d, Lugar 2; Hector
Camﬁsimmd@ de [n Clodnd, Lunesr 3; L , ‘ ad, Lucey 4
Comisidn de Is Cludad se someta al yoto de los electores habihtados de la oiudad Es’m solicitud de remooi6n se
basa en los cargos y espemﬁcaciones siguientea Conducta/comporiamiente no. prefesional de un- Cen |_-;;-a!_f|
eﬁ Y . P ) : 1 n el Y ered

Firms del Elector Nombre en letra | Demieilio, tnclulr el Imscirlpeién do Fache de Feches. do In
dp melde ‘| Condado Tlector No. nagimients firme

Petivién proporcionads-en Salina A, Thering este diade N\ | 2095 , por Mary Valenzuela,

Secretario de la Cindad de Kinggsville, TX.
o o do B L ?\Jb\m@}”g@
Firma del SecretarioViimicipal

. NIDEL

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracicne
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece exn el mismo fire puesta en mi preséncia |
en In fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que.solemnemente juro que esta. es la firma auténtica-de la person

cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Jytado y suscrito ante mf en este. dindo __ .20 ..
) Eu;a d;)l Cncuiacior . Nombre del Circulador con leira de molda Feolia
Notario Piiblico en y para el Condado do Kleberg, Texas . "
- - . .‘3
Ante mi, el sbajo firmants, en este, dia de » 20___, 5o presenta personalmente
Firma del Notarlo " Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Noiario) e .

: orag
Al . T
: Ceer e a
.



. - | Nerme ol‘(Iiwulatm C%m ,« %‘7/&;‘4&.& _ @{
[ copy

N IS O i id wg peoreta
(Ofﬂolal‘s name wllh'whom patltion forms ate to he filoed)

We, the undersigned qualiﬂedl voters of the City of ngsvilﬂe, Texas, hereby demand the question of removmg

Normin Nelda . Alyarez, Clty Commissioner, Place 2; Hector - Hinofosn, City Comunissiomer Place 3; Leo

by Comyms lﬂ@. lea ﬁ'om the office of Cﬂm C«mmmﬂggiam be submitted to a voie of the qualified
voters of the city ‘The dharges and speciﬁoations upon which this demand for removal is pn'edncated ate as follows
Unpire '-‘-‘~“ff.i i_conduet/behavior of a Cliy Commissloner; - Negle natbifitie geting

. " |'Date of Date g
Name Reglstration | Birth Slening
_ B> Trez S [
By L. Wonee! orysall, T W Kerrg %8 |05 Zb-2025
B9 14 ek ‘ b-2-057 .
St NoyessS donour mgitlin 7 ’5"""5 oo o jdifedle
N 1 () ﬁw@ éé;.w-ﬂ_b " - S_qum&“z,aag
Koggniled Jﬂgﬁ% 1900
FW0_ynitdred op. L A \-S -1k

RinasMe T Kleber!

o midped 9 - Javq - G- 4

LTI LS 2o

‘\élr Lr(’

' v PwiNG -

r/ [I/l f LY -

s ) - . L ) -
/NA /;ﬁ;.. rn(’) - 435’ “’ %
Petition provided to Selima’'A, Tierlng on this of l\f)gm@_ 2008, ng. lby M@L%__City
Jeotetaty of the City of Kingsville, TX, ' '

Signatura of City eoretmy %

£

3

: CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR %

: T

State of JTexas, County of Kleberg - : e‘f‘i

/; s é" (el i being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the stetements made E‘j

herem are true, and that o oh signature appeating thereto was made in my presence on the day and date it- purports to have pus

yeen made, and I solemmly swear ﬂmt the same is the genume signature of the person whose name it puiports to be, , 1

swein and aubsorlhe@r before me on this the ¥ dayof Un o . 20&3- b

; £

< - - LFY

L 4 0 _ig ~la = R U3
sgnature of Circulator

Date . 5

£
r.EJ
da.y of:zl[{ﬂ_e,ztz_é_ » personally appeared _

Notary Expiration Date

Jotary Publio in and for Kleberg County
Jofore me, the undersigne

135231262
Mylgrm.l!@ + 03/18/2029
SPANISH VERSIOM OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Chroulada.
Pégina D do 3D

gavillo 8- ' i
(Nombre del: ﬂmcionm'lo con quien sevae llanar los formulerlos de patioiﬁn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantes, electores habilitados de 1a Ciudad de ngsville, Texas, pm‘ la presente solicitamos
0 g ﬂ o

que la pregunta de remover Normsa Nelda Alve din_d { e 2 E@@tﬂg Hinefesa,
Comislonade de ln Cludnd, Lugar 3; e@ A]Imm C@mﬂiamdi@ die I adl, ongmie -

Comigién de In Cludad se someta al voio de los electores habilitedes deo la ciudad. Bsta solioimd de remocién se
basa en los oargos y espemﬂcaclonas sigmente3' Conducta/commportamiente no. profesional de un-Comistonado

Firme del Flector { Nombre en letra | Domielllo, inclulr of Tascripeién de Fecha do Feche de Ig
do melde " | Condedo Hlector No. maeimiemtn g

Peticién propotcionada en Seling A, Tijering este "1 dia de W‘ﬂ% 2025 _, por Maty Valenzuels,

Secretario de 1a Cindad de Kingsviile, TX. _ -
“mwe&.u\g)\n@_o.
Firma del Secreterio Municipal

- Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juremento, expreso que las decleracicne
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puests en mi presencia
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es Ia firma auténtica de Ia person
cuyo nombre afirma set.

_ Jurado y snscrito ante mi en este __diade 20, S -

Firma del Circulador : Nombre del Circulador con letra de molde ]Fep]hﬁ
Notario Piiblico en y para el Condado de Kleherg, Texas '

Anto mi, el abajo firmanto, en este dia de s 20__, 5o prosenta personaimente

[N

Firmn del Noiario Fecha Feoha de Vencimiantn del Notario
(Sello del Natario) cRuht ey .



Nombre del Circulador___ 1
v

U’;: 7 C 0 i Y - Piging i do

PETICION DE DESTTTUCHON

20

SN

PARA: Comigién de 1a Ciu o Kingsville a través del Secretario de la Ciuda
(Nombro del funcionetio con quien 5o va o llenar log formularlos de potieldn)

Nosotros, los abgjo firmantes, electores habilitados de 1a Cludad de ngsvi]ile, Texas, por la presente sn]lncimmos
que la pregunta de remover Norma Nelda ez, Comislonada de la C fundiga, Lugar 2: g.- i Himolos

Comisionsde de Ia Cludad, Lugar 3: v- ﬂanam Comiplonado de Ja Cludad. LAY 4
Comisitn do In Cludad se someta al voto de los electores habilitades de 1a ciudlad. ]Esta sohcitud de remocnén ge
baga en los CAIgOs y espeelﬁoacmnes mgulentes., C@mdmmlc@mﬂ o pirofes s win-Comisionads

de la Cludads: Nesjiz

Firms del Eloctor Nombre en letra D@mﬂeﬂﬂi@, el of Imseripeldn de Fechn de Fecha doln
dlo malds ' | Condado Tlettor M. macimients firmme

Peticién proporcionada en Selina A, Tilering este ! dfa de \"ﬁjc&%_z@ S | por Mary Valenznela,

Secretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX. -
! ® Oy Volurraualia,
Fiima del Secretatio Munioipal

Yo, habiende prestado el debido Jjuremento, expreso que las deolaraciones
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas ¥ que cada firma que aparece en el mizmo fye bueste: en. mi presencia 'y
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la frma, auténtice de s persona

cuyo nombre afirma ser,

Jyrado y suscrito ante m{ en este ‘ din de s 20

Firma del Citcnlador . Nombre del Ciroulador con letra ds molde Fecha

Notarlo Piblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Toxan '

Ante mf, el abajo firmante, en este dia de » 20___, se presenta personelmente

Firma del Notario _ Fecha Focha de Vencitmiento del Notario

(Sello del Natario)



Name of Cliculator
Page ﬂ‘ll [ of 50

RECALL PETTTION

g8 1ty Lo 1A
(Oﬁlnlal’s name wllhwhnm petltlnn forma are to ha ﬂlad)

We, thelundermgned quahﬂed gfﬁrs of the C1ty of ngsville, Texas, hereby demand the quesl:lon of removing

foter Sigmature | Erimted | Addrese, including | Yoter Bie o Date of
- 8Ine County Regisiration Birth Slgming
- No,

Petition provided to Selipp A, Tileving on'flis "1 dayof “(N\Oup. 203G, by Mary Valenmola, City

Seoretary of the City of Kingsville, T2
OO ko oainla,
Signature of City Secretaty

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATCOR
State of Texas, County of Kleberg '

I, being first dluly gworn, on oath ‘depose and say that the statements made
therein are true, and that each signature appearing thereto ‘was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have
__been made, and I solemmnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it puitports to be. .-

Sworn and subscribed to before me on this the day of __ » 20

Signature of Circulator + Printed Name of Circulator Date

Notary Publio it and for Kleberg County, Texas

Before me, the undersigned, on this the day of ,20__, personally appeared

Notary Sigoature ‘ Date Notary Expiration Dato
(Notary Seal)

SPAMISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



. . Nombre del Circulador__ -
o o = Péiging 42 b do 20
{LOPY
5 B ggld f L ]D,]I‘:E R m X )

PARA: Comisién de la Cindad de Kingsville a través del Secretario de la Cluda
(Nombre del funcienario con quien se va.a llener los formularios do peticidn) :

Nesotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitades de la Ciudad de ngsvi]lle; ']I'exazs, por la esente soﬂncﬁmmus
que la pregunta de remover Nawmsn ceﬂsuAﬂsumz. Comisionada_d lad, Lugar 2; Hestor 88,
Comislonade_de la Cluwdnd, Lugar 3; Leo Alarcom, Comislonndo de- _ i, I 01@ la oﬁcim de

@miﬁﬂ@m do la Cludad go someta al voto de los electores haliilitados de 1a ciudad ]Esta soﬂﬂontudl d,e remocidn se
basa en los curgos y espec:ﬁoaciones mguiemew Condiucta/comportammienty ieglomal de mm-Caomr
de In Cludad; Neslizencia en lns responsabilids senless Focallzpeitn 'a omals 3

Firma del Eleetar MNomlrs en ]]efnm Domicilie, meluir el Imseripeidn de TFecha de Fecha de Ia
do molde Condado Tiector No. nacimiemto |_firme

Petioién proporcionada en Seline A, Tllering este ™1 dia de Wﬂﬁw 2025 , por Mary Valenzuela,

Secretario de Ja Cinded de Kingsville, TX,
( ‘5 \%\Iﬁ&mm \M_Q.m_
Fitma del Secretario Municipal

- Estado de Texns, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestade el debido j Juramento, expreso que las declaraciones
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fie puesta en mi presencia y
en la focha que se afiema habetse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que estr es la firma auténtics de la, persona
ouyo nombre afirma ser,

dia de » 20

Juyrado y suscrito ante mi en este

H

Firma del Ch‘ou]ador ' Nombre del Clroulador con letra de mulde . Pechs
Notario Pﬁbliuo en y para el Condedo de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de » 20____, 8o presenta personatmente
Firma del Notario Fecha Peche de Venoimiento del Notarlo
(Sello dol Notario)

R CREN RECOTRS



Name of Ciroulator
Page qg&. Of %@

B (Oﬂlninl‘a name Wlth whum patltlun forma ete to Isn ﬁled)

We, the undermgned quahf;ed voters of the City of ngsville, Texas, hareby demand the questnon of remowng

Voter Date of Date of
Name Regletration Blrth Sigming
Mo, :

Petition provided to Szlina A, Tisrina a on'this “_’E day of _%_, 20'35 by Mary Valenzuela, City
Secretary of the City of Kingaville, TX.

. '\J&%\&&Q_
Signature of City Secretary
CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
State of Texas, County of Kieberg ‘
I being first duly swoin, on oath depose and say that the statements made

therein are frue, and that each signature appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and daie it purports to have
__been mede, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it putports to be.

Sworn end subscribed to before me on this the day of » 20

Signature of Circulator - Printed Name of Ciroulator Date

Notary Public in and for Kleberg County, Texas

Before me, the undersigned, on this the day of , 20, personally appeared

Notary Signature ' Dato Notary Expiration Date
(Notary Seal)

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



Nombre del Circulador___ ‘
Jg\ . SO

0 copy = o

PARA: Comisién de ia Ciu o Kingaville a través dol Seoretario de In Cim
(MNombra del ﬁmciunmlo con guien se va a llenar los formularios de petioldn)

Nosotros, los abajo firmentes, electpres habilitados de Ia Ciudad de Kingsville, Texes, pmr la pn‘esente sohcﬁtamos
que la pregunm de remover Nwmm ell [ Alya .,‘t‘-thﬂ_gﬁ,rj‘! Ia l_}hjlﬁ,, Lugar 2: Hoctor Hing
e iedor ' " stomado ¢ ndad, I, n‘delaoﬁcmade
s de ’la ciudad Esta aolioitud de remucidn se

| i wa Dmad

Firma del Elector Nombre en letra | Domicille, tnclulr el Inseripolén do Fecha de Fecha dela
de molde " Condado | Mlector No. nacimismio | firma .

Peticién proporcionada en Sellne A Tijerina este "1 dia de ‘W)@,%, 2085 , por Mary Valenziela,
Seoretario de la Cindad deo Kingaville, TX, - . o

Filma del Seoretario Munioipal -

- CERTIFICACION DEL CIRCULADOR

- Estado de Teitas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, : habiendo prestado el debido j jurainento, ; OXprose que fas deolaraciones

vertidas en este documentu son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta-en mi presencia Ve
en ln fecha que se afirma hahetse heoho, por lo que solemmemente jurc que esta os Ia firma auténtioa de 1a persona f; E‘ .

cuyo nombre afirme ser,
Jyrado y suscrito ante mf en este dia de » 20

1

Filma del Circulador . Nombre del Cirenlador con Intra de molde * PFecha
Notario Thiblico en y para el Condado de Kleherg, Toxas . :

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de »20___, 5o presentq personalmente

Firma del Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notarlo
(Sella del Notario)



Name; of Clreulator
Pago L3 of =0

RECALL PETITION

RS (Oﬁlolal'anamwﬂmwhnmpetlﬂnnibrmn nratobnﬂled)

‘We, tha undersngnad qualiﬂed ;r_}oters of the City of I(.mgsville, Texns, herehy demand the questmn of removing

Petition provided to gaﬂﬂmaA. fﬂﬂeﬁma onthns fﬂ day of “W\%g » 2095 ,. by Mary Valenzuels, City
Secretary of the City of Kingaville, TX.

& f
)

Slgnature of Clty Sedf

. CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
State of Texas, County of Kleberg '

L being first duly sworn, on oath depose and say that the statements made
therein ere true, and that each sngnatm-e appearing thereto wes made in my presence on the day and date it purports. to have
been made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the gonuine signature of the person whose name it putports to be. -

Sworn and subsoribed to before me on this the day of __. » 20

Signatare of Circulator . Printed Name of Ciroulator Date

Notary Public i and for Kleberg County, Texas

Before me, the undersigned, on this the day of ,20___, personally appeared

Notary Signature _ ' Date . Notary Expiration Date
(Notary Seal)

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



2y ) . \_‘ Y, Nama of Clroulator / M M-)JJ tern ¢~
[U‘ @:ﬂ @ P%{ Page g

RECALL PETITICN

TO: Kingsyille City Commission via Ci
{Of¥lolal's name with whom patition Torme aw to be fllod)

We, the undersigned qualified voters of the City of ngsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of removing
@n‘mmsﬂ ___.n _Aﬂsamz Clty Commissioner, Place 2: Hector Hinojosa. City C Commissioner, Plaee 3: Leo

sslongr, Place 4 from the office of Cm C@ig ﬁ@ be submitted to a vote of the qualified
voters of the- clty The dharges and speolﬁcatlons upon which this demand for removal is predica.ted are as follnws
Unprofessiongal e@manae“ﬂm lor of 8 City Commissloner; Neglegt f 1_resmg weling

[T Cuol W2 . /194 T |hwf 27265
@mw@mw Rizbes,

Bobge

AR L Hingtle 1} Wleberga B 7
tition provided to Seling A, THering on this "1 day of "‘if\r}my_&. , 2023 , by Mary Valenzueln, City
seoretary of the City of Kingaville, T, )

ey Nodanzua 0o
Signature of City Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CTRCULATOR
Jtate '.beas, CQunty of I[(leberg '

e ]
=l e T e 0 S

, - being fitst duly sworn, on oaih depose and say thet the statements made
here n ave true, and thas eq .'. 8 gn&ture appem‘ing thereto was.made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have
»oen made, and I solemnly swear that the same.is the genuine signatuze of the person whose name it putporis to be.

‘ bifore me on this the J‘f@. day of_.~JL UAL 2028
, . s o/

{otaty Public in and for Kleberg County, ‘3{ ‘
lefore me, the undermgned on this the dny of @Z Q—,—Z(MZS » personally appean'ed i
Z 4 s & k2§ . =39 29
Date Notery Expiration Date

m 135231262

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE
Mvcm.ﬂup.: 03/152000
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Nombre del Circulada
Pégina i de 30

(Nombro del ﬁmuionario con quien sevan llanm' los ﬁmmarloa de peﬁoldn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmanmes, electoros habilitados de la Ciudad de Kingsville, Texes, por la presente solicitamos
que la pregunta de remover Norms Nelda Alvgrez, Comisionade do In Cludad, Tugar 2; Hector Hinojesa,

Comislienado deo Ia Ciudlsng, Lugeir 3; Len. mmmn, C@misimnmuﬂa dle la- Cﬁmﬁﬂ, H..uggn' 4 de 1a oficina de
gm!gﬂém de lg Cludad se sometn al voto de los eleciores habilitados de 1a cindad. Esta solicitud de remooién se
basa en log cargos y especiﬁcaciones sigmentew Conduetn/comports mﬂemfm no.profesionsl de wn-Conéslon p_

Flrma del Eloctor Nombroe em letra | Domieillo, inclulr el Ingeripeldn de Fecha de Feochs -do la

dlo molde _| Condado Elector No. - nprefmismie Tirme

Peticién proporoionnda en Selina A. Tﬂﬂwﬁm& este M dlade 00D, 2085 , por Mary Valenznela,
Secretario de In Cindad de Kingsville, TX C .

' CERTIFICACION DR CIRCULADOR
. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debide juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia

en la fecha que se afirma hnberse hecho, por’lo que solemnemente juro que esta es Ia firma auténtica.de la person
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

.]qudoysumcnmggtemieneste' dfa de 20 . o

Firma del Circnlador . Nombre del Circulader coﬁ lotra de molds Fecha
Notario Piiblico en y para el Condado de Xleberg, Texas '

Ante mi, el abajo firmants, en esto dia de , 20__ , so presenta personalmente,

Firma dol Notario Fecha Feocha de Vensimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notaria) )



_ _y_,;,
e ) " / N’ame; of Ciroulatar \ - '
(( I ij@ P ‘Y’ Pago us o B0
TO: K J fty Seoret

i L 5 ! ‘l _L : - .
(Ofﬂoial's hame wlth whum patillon fbrms ave to be ﬂled)

We, the undersigned qualifﬁed voters of the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereby demand the question of remowng
\orma_Nelde Alvavezr, Chity Commissioner, Place 2; Hegtor Hinojosn, City Commissioner, Plnce 3; Leo
Alareon, City Commis loner, Place 4 fmm the office of City Commission be submitted to a vote of the qualiﬁed
voters-of] the <city. The charges and spesifications upon Whmh this. demand for removal is predioated are as follows:
Unmrofessiona] conduct/behay vior of o City Commissloneyrs ¢_of flsenl respomsibilitioss Tarpeting

Yoter Stgnature - Brimted Date of
' © - | Name Birth

Petition provided to Seling A, THering on this "} d_ay ofﬂ[lﬂ@g%_, 20 @ﬁ by Mary _Valenzuela, City

Secretary of the City of" Kingavilla X
’ O Nokragseda.

Signature of City Secréiary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
Etate of Texas, County of Kleberg '
being first duly. sworn, on oath, depose and say thet the statements mede

herein are true, and that each signature appeating thereto was made in my presence on the day and datp it purports to have E‘.’;
reen made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signeture of the pesson whose neme it putports to be, gi
sworn and subscribed m before me on this the day of _. » 20 é,a
- : — - == e
Hgnature of Ciroulator - Printed Name of Circulator Date g
» i
Totary Public in and for Kleberg Ciounty, Texeas ‘5%
lefore me, the undersigned, on this the day of s 20___, personally appeered b
. . i %
lotary Signature ' Date Notary Bxpiration Date
Notery Seaf) :

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



* Peticién proporcionada en Selirs

"™ Firmadel Circulador . Nombrae del Ch-cuiador con letra de ;nolc{e ) Fecha

| Nombro del Cirenlador” |
| Phgina Mg TN 4 =D

4 (Nombre del ﬁmcionnrlo con quien savaa llsnw:los fmmularlos da petloiﬁn) : . ) R e -
Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores hahhtados dela Cludad die K{ingswlle, Texas, por la presénma solicitamos
que la pregumta de remover Norme N N C ; diad, wame

@gﬂ_‘gﬁsﬂomadw deo llg Cludnd, Luesr 3; Leo A nisiomnde de In Clu ugar 4.de Ia
glifin de-ln Cludad e someta al voto de los elgotores habihtados de la oiudad Esta solicitud de remncién se

Flrme del Elector Nombro em lotra | Domiefilo, lnclulr el Imseripeldn de Fecha de Wocha de Ia

de maolde " | Comdado Hiector No. naelaiento firmn

Thlerin: A dia de 20____; por Mary Valenzuels,
Secretatio de la Ciudad de Kiugavi]lle, TX. :

Firma del Secretario Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia ;
en la fechs que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la firma euténtica de la person:
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Furado y suscrito ante mf en este _ .diade .20,

Notario Péiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de , 20___, 5o presontn personalmente.

5

Firmz del Notario Focha Fecha do Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notario)



—~
.

b A Neme of Clroulator -

(] copy’ — m—
. RECALL PETITION

of <0

TO: Kingsville City Co nini“io 1a City Seor
(Ofiolal’s name with whom petition forms areto b filed)
We, the undersigned qualiﬁed voters of the City of ngsvilﬂe ’][‘exas, hereby demand the question of removing
LJ g, ,3. aﬂa Al mv@z ity Commiissioner, Place 2: Himojosn, City Commissiomer, Plece 3; Lep
' ince 4 frum the office of mission be submitted to a vote of the qualified

vuters ofthe c1ty The charges and speoiﬁcaﬂons uponwhwh thm demand for removal is predicated Bre as follows
W rofes ;-yi e@mﬂmﬂﬁwﬂm jor of 8 Clty C@ﬁ;ﬂﬁ‘ﬂ@ﬂ' Negloct of fise oAl fetime

Yoter Sirnature Pyinted Voter Date of Date of
' | Nome Reglstration Birth Signing
| Na,

eiion provded, to&%ﬁ%:l&,_’%‘%lhm@on this dayof"'ﬁ’nm 2025, by Mary Velonmela, " City
ecretary of the City of Kingaville, TX, \ﬂ
odonmgalln,

Signature of City Seoretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR
itate of Texas, County of Kleberg '

ieen made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signatuze of the person whose name it pun'ports o be.

twotn and subscribed to before me on this the day of, _.__ » 20,
fignature of Ciroulator + Printed Nameo of Ciroulator Date

Jotary Public it and for Kleberg County, Texas

Jofore me, the undersigned, on this the dey of » 20___, personally appeared

Jotary Signature ‘ Date Notary Expiration Date

Notary Seal)

SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

belng first duly sworn, on oath depose and say thet the statements. made
herein aro true, and that each signature appearing thereto 'was made in my presence on the day and date it purports to have



" Firma del Ciroulador : Nombre del Cirelador con letra de moldo Fecha

Nosbre del Ciroulador”
Pégina do N g B0

PETICION DE DESTITUCION

(Nom]me dol ﬁmoionarlo con quien o llanm Ios fmmularlos da poticitn) - -

Nosotros, los abajo firmantes, electores habilitados de Ia Ciudad de ngsville, Texas, por la presente solicitamos
que la pregunia de remover Norms Nelda A . Comlslomag e a d, Loy

Comislonado de s Cledud, Lusar 3; Le _

Comisidém de ln Cludad se someta al voto de'los elecl:ores habilitados de la. ciudad. Esta soliuitud de remoclén T
basa en los cargos y espec:ﬁcamones siguientes' DI 1 -

Firme del Elector Nombre en letra | Demiciie, inelwir ol Imseripeltn de Facha de Pochn ds In
de molde " | Condado Eiecter No _nacimiente firme

Peticién proporoionada en Selina A, Tilering este 1 dia do “HYMe 20 23 , por Maxy Valenzmela,
L) L] {4 3 IIX' N 0
Secretario de 1a dead do ][(mgsvﬂle Ny - Q
ana del Secretario Munioipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, hahiendo prestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaraciones

vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fue puests en mi presencia'y
en la fecha que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnements juro que esta cs Ia firma auténtica de la persona

cuyo nombre afirma ser,
Jurado y suscrito ante mf en este dia do s 20

*

Notario Ptiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Anto mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de ,20___, 5o presenta personalmento,

Firma del Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notario)



- _ \v 4 " Natmo of Clroulator M%kﬁiﬂ“@lz Lﬁf#@m
1] copy v %0

TO: Kingsville City Commission via City Seoretar
(Offioial’s navio with whom petition Ryrms are-to bg filed)

We the undersigned qualified voters of the Cifny of ]I{mgsvilﬁe, ']I‘exas, hereby demend the question of removing
m‘ma& Neldn . \_A..:‘.'-, -:mmi:si,_u:‘;-"_l Elace 2; Hector Hinojosn, City Com missiomer, Place 3; Leo
Alareon. Clty Comp alssioner, Place 4 from the office of City Comm uigsion be submitted to a vete of the quaﬂiﬁed

voters m‘,‘ the uity The charges and speéiﬁoations upon whloh this c“lema:nd for ramoval is predicatedl are as follows:
; lect of fiscal IOMSLDINTIeS: v i1

Unprofessional conduct - 0 o City Com

5. T

RS W S

(20w ETPAE s .
pelean | leng %Qu s | L8 G-27-38
/(/J?/ 373 MZW&#’##M& o, d}% . 75 25—

Danl e k,,,m sl TX 75l

Yetition provided to Selina A, Ty jexing on thls v\] day Ofm%_ 20 &S by MQELM_C“}’
Secretary of the City of Kingsvills, TX. Q
. Signature of City Seoretary o
£
g
CERTHE‘ECATH@N OF QDER@E{J}LA'R‘@R : é i
N
jtate of oxas, County of Kleberg f&f
M, snelled esma i
5 Yt LACINE boing first duly sworn, on oath depose and say thet the stetements mads [
herein are true, and that eaoh signature appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and dite it purports to have 5k
)een made, and I sclemnly sweay thet the same 15 the genuine signature of the person whose neme it purports to be. f“)
3. e LA Bl -26~ £
Printed Nemo ofCirculaim Date @g
. &;:‘"
; . i
otary Public in and for Kleberg County,/Toxns g { 0
Jefore me, the undermgnecl on this the day o@ é é, 20 £, Z persomlly appeared =
& ekl 318 29
' ' Notmy ]Expimﬁon Date
R A ﬂlmnmn@ Perez Ruﬁz
i NOTARY PUBLIC
STATRE OF TEXAS :
m- 135231362 SPANISH YERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE

My Com, B IRA090



-

Y
T

ek

| Fiviza del Elector Nﬁmﬂmn‘e e letra immmnciﬂﬂ@, fmelulr ol Imseripeitn de Fecha de Focha de la

Nombre det Circuladoi”
] do 250

l (Nombre del’ ﬂmoionmlu con quien sa vaa llanar las fmmularloa de paﬂaidn) I‘
Nosotma, los abajo ﬁnnam:ea, electores habihtados dela Cludad dle ngsvnﬂe Texas, por ia pregemg solicitamos

de molde - | Comdado Hlector Mo, nachmients flrman

Peticién mnpmcionaﬂman&eﬁﬁmg&'ﬁ‘ﬂnemﬂmm esto__ " diado S0 2055 , por Mary Valenzuela,
cretario de Ia Cindad de Kingsville, TX. . .
Se gavito “'K‘(\m\u&-\ﬁb&&nbum&y
Firma del Secreterio Municipal

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Klebeig

Yo, : habiendo pcrfestado el debido juramento, expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documenio son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fue puesta en mi presencia
en Ia feche que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta os la firma auténtica de 1a person
cuyo nombre afiima ser.

Jyrado y snscrito ante m{en este i dia de » 20
Timm del Cirodfudor + Nombro dol Covlador con laimdemolde  Fecha

Notarlo Priblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mi, of abajo firmante, en oste dia de , 20, sepresonta persona]lmente;
Fixma del Notario . Fecha Fecha do Vencimiento del Motario .-,
(Setlo del Notario) : . P - 'R E . , T



%:‘ j ' Namo of Croulaor é&ﬂd ZZ_‘CW £

) J | - e of 2D
[ crpy
. o

esyil ig £0!
(Ofﬂuial"s nate wllh whnm paﬂﬂon furms atoto ha ﬂ!ed)

We, the undersigned qualified voters of Tshe City of ][{mgsviﬂe, '][‘exas, hereby demandl the question of removing

sorma Nelds Alyares, City Commisstoner, Place 2; Heetor Hin ojosa, City Commissioner, Place 3; Lep
Alareomr, City Comipnls sulomeny Place 4 fmm the ofﬁca-of Cﬁ' v Com mission
voters, ofthe- mty The charges and speciﬂcmtims uponwhwh this cﬁemandl for removal iy predicated ate as follows:

LI 5 ("‘f‘“{ eglect of fiseal re ongibilitiess Th LOLiMme

1 bo submltted 10 a vote of the qualified

s .». yior of & City Commn

/%M Jr B %‘% |

H«éﬁ Zo jﬁﬂ% "ﬁw}/f;ﬁmpﬂﬂ L

=T mwmﬂdﬂ"%c i

Ll;{ﬂ He.vmame'?.-

J108| 5 )27 J2

‘etition prowdld to Sgllna A. Tiie ;.m on this day of \"\('\r\m-vhn » 20 EH?SE‘ by Mary Valenzueln, City
leoretary of the City of Kingsville, TX,
00w Vetanzin e,

Signature of City Sectetary

CERTIFICATION QF CIRCULATOR
State of Te:ms, County of ]Kleherg : '

being first duly sworn, on oath dopose and say thet the statements made

herem aro true, and thi eaoh signature appeating thesoto was made in my presence ob the day and date it purports to have
een made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it purports to be.

dem and S._l:llllsnged_ to before me on this the & dey of CIUAE , 202457

- Printed Name of Ciroalator Date

fotary Public in end for Kleberg County, m ' S '

tefore me, the underangnad on this the _ day of L@m;m , persona]]y ap]pam*ed

Date Nota:ry Expiration Date

Z R

Nomnv PUBuc

STATE OF TEXAS
D 13523 1262

S | STmpsT

Cor, Esp.: 03/18/2029 | SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE



_.%5

Nombre del Circulado ' ‘ .

(Nombre dal ﬂmuiunarin con quien 50VAB llenar los I.‘omularlns de peilcién)

Nosotros, los abajo firmarites, electores hmbilitados de la Ciudad de ngsvﬂle, Texas, pmr la, preseme solicii:amos

Flirmea del Elector N@mhm em lotrn | Domicilio, fneluir ol Inseripeidn de E‘euﬂm de Fechn do In
de maolie ' | Condado . Rlostor No. | machmiento fiirmn

e o,

Peticién pmporamnada én Seling A, Thierinaeste ™' dia de _mmﬁf_m 25, por Mary Valenzuela,

Secretario do 1a Cindad de Kingsville, TX.
“W\Q% \J&\m.w:a,\.mﬂ&
Fierma del Secreterio Municipel

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido ]urmnemo expreso que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento son verdadetas y que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo fue pueste en mi presencia’
on la fecha que so afirma haberse hecho, por lo que solemnemente juro que esta es la firma auténtica de la person
cuyo nombre afirma ser.

Jurado.y suscrito ante mf{ en este diade : s 20

B e T o = Sl e me———— [ L

Firma del Chmﬁadof . - Nombre del Cirmﬂador oon latra de molde Fecha
Notario Piiblico en y para el Condado de Kleberg, Texas

Ante mf, ol abajo firmante, en este dia de ,20___, se presenta personalmente

Fiomp dol Notario Fecha Fecha de Vencimiento del Notario
(Sello del Notaric) : .

........



. / S © r
i k ' Name of Ciroulator s /A i ﬁfﬂW/d W e —
G Q of 20
(] copy S

TO: Ki e City Com City Seoretar
(Ofilolal's name with whom petliton fovma ate-to ba filed)

We, the undersigned qualified voters of the City of ][{ingsville, 'I{‘exas, hereby demand the question of removing
Normg_Nelds -Alvayer, Clty Lommissioner, Place 2: He or- Hinefesa, City Commissioner, Place 3 Leo
Alsreon, Clty Comn missionen Pluce 4 from the oﬂice of City Commission be submitted to a vote of the qualified
voters of the-olty. The charges and speeiﬁoations upon wlhich this demand for removal is predlicated are as fol]lows
Unprofessions]_conduet/behavier of a_City Lommisslonors Neploct of fivent respomsihilities; Tarw

Datp of Dute of
Registration &1%_@@,@ Sig&gqag
' : lgﬂo
MMWK‘ "B | 3 S
% : ;“'-“g};{."?J
s | w6308
S fon & ©0% W, CM i &/ 5 =t
J;ah G A B
. W’@Sﬁh S"f/ﬂﬁ@@ - TG [ 53) B[
2] *-i&"' M Ll ,A& '"”'J‘ M/j "Jm.._.' indsi| e W }'j . V‘f’% / /
|y of } ! N 2 Al (& ’
(DSl 25 1 1),k ey 7 w/@”’ 8| {,/2/25

| Loem Flove | /233

[bmm{g, Mufipe
| Jurdx\{ "
W yiliedndy

Boloort- ] CHIB|4/3/ 1005
| Jeptlon A2

‘etition provided to Seling A, ‘E‘@ﬂemﬁmm on this dey of m;:\s. , 2023, . by Mary Velenzuele, City
lecretary of the City of Kingaville, TX, '

“Oarwy, Notenauale
Signatura of City Secretery o
CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR &
jtate of To ' egii
Vi . /8, being first duly sworg, on oath depose and say that-the statements mede ki
herelna¥e tx ue, and that atioh ignature appearing thereto was made in my presence on the day and dete it purports to have ?3
eén made, and I solemnly swear thet the same is the genuine signature of the person whose name it putports to be. o
B
.2 =

) — — : £ ‘ :j
: % [ e _Bllpflas—  h
- Printed Name of Ciroulator 3

Date %
: it
[otar;ﬂ]?ublio in and for Kleberg County, é f i
efore me, the undersigned, on this the dey of Une_ 20,7,{ personally appeared £
L LA AS . B-/p g
Date Notery Expiration Date

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF TEXAS

M}gﬁiﬁ%ﬁgﬁm SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BAGKSIDE

[



o Nombro del Circulads
Pégine 49 do B0

ARA: Comigién de Ia Ci de Kingsville és del Secretario de 1a Ciudad
(Nombre del funclonacio con quicn 86 va a llenar los formularios de peticldn)

Nosotros, los abajo ﬁrmantes, electores habihtados dela Cmdadl de Kingsvilie, 'beas, ];mu' a ]presenta solicitamos

Firme del Eleetor Nombrs on letrn | Pomicilie, inelnir ol Tnseripeitn.de Fecha de Fechn de ia

ds molde ' | Condedo Elector No, nacimients firma
Peticién proporoioniada en Seling A. Tilerlnn este ___ 1 | dade_“ONQwy. 2038, por Mary Valenzuela,
Secretario de la Ciudad de Kingsville, TX E = :
0O olarryualle.
Firma del Secretario Municipal

DEL CIRCULADGR

. Bstado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Yo, habiendo prestado el debido juramentoy expresc que las declaracione
vertidas en este documento scn verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en ol mismo file puesta en mi presencin
en la feche que se afirma haberse hecho, por lo que. solemnemente Juro que esta os la firma auténtica de 1a person
cuyo nombre afirma ser,

Jyrado y suscrito anto mi en este - diade 520

) . . _—— Ty _ S
- — - e~ — e [ P — e h

Firma del Circuledor : Nombre del Circulador con letra de melde Fecha
Notario Pliblico en y para el Condado do Kleberg, Toxas ' '

Ante mi, el abajo firmante, en este dia de , 20, se presenta personaimente

Firma del Notario - Fecha Fecha de Vencimienio del NMetario
(Seflo dol Notario) '
Shprd aerett ndean?
L P :
AR B B
B A

B R TR



E T . ﬁ’ Nete ofCllwlétor_QIZQt ,_‘r;@ / ([ per

"1 ey P 50 of VAR
HJ CO gg;,w -

np ‘ . i )
(Offioial's name with wlmm patltlon forms areto ba ﬂlad)

We, the undersngned qualuﬁed voters of the City of ]I(mgsviﬂ]le, Texas, hereby demand the questnon of Icemovmg
Sorma Nelda Alvgres, City Commissioner, Placs 2; Heetor Hinolosa, Cliy Comsmniss Piace 3; Leo
Alsveon, City Counmiss ioner, Pl age 4 from the office of 1 s slom 'be submitted tu a vote of the quahﬂed
}Eryoters of the mty The aharges and speoiﬂcatmns upon which thns clemand for removal is predionted are as. follows
f [ ﬁ H i A - H 3 2! [ L1E ke il R I

512 W fvs
Mnu@gﬂwﬂﬂ‘tﬁ"?

NN EREFEY g;gm’.s' o = .'
! ﬁ‘/wwéde &M@Qg‘g ﬁ, SYQW; Cagmfg g i-. ‘ﬁ;’ i Wyp( e Co - w’/ b2 (9/%/.,2 5

) A6y €= P-4
[t3 | t-4-25
K BeIs
L et 35
|- il 4-52

Cuge 2055, by Muy Velowenele, City
AN Nodareuale.

Signature of City Secretary

CERTIFICATION OF CIRCULATOR

el cld®l s S [O4 being fitst duly sworm, on oath depose and say thaif the statements made
herein are true. and hdt aoh aignatum appearing thereto-was made in my prosence on the day end dete it purports to have - .
'een.made, and I solemnly swear that the same is the genuine signatue of the person whose name ¥ puirports to b,

20l6, b

‘ ]Ddte = B ES'J
Jotary Publio in and for Kleberg County, 52‘& )
lefore me, tha underalgned on this the dey oﬁJWIMUZ{personally appeated !

R N Y YT

7 e "G@m@ Pemz m i Notary Expiration Date
757 A %\ NOTARY PUBLIC

STATE OF THXAS

D: 135231262

My Coi. Eap.: 03/18/2029 SPANISH VERSION OF PETITION ON BACKSIDE




e
B

. Estado de Texas, Condado de Kleberg

Nombre del Circnladh”

Phgina

(Nombra del fimcionarlo con quian sovan llonnr los ihmm[ar!us de paﬂoién)

Nosotros, los ubago ﬁrmmtes, electores hnbilitadlos dela Ciudmd de Kimgswﬂe, Tm:as, por ia presem:e mlicitamos
e il AVHIDS, X ; . d Slb '- vy ) fil2 RS

Firma del Rlestor i N@m]bn*e @I Ilettﬁ-m

Dounteilio, inelmirel

' | Condado

Tnseripeidn de
Hlestor No.

Fecha do
— naclmisnto

dls maolde

.'!

Techa de la
fivmg

.Psnuién proporcionada en Sellun A, THerina esto "’11

Secretavio de la Cindad de Kingsville, TX.

dfa de "‘r\r\% 2023, por Mary Valenzuels,
OG- Vodanauda.
Firma del Secretario Municipal

Yo,

(Sello det Notario)

habiendo prestado el debido juremento, expreso gue las declaracione:
vertidas en este documento son verdaderas y que cada firma que aparece en el mismo fue puesta en mi presencia |
en la fechs gue se afirma habersé hecho, por lo que solemnements juro que esta es la firma, auténtica de Ia persom

cuyo nombre afitma ser.

Jurado y swscrito ante mf on este. dfa do. » 20

Firma del Circulador "~ Nombro del Circulador con lgn:a de molde Pecha
Notario Piiblico en y para el Condado de Klsberg, Texas S

Ante mi, el abajo fitmante, en este dia do , 20, se presonta personalmente
Firma del Notario Fecha

]Feohg de Vencimionto dol Notario

ety e oan
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